Regular Meeting Rose Township Board of Trustees
AGENDA
April 8, 2025
7:00 p.m.

Location; 9080 Mason Streef, Holly Mi 48442
CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF

ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL
+  Brad Stilwell, Supervisor
s Debbie Miller, Clerk
+  William Jobes, Treasurer
+«  Debra Bourdeau, Trustee
+  Mike Maher, Trustee

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

2. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
»  Minutes of March 12, 2025
«  Special Meeting Minutes March 26, 2025
«  Building Departinent
+ NOCFA
»  HAYA - February 2025 and 2024 Annual Report
+ Financial Reports
« Treasurer's Report

3. PUBLIC HEARING - Community Development Block Grant Funds

4. PRESENTATIONS

«  Township Parks Vision — Scott Blaska

MEETING FORMAT

Each Agenda Item will follow the process of: Introduction, Public Comment,
Discussion to Motion, Board Discussion of Motion

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS — None




6. NEWBUSINESS
a. Approval of 2025 Block Grant Funds for Minor Home Repairs in the amount of $8,943.00
b. Approval of Mowing Bid for Offices and Parks and Cemeteries

Description: bid packagers were advertised and available for pickup beginning March
24, 2025. Bid opening was conducted on April 2 at 3:00 pm at the Township offices.

c. Approval to Adopt Changes to the Township Policy Manual, Section 5.5 — Public Use of
Hall/Facilities

Description: the Township attorney recommends adding the following item to Rose
Township Policies: “The township board reserves the right to refuse use of the township
owned facilities for cause, or to cease accepting reservations at any time”

d. Approval for Oakland County Road Commission Dust Control Program. Two options: 4
applications or 5 applications.

Description: the Road Commission has proposed two program options: 4 applications
for a cost of $90,591.386; or 5 applications for a cost of $113,238.20

e. Set date for workshop to review proposed Township Employment Manual.

Description: revisions to the Township Employment Manual were completed under the
previous board and need to be reviewed by the new board.

7. ANNOUNCEMENTS
+  Mini NoHaz Collection, April 11, 2025, 6:00-9:00 pm, Township Offices
»  NoHaz Day — Saturday, April 12, 8 am -1 pm, Pine Knob Music Theatre
+  NOCFA Meeting — April 22, 2025
+  Neighbor-2-Neighbor — April 30, 2025
+  Planning Commission — May 2, 2025

+  Spring Cleanup - Saturday, May 3, 2025, Rose Township Park (Milford Rd. & Rose
Center Rd.)

+  Zoning Board of Appeals -May 6, 2025
+ Board of Trustees- May 14, 2025
«  NOCFA Meeting— May 27, 2025
+  Neighbor-2-Neighbor — May 28, 2025
+  No-Haz Days
o Saturday, June 7,8 am-1 pm, Oxford Middle School
o Saturday, July 19, 8am-1 pm, Kensington Church
o Saturday, September 13,8 am-1 pm, Oakland County Service Center Campus

8. Public Comments - Comments only; limit to 3 minutes

9. Reports
a. Clerk
b, Cemetery



N.O.C.FA

Planning Commission
HAYA

Trustee

Treasurer

Zoning Board of Appeals
Parks and Recreation
Heritage Committee

kK. Supervisor

S@a oo

Nesiar -

10. Adjournment

This notice is posted In compliance with PA267 of 1876 as amended (Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a {2)(3), and the Americans with
Disabilities Act. Individuals with disahilitles requiring auxiltary aids or services should contact the Rose Township Board of Trustees by
contacting the Rose Township Clerk's Office, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, M| 48442, Phone: {248) 634-8701. Email: derv@rosefownship.com



Rose Township Board Meeting 3/12/2025

Regular Meeting Rose Township Board of Trustees

MINUTES
March 12, 2025

Location: 9080 Mason Street, Holly Mi 48442
CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT e
Brad Stilwell, Debhie Miller, William Jobes, Debra Bourdeau Mike Maher

OTHERS PRESENT ' :
Diane Hill, Deputy Clerk/Recording Secretary, Dan Johnson Julius Stern Tina Russettee, Will
Love, Linda Watson-Call, Scott and Adam W, 'dcox Brady Lennon, Brooke Schmidt, Scott
Gow, Michelle and Tim Seal ~ L

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion by Trustee Maher to approve the agenda as presented Supported by Treasurer Jobes. A voice
vote was taken. All present voted yes. The mot|on was carned 5!0 _

2. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
«  Minutes of February 19 2025
+  Building Department -+
-_NOCFA o
< HAYA

foe Fmanmal Reports
--Treasurers Report

Motion by Trustee Bourdeau to approve the Consent Agenda of March 12. Supported by Clerk Miller.
A roli call vote was taken. The motion was carried 5/0,

YES votes: Stllwell Miller, Jobes, Bourdeau, Maher

NO votes: None
Absent; None

3. PRESENTATION - Holly Township Library, Tina Russette

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None
5. NEW BUSINESS

a. Hiring a staff position - Director of Zoning and Building Compliance,
Maintenance, and Code Enforcement - Resolution 2025-03

Page | 1




Rose Township Board Mesting 3/12/2025

Supervisor Stilwell introduced Steve McGee. Mr. McGee stated that he has 40
years of experience working in the Fire Department and Building and Zoning
Departments in Holly and Groveland. He is scheduled to work 20 hours per week
with additional time as needed. Supervisor Stilwell intends to work hand-in-hand
with him to learn zoning so that he can help when needed.

Public Commenters: Love
Synopsis of Comment: will the Zoning Department assist and guide individuals
throughout the process

RESOLUTION 2025-03 A
ROSE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES .

Approval of New Position - Director of Zoning and Bulldmg Compliance,

Maintenance, and Code Enforcement : i
WHEREAS, Rose Township has recognlzed the need to transition to an

internally managed Zoning and Bw[dlng Compliance system to improve

efficiency and reduce costs; and i
WHEREAS, the Township Board has determlned that consol:datlng zoning
enforcement, building permits, code compila c_e “and building maintenance
oversight into a single pOSItlon will streamline eperatlons and provide a higher

level of service to the communlty, and R
WHEREAS, the position of Director of Zonmg and Buxidmg Compliance,

Maintenance, and Code Enforcement is deS|gned to fulflll these needs and will

offer signifi cant benefi ts including: savings; operatlonal efficiency, and

improved accessnblhty for townsh sidents; '

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Rose Township Board of
Trustees hereby. approves the creation.and hiring of the position of Director of
‘Zoning and Bunldmg Comphance Maintenance, and Code Enforcement
effective March 3, 2025, with the foilowmg terms as outlined:

1. Employment Terms:
o Parttime posntlon with three (3) days per week in the office, plus
addltl__q_r)al hours as needed for inspections and resident inquiries,
. with days determined by the Supervisor.
"o, Hourly compensation: $40.00 per hour.
o ‘At-will employment, subject to termination by the Employer with
30 days' written notice.
o An annual performance review will be conducted.
2. Position Responsibilities:
o Issue and process zoning and building permits.
o Perform property inspections to ensure code compliance.
o Enforce zoning and building ordinances.
O
o

Oversee township building maintenance.
Provide regular reports to the Township Board as required.
3. Benefits to the Township:
o Estimated annual savings of $18,600.

Page | 2



Rose Township Board Meeting 3/12/2025

o Reduction of 465 hours annually in outsourced services.

o Consistency through internal oversight, eliminating the need for
multiple external positions.

o Improved availability with more flexible hours for resident
services.

Motion by Treasurer Jobes to adopt resolution 2025-03 for the approval of the new position,
Director of Zoning and Building Compliance, Maintenance, and Code Enforcement. Supported
by Trustee Maher. A roll call vote was taken. The motion was carried 5/0.

YES votes: Stilwell, Miller, Jobes, Bourdeau, Maher
NO votes: None

Absent: None

b. Proposal to Approve New Copier Contract Agreement wrth Toshiba Business
Solutions. : e

The new agreement with give us addrtlonal features and capablhtles over our
current Ricoh lease equipment, and it will come at a Iower cost. .

Public Commenters: Love Stern
Synopsis of Comments: ciear the:hard drive before surrendering the Ricoh

copier; hope that it has blndlng capablhtles

Motion by Trustee Bourdeau to approve the. cop:er contract agreement with Toshiba.
Supported by Clerk Mlller A roll call vote was taken. The motion was carried 5/0.
YES votes: Stilwell, Mltler, Jobes, Bourdeau, Maher '

NO votes: None: .

None

: Proposal to Amend the Old Townshlp Hall Rental Agreement fo Update the
i Bullding Capacrty per the: Flre Authonty

Publlc Commenter Stern
Synop3|s of Comment what was the reason for the change (information on the

Occupancy Permit: posted at the Hall)

Motion by Superv_isor Stilwell to change the rental agreement for the Old township Hall to
read: Chairs - 180; Tables and Chairs - 60; Standing — 180. Supported by Treasurer Jobes. A
voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

6. ANNOUNCEMENTS
+  NOCFA Meeting -March 25, 2025
« Zoning Board of Appeals -April 1,2025
« Planning Commission -April 3, 2025
« Board of Trustees-April 9, 2025

Page | 3



Rose Township Board Meeting 3/12/2025

+  NOCFA Meeting -April 22, 2025
+  Spring Cleanup - May 3, 2025
« No-Haz Days
o Saturday, April 12, 8 am-1 pm, Pine Knob Music Theatre
o Saturday, June 7,8 am-1 pm, Oxford Middie School
o Saturday, July 19, 8am-1 pm, Kensington Church
o Saturday, September 13, 8am -1 pm, Oakland County Service Center
Campus

7. Public Gomments - Comments only; limit to 3 minutes i

o Brooke Schmidt, 9760 Fish Lake Road, what |s-the plan to respond to code violations

o Will Love, 850 Munger Rd, requested to move comments after the motion and to
include more information

o Julius Stern, 14445 Munger Road, ofﬂce lnstructed htm on how to get easy access to
meeting information so he is better znformed and prepared for the meetmg, library
staff is very helpful _

8. Reports
a. Clerk Miller
+  Deputy Clerk Hill W|II attend Institute trainlng next week
b. Cemetery — Clerk Miller -
+  No meeting yet; will meet soon to elect oft‘ cers
c. NO.CFA.~- S_uper\nsor Stilwell . : fa
Appointed Dan Johnson to the board pOSItlon of Citizen-at-Large

d. Planning Commlssmn Treasurer Jobes stated that there was no meeting
e... HAYA - Trustee Bourdeau
& Fuellng Krds Futures needs donatlons (there is a link on Rose Township website)
«  The Middle School will be open in the fall
Trustee Bourdeau S
"+ s Aftended jazz event at the library (she is our library board liaison)
~» Eight new people attended Neighbor-2-Neighbor
* . The Fire Department has a free smoke alarm program
+ TheFire Department offers free home inspections
o If you"‘ _ave a neighbor in need, please reach out to us
g. Trustee Maher:
« Has permission from No Haz to do a small collection preceding the first No
Haz Day. He will be at the Township Hall on April 11 from 3pm-6pm to
coltect household items until his truck is filled
« Encouraged everyone to attend Neighbor-2-Neighbor
h. Treasurer Johes
+ The tax system is closed because settlements are being done; we will not
have access for 7-10 days
= Meeting with the auditor to understand the money that comes in and where
it goes

Page | 4




Rose Township Board Meeting 3/12/2025

S —

Wwill decide on investments before the next board meeting (working with the
auditor)

Zoning Board of Appeals — Trustee Bourdeau stated that there was no meeting
Parks and Recreation — no meeting

Heritage Committee — Trustee Maher stated that there was no meeting
Supervisor Stilwell

OLHSA provides services for low income and senior residents (62+); getin
touch with him if you need mowing services; the program funding runs until
June 2026

Meeting with three companies that provide security equipment and services;
seeking installation at the Old Township:Hall and upgrades to system at
Township offices; will have three bids to: present

Met with the Road Commission to. develop a plan for regular service to
Township roads that includes a gravel program — the Township has 58 miles
of dirt roads, and it costs $100k/3 miles to maintain

The Township continues to need volunteers for boards and commiftees,
bring or send your resume to the Supervisor :

Thanked Trustees Bourdeau and Maher for hosting Nelghbor-z -Neighbor
Reminder that residents can rent the Old Townshlp Hall for free a $200
refundable damages deposn is reqmred

9. Adjournment — Supervisor Stilwell adjourned the meetmg at 747 pm.

Page | 5



Rose Township Special Board Meeting 3/26/2025

Special Meeting Rose Township Board of Trustees

MINUTES
March 26, 2025

Location: 8080 Mason Street, Holly M| 48442

CALL TO ORDER: Supervisor Stilwell called the meeting to order at 1:36 pm

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
Brad Stilwell, Debbie Miller, Wiliam Jobes, Mike Maher .

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT
Debra Bourdeau

1. PRESENTATION — Training Workshop Pre_g_e_htéd'by Cindy Dodgé,:'L_Q_R Consuilting

Ms. Dodge presented the following topiéé’:'3’:_;-:.

+ Organizational Structur_e._-___ .

s Policy and Procedures Manuals

« Consent Agendas

2. ADJOURNMENT - Supervisor Stilwell adjoumed the meeting at 4:30 pm.

Submltted by: Diane Hiil?,i'ff;_:)_g_puty'é’]_grklRecordi'hg'Secretary

Page

1



NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Ditectors Proposed Agenda For
Tuesday March 23, 2024, 6:30 PM
Location: NOCFA Station 1 at 5051 Grange Hall Rd. Holly, MI 48442

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL: GeorgeKullis  Karin Winchester ~ Brad Stilwell ~ Debbie Miller ~ Dan Johnson

AGENDA APPROVAL

CONSENT AGENDA - Afl itews listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-controversial and do not
require discussion by the NOCFA Board and will be approved by one mofion. There swill be no separate discussion. If discussion is
desived on an item, that item will be vemoved from the consent agenda and will automatically be moved to the last iiem under New
Business.

Approval of meeting minutes from February 25, 2025,
Financial Reports: General Fund Revenue & Expense Year to Date.

Checking Account as of 02/28/2025 $14,958.11
Statement Savings Account as of: 02/28/2025 $470,228.71
Equipment Replacement Money Market Account as of 02/28/2025 $487,204.45
Accounts Receivable: FIRE ag of 02/28/2025 $921.00
Accounts Receivable: MEDICAL as of 02/28/2025 $140,317.82
Accounts Receivable: Training as of 02/28/2025 $1,989.00
Accounts Receivable: General as of 02/28/25 $701.89
Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections Allowance as of 02/28/2025 $£109,113.62
Bills For Payment Total: 01/29/25 through 03/25/25 $27,531.27
Cost of Payroll: 02/15/2025 through 03/18/25 $117,522.15

PUBLIC COMMENT- ON AGENDA I'TEMS ONLY' Members of the public may address {he board once recognized
by the chair. Comments are limited to 3 minutes. Pelor to addressing the board, members of the public will state their name and address
for the record. A second public comment is available prior to the adjournment of the meeting for all other comments, Thank you for
your cooperation.

PRESENTATIONS — Swear-In and Presentation - Tecla J. Denton.
UNFINSHED BUSINESS

1. Earned Sick Time Act Policy.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Election of Officers — Chair, Vice Chair and Secretary.

2. 2025-2026 Proposed NOCFA Budget.

3. Fiscal Year Date Change from July 1 through June 30 to Januaty 1 through December 31.
4. Establish a Capital Equipment Fund.

REPORTS -~ Including Monthly Incident Data for: February 2025.
[ "] Chiefs Report [ Firefighters Assoc. [_] Hotly Twp. ] Rose Twp. [C]citizen at Large
PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT Next meeting will be Tuesday April 22, 2025 at 6:30 pm at
Rose Township Hall 9080 Mason, Holly, MI 48442




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Balance Sheet
As of February 28, 2025

TOTAL
ASSETS
Cinrrent Assets
Bank Accounts
1000 Cash-Chacking 14,968.11
1001 STATEMENT SAVINGS AGCOUNT 470,228.71
_ 1002 Money Market 487,204.45
Total Bank Acoounts T 7 $er2.80127
Aocounts Receivable
1060 A/R-Fire Cost Recovery 921.00
1070 A/R-Medical -ACCUMED 140,317.82
1070.6 A/R AACB - ALL RUNS 140,704.80
1073 Tralning Recelvables 1,989.00
1076 A/R-Genstal 701.89
Total Acosunts Resdivahle $084,684.61
Other Current Assels
1070.7 ALLOWANCE FOR BAD ACCTS -108,113.62
1071 A/R GRANTS 54,113.00
1076 Contributlon Recelvable 102,087.00
1600 PREPAID EXPENDITURES 32,142.64
4051 Rose ARPA -200,000.00
4052 HollyARPA -200,000.00
4160 Donatlons _ 66,670.00
Total Othar Currant Assets $-254,100.98
Total Current Assets T $1,002,824.90
Other Assets
2§70 UNEARNED REVENUE - GRANTS . —50,359.#20
Total Other Assets ) $-50,369.00
TOTALASSEIS o $952,585.90
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY T $952,565.90
1A

Accrual Basis Wednasday, March 19, 2025 10:47 AM GEMT-04:00




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Bill Payment List
February 26 - March 25, 2026

DATE NUM VENDOR AMOUNT

1000 Cash-Chacking
03/06/2026 12419 COMCAST (Statien 3 TV) -12.98
03/08/2025 12422 PFEFFER, HANNIFORD & PALKA -1,105.00
03/06/2025 12421 BOUND TREE MEDICAL -512.30
03/06/2025 12420 KERTON LUMBER CO -473.71
08/11/2025 12423 MES SERVICE COMPANY -537.32
03/11/2025 12424 MADDIN HAUSER ATTY -7,140.00
03/11/2025 {2425 BELLE TIRE -80.00
03/11/2025 j2426 ARBOR PROFESSIONAL SOLUTIONS ~71.00
03/11/2026 12427 DIANE HILL 75,00
03/11/2025 12428 GALLS, LLC -164.02
08/11/2025 12429 M! DEPT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES -392.45
03/11/2025 12430 ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY -,706.54
03/11/2025 12431 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS - DISPATCHING -3,968.75
03/11/2025 12432 GREAT LAKES ACE -141,83
03/11/2026 12433 DAVISON OVERHEAD DOOR -1,062,49
03/19/2025 12434 LESSORS WELDING SUPPLY 344,30
08/19/2026 12435 O'Rellly Auto paris 214,365
03119/2026 12436 SMITH, C. DOUGLAS -393.96
08/19/2025 12437 PHOENIX SAFETY QUTFITTERS -415,00
08/19/2025 12438 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS -3,240.91
03/19/2025 12439 GALLS, LLC -306.08
03/19/2025 12440 PROFESSIONAL HEATING AND COOLING -915.00
03/19/2025 12441 SPRINGFIELD LURGENT CARE -2,115.00
03/18/2025 12442 ACCUMEDWEB LLC -1,226.93
08/19/2025 12443 COMCAST -38.22
08/19/2026 12444 GENESYS EMS EDUCATION -373.00
03/19/2026 12446 MES SERVICE COMPANY _ -528.75
Total for 1600 Cash-Chacking $-27,531.27
M

Wadnesday, March 19, 2026 10:45 AM GNIT-04:00




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Payroll Cost
February 28 - March 18, 2024

TOTAL
“Income
Tolallncame
GROSSPROFIT ~~ ~ T T T T T T $0.00
Expenses
7000 Personnel
700 Wages, Chief Fulf Time 7,184.08
700.5 Full Time Employee Wages 52,760,00
700.7 Full Time Ovartime Wages 2,241.56
704 Officer Wages 1,199.98
706 Instruotor Wages 0.00
707 Speolal Event Pay 0.00
708 Duly Shift Medio 5,634.63
708.5 Duty Shift Basic 15,627.60
708 Part Time Qvertime Pay 0,00
710 Work Delalt Pay 228.00
711 Tralning Wages 2,363,238
712 Incldent run pay/POC Fire Wages 2,958.44
716 Healtheare Insurance/Full Time 16,201.30
716,56 Health Care Savings Contrlb 1,347.41
717 401 Gontribution - FT Emp 8,768.26
717.2 401K CONTRIBUTIONS - POC EE 1,017.84
Total 7000 Parsannat 11752215
Total Expanses 5117582215
NET OPERATING INCOME $-117.522.15
NETINCOME - $-117,50215
1A

Accrual Basls Wednesday, March 19, 2026 10:48 AM GMT-04:00




North Qakland County Fire Authority
Budget vs, Actuals: FY_2024_2026 - FY25 P&L

Acurue)l Bagls Wednesday, March 19, 2026 10:62 AM GMT-04:00

July 2024 ~ June 2026
TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVERBUDGET  REMAINING % OF BUDGET % REMAINING
Incotna
4050 Aovanues
401 Holly Township Contribution 1,103,000.00  1,103,000.00 0,00 0.00 100.00 % 0,00 %
402 Rosa Townshlp Gontributlon 1,103,000.00 1,104,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 % 0,00 %
403 Tralning/Educatlon ravenues 22,660,99 18,000.00 4,560.99 -4,560,98 125,34 % -25.34 %
404 Fire Cost Racovery 2,000.00 -2,000.00 2,000.00 10000 %
405 Grant Recaipls 100,140,860 101,200,00 -1,059.40 1,060.40 98.95 % 1.05%
408,5 SAFER Grant Recalpls 88,238.00 100,000.00 ~11,762.00 11,762,00 88.24 % 1176 %
408 Medical Cost Racovery 276,508.80 430,000.00 -153,401,20 153,401.20 64,83 % 95,67 %
410 Sates-Smal llems 130.00 100.00 80,00 -30,00 130.00 % 30,00 %
412 Sales-Capltal ltoms 23,636.00 24,000.00 636.00 -836.00 102.77 % 2,77 %
413 Review and Inspection Services 30,328.86 32,000.00 -1,670.14 1,670.14 94.78 % 5.22%
414 Interest Earned 11,318.72 12,000.00 683,28 £83.28 9451 % 5.68 %
416 Donations 102,007.40 102,000.00 8740 -87.40 100,08 % -0.08%
419 INS-REIMBURSE 2,734,00 2,734.00 -2,734,00
419,1 Wage Relmbursement 1,851.30 1,500.00 451.30 -451.30 130.08 % -30.08 %
Total 4050 Revenues 2,865,723.67  3,027,800.00 -162,076.33 162,076.35 04,85 % 5A5%
Fotal Incorne $2,865,723.67 $3,027,800.00  $-162,07633  $162,076.83 04.65 % 5,95 %
GROSS PROFIT ~ T " SAG6573357 908740000 816507088  §16207608  9465% 535%
Expenses
6000 Risk Management Insurance
850 Liabllity Insurance 46,286.00 46,000,00 286.00 -286,00 100.62 % 0.62 %
652 Workers Compensation Insurance 42,718,00 76,500,00 -43,782.00 33,762.00 55.84 % 4416 %
Total 6000 Fisk Managamant Insirance 59,004.00 122,500,00 33,406.00 33,496.00 72,68 % 27.84 %
66000 Reconclitation Discrepancies 400 ¢.00 0.00
7000 Personnel
700 Wages, Chief Full Time 73,169.92 983,393,00 -20,223.68 20,223.60 78,35 % 21,65 %
700.5 Fult Time Employea Wages 472,531.07 685,000,00 -212,468.93 212,468.93 68,98 % 31.02%
700.7 Full Time Cvertime Wages 35,223.82 46,000,00 -10,776.18 10,776.18 76,57 % 2343 %
700.8 FULL TIME VAGATION PAY OUT 0,00 0.00 0,00
700.9 Fuli Time Adminlstrative Posltion 44,826,02 48,000.00 -13,173.98 18,173.98 7255 % 27.46 %
704 Oflicer Wages 10,799.82 16,800.00 -5,000.18 5,000.18 $B.35 % 31.65 %
708 Instruclor Wages 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000,00 4,000.00 0.00 % 100.00 %
707 Special Event Pay 0,6§1,74 10,000.00 -388.26 388,26 96,12 % 3.88 %
708 Duly Shift Madic 89,586,30 118,000.00 .28,414.70 28,414.70 75.92 % 24.08 %
708,5 Duly Shilt Basla 120,809,77 1706,000,00 -49,090,23 49,090.23 7142% 28,68 %
709 Pait Time Overtime Pay 10,242.66 12,000.00 -1,767.34 1,757.34 85,35 % 14.64 %
710 Work Detall Pay 3,424.82 4,600.00 -1,076.18 1,075.18 76.41% 2380 %
711 Training Wages 26,857.97 48,000.00 -22,142,03 2p,142,03 53.87 % 46,18 %
712 Inciden! run pay/POC Flre Wages 28,632.40 50,000.00 -23,367,60 23,367.60 53.26 % 48,74 %
714 Soclal Sec/FICA 68,970.70 99,782,861 -29,761.81 29,761.81 70.16 % 29.84 %
715 Medical Exp/Employess 2,115,00 1,500.00 615,00 -615,00 141.00 % -41.60 %
716 Heaftheara Insurance/Full Time 162,603.18 495,600.00 -42,086.82 42,098.82 78.01 % 2198 %
718.2 Haalth Gare Stipend 4,000,00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 % 0.00 %
716.5 Health Care Savings Gontrib 13,705.21 21,000.00 -7,264.78 7,484,79 65.41 % 3480 %
717 401 Contribution - FT Emp £9,268,12 140,000.00 -40,711.88 40,741.88 68.68 % 31.32%
717.2 401K CONTRIBUTIONS - POG BE 7,958.47 14,000.00 -5,041.83 6,041.83 66.84 % 48,16 %
717.4 401 Rellrement - Forfeltures -3,767.42 -3,800,00 42,88 -42.68 98.88 % 1,12%
719 LifefDisabliity fnsurance FT 7,358,985 10,300,00 -2,941,05 2,941.05 71.45% 20,55 %
Total 7000 Personnel 1,265,08672  1,776,925.51 -519,938.79 £19,930.78 70.72% 20.28%
7200 Supplies 0,00 0.00 0.00
/3




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2024 2025 - FY25 P&L

July 2024 - June 2025

TOTAL
AGTUAL BUDGET OVERBUDGET  REMAINING % OF BUBGET % REMAINING
722 Operaling Supplies 7,241,128 10,000,060 -2,768.58 £,768.68 7241 % 27.69 %
723 Flre Pravenlion 2,761.11 2,800.00 -48,89 40.89 98,25 % 1.76 %
724 Uniforms 13,159.14 15,000.00 «1,840.86 1,840.88 B7.73 % 12.27 %
726 Medical Supplies 19,116.41 16,000.00 1,116.4 A,116.41 106,20 % 6,20 %
Totat 7200 Supplies 42,267.78 45,800,00 -3,832:22 3,532.20 §2.20% 7.7 %
7500 SAFER GRANT EXFENDITURES
751 Instructor Wages 1,500.00 -1,500.00 1,500,00 100,00 %
753 Tratning Costy 80,82 4,800,00 -3,919.48 3,919.18 2.08% 87.98 %
754 Employesa Physlcals 1,600.00 -1,500.00 1,500.00 100,00 %
755 Health Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00
757 Frings Benellls 79,378.97 78,000,00 1,378.97 -1,378.97 101,77 % A7 %
768 Life/Disabliity FT Employaes 0,00 0,00 6.00
769 Education 6,273.16 5,273.15 -5,273.18
780 Markating 1,000.00 -1,000.00 1,000,00 100.00 %
761 Equipment Purchasas 4,210.52 6,000.00 -1,769.48 1,769.48 70.51 % 20.49 %
763 Travel Expense 805.30 395.30 495,30
765 Lost Wages Rslmbursement 8,000.00 -8,000.00 8,000,00 100.00 %
Total 7500 SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES 89,358.76 100,000,00 -10,641.24 10,641.24 88,36 % 10.84%
8000 Contracted Serviges
800 Dispatchlng 81,750.00 47,800.00 -15,850.00 15,850.00 86,70 % 33.30 %
802 Audiiing 9,825.00 8,820.00 1,105,00 -1,106.00 112,53 % 12,63 %
804 Legal 14,926, 11 9,000.00 5,926,711 -5,925.11 166.83 % 65,83 %
8086 Madical Cost Recovety- Blling 14,931.37 20,008,00 -5,068,63 £,068.63 7468 % 26,34 %
807 Flre Cost Recovary Blling 500,00 -500,00 500.00 100,00 %
810 Non Employes Instructor Wages 4,400.00 8,000.00 -1,600.00 1,800.00 7333% 26,87 %
812 Employee Education 10,526,34 12,000.00 -1,473.86 1,473.66 B7.72% 12,28 %
814 Dues, Fees, Subseripllons 22,448.56 22,000,00 449.55 -449.55 102.04 % -2.04 %
818 Payroll Services 4,081,72 6,000.00 -948.28 548,28 81.03% 18.97 %
816 Adminlsiralive Servioas 5,875.00 8,000.00 -3,825.00 3,325.00 83.06% 8694 %
820 Copstrucllon/Labor Services 2,600.00 250000 2,560,00 . _ . 100.00 %
Total 8000 Gontiacted Services 118,634.00 142,420.00 -23,786.81 23,785.91 83.30% 16,70 %
8500 Operating Expenses
850 Communlcations 3,585.00 4,000,00 -415,00 415.00 89.63 % 10.98 %
851 IT Operatfonal Expanses 386,897.76 35,000,00 897.76 -897.76 102,67 % 257 %
862 Fual 16,442,99 20,000.00 -3,507.01 3,507.01 82,46 % 17,54 %
664 Printing and Publishing 300.00 300,00 300.00 100,00 %
856 Tralnlng Supplles / Eqtipment 1,835,00 2,500.00 -865.00 885,00 6540 % 34.80 %
858 Utilltles 34,177.27 48,000,00 -13,822.73 13,822,738 71.20% 28.80 %
859 Equipment Lease 8,137.04 6,500.00 3,62.06 3,362.95 88,86 % 81.14 %
B8O Bldg & Grnds Repalr/Malnt, 28,182.18 20,000,00 8,182.16 -g,182.18 140,96 % ~40,96 %
862 Equip Malntenance 21,857.47 25,000.00 -3,842.63 3,342,563 86.63% 1837 %
866 Vahicle Malntenance 44,632,51 48,000.00 -3,867.49 3,367,49 92,98 % 7.02%
867 Debl Write-Off-Medical 94,378,42 150,600.00 -55,624.68 B5,624,58 6202 % 37.08 %
867.5 QAAP Medicald Tax 1,190,77 2,000.00 -809.23 809,23 §9.54 % 40,46 %
868 Deb! Wrile-Offi-Flre 1,004.00 2,000,00 -895.00 896,00 5020 % 46,80 %
869 Debt Write Offf Other 0.00 000 0,00
‘Total B500 Operating Expanges 284,977,439 362,300.00 “77,322.81 7732261 78,66 % 21.84 %
9500 Debt Service
950 Dabl Seivice §2,087.37 52,087.37 0.00 0.00 100.60 % 0,00 %
952 Interest on Debt 876,55 876.65 0.00 0.00 100,00 % 0.00 %
Total 9500 Debt Service 53,863.02 53,863.02 0,00 5,00 100,00 % 0.00 %
2/3

Accrual Sasis Wednesday, March 19, 2026 10:62 AM GMT-04:00




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2024 2025 - FY25 P&L
July 2024 - June 2025

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVERBUDGET  REMAINING % OF BUDGET % REMAINING
9700 Purchases

$70 Capltal Purchases +10,000 204,059,82 300,000.00 -5,040.68 5,040.88 98,32 % 1,68 %
§72 Equlpment Purchases 14,335.91 10,000,00 433591 -4,335.91 143,36 % -43.36 %
873 Grant Expanses 101,332.86 101,200.00 132,86 -132.86 100.13 % 0,13 %
974 Grant Match 408.07 2,600.00 -1,601.93 1,691.93 15.40 % 84,60 %

999 Gapltal replacement transfers 0.00 0.00 6,00
Total 9700 Purchases 410936,16 418,200,00 -2,263.84 2,263.84 99.45% 0.56 %
Tolal Expanses $0,345,028.62 $3,016,000.48  $.670,080.81  $670,080.61 7776 % 22,25 %
NET OPERATING INCOME $520,694.65 $11,780.67 $808,804.28  $-B0B,904.28 4,416,20 % -4,316.20 %
NET INCOME $520,684.85 $11,790.57 $508,904.28  $-508,904.28 4416209  -431620%
33

Accrual Basls Wednesday, March 19, 2025 10:62 AM GMT-04:00




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Regular Minutes of February 25, 2025

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. CALLTO ORDER / ROLL CALL: Chalrperson Kullis called the regular meeting of the North Oakland
County Fire Authority Board to order at 6:30 p.m. at Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason 5t., Holly, Ml

48442
Members Present; Kullls, Miller, Winchester, Stilwell, Vacant, Chief Weil
Members Absent: None

3. AGENDA APPROVAL!

Motion by Winchester to approve the agenda as presented. Supported by Stilwell. A voice
vote was taken, All present voted yes, The motion was carried 4/0

4, CONSENT AGENDA:

a. Approval of meeting minutes from January 28, 2025
h. Financial Reports: General Fund Revenue & Expense Year to Date

| Checking Account as of 01/31/2025 $175,063.72
Statement Savings Account as of 01/31/2025 $470,102.49
Equipment Replacement Money Market Account as of 01/31/2025 $486,178.81
Accounts Receivable - MEDICAL as of 01/31/2025 $140,704.90
Accounts Receivable - FIRE as of 01/31/2025 $921.00
Accounts Receivable - TRAINING as of 01/31/2025 $1,989.00
Aging Accounts Turned Over to Coliections Allowance as of 01/31/2025 $109,113.62
Cost of Payroli 01/29/2025 through 02/14/2025 $123,329.57
Bills for Payment Total 12/18/2024 through 01/28/2025 $24,194.46

Motlon by Winchester to approve the Consent Agenda, Supported by Stilwell. A roll cali vote
was taken. A roll call vote was taken, All present voted yes. The motlon was carried 4/0.

5, PUBLIC COMMENT — ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY:

Julius Stern, 1445 Munger Road, requested Rose Township meeting hall to live stream meetings

NOCFA Boasd Meeting 02/25/2025 page 1]3




6. PRESENTATIONS ~ Presentatlon to FF/Medlc Parkin

Presentation #1 —

FF/Medic Parkin has fulfilled all requirements during his one-year probationary period and is now
eligible to become a full member of the department. Chief Well presented him with a shield for his
helmet,

Presentation #2 —

Recognition for those involved in February 19 incident where Capt. Dunbar was off duty and noticed a
citizen collapse in front of a local business. He administered CPR and called for additional help, Holly
Village was occupled and requested NOCFA to assist. Team members responded from the station and
from home to assist, The individual was placed on life support and an ambulance was called. The patient
is in the hospital and recovering. The following individuals were recognized: Captain Dunbar, Assistant
Chief Seal, Captain Finkbelner, Sgt. Tosch, FE/EMT Denton, FF/Medic Devries, FF/Medic McKee,
FF/Medic Frank Devries, FF/EMT Gugin

Chairperson Kullis expressed his appreciation on behalf of the board,
7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
a) Citizen at Large
The board seat for Citlzen at Large was posted In the Tri-County Times, and two applications
were received; however, one was received after the deadline. The qualifying application was

from Dan Johnson, 8635 Tipsico Trail. Mr. Johnson addressed the board and gave an overview of
his background and qualifications,

Motion by Kullis to appoint Dan Johnson as the Citizen at Large. Seconded by Brad Stilwell. A
voice vote was taken, Ali present voted yes. The motion was carried 4/0.

8, NEW BUSINESS:
a) Earned Sick Time Act Policy
No action was taken due to last minute State legisiative moves.
9. REPORTS ~ including monthly incident data for January 2025

[ Chief's Report

o January was an average month — 108 calls; split close to 50/50; 8.3 min response
time

o Review of past reports indicates that we serve a lot of calls for mutual assistance
out-of-district; reimbursement depends upon the instance

o Uncovered shifts — 2.2%; spikes during holiday months; last month 5% - there are
people on call to cover open shifts

o Working to update capital replacement list

NOCFA Board Meeting 02/25/2025 Page 2|3




[1 Firefighter's Association — Captain Kettle
o Clean up dates for Rose and Holly Townships have been scheduled
o Extrication Training coming up; will serve pancake breakfast
o Banquet - considering a couple small events in lieu of the banguet, possible family
day

(1 Holly Township — Supervisor Kullis
o Township will be open Friday for tax collection

{1 Rose Township — Clerk Miller
o Staff has been out with flu
o Will be open on Friday for tax collection
(J Citizen at Large
10. PUBLIC COMMENT - General
lulius Stern, 1445 Munger Road, reported on a train passing through the Township yesterday
that had executives from the railroad onboard.

Clerk Miller swore in Dan Johnson, the Cltizen at Large

11, ADJOURNMENT: Chairperson Kullls adjourned the meeting at 7:18 pm

Submitted by: Diane Hill, Recording Secretary

NOCFA Board Meeting 02/25/2025 Page 3|3




Board Action Requests for March 2025
Submitted by: Chief Matt Weil

Old Business

ESTA Policy 30.25

Last month, we postponed adopting the presented draft policy due to angoing changes at the
state Jevel. Now that the dust has seftled, we need to take definitive action on the ESTA policy.

The department is already calculating one hour per 30 hours worked for part-ime employees
since ESTA was implemented. The CBA (Collective Bargaining Agreement) addresses the

full-time employees.

Attached Is the proposed policy as originatly presented last month. Additionally, per the Vice
Chair's request, a copy of the current sick time policy is attached for comparison.

No current policy addrasses sick time for part-time employees in the same manner as ESTA.
Howaver, Policy 30.19 governs sick leave, which applles specifically to time off due to injury or
iness for duty shift personnel—somewhat similar but significantly different. This policy will need
to be reviewed and updated to ensure It does not conflict with the proposed ESTA Policy 30.25.

Full-time employees are covered under Arficle 25 in the CBA, which is attached for reference.
Action Recguested: -
s Approve Policy 30.25.

Supporting Documents Attached

New Business

Budget Creation for FY2026

Jeremy and | (mostly Jeremy) have heen working diligently to create a budget for consideration.
Sevaral factors have impeded this process, creating inefficlencies. As a result, we are
presenting a placeholder budget, which can be adopted at the appropriate time. Wea anticipate
several modifications and amendments to the entire budget. Altached is the current draft budget




for discussion, If necessary. This Is a stagnated budget with no notable increases in revenues or
expenditures compared to the current operating budgst,

Action Requested:
¢ Discussion/Acknowledgment only.

Supporting Document Attached

Introduction of Moving Fiscal Year to Calendar Year Cycle

In creating the proposed budget under our current fiscal year cycle—July 1 fo June 30—we
have encountered several obstacles. We propose the following adjustment:

1. Create a six-month budget from July 1, 2025, to December 31, 2025.
2. Transition to a new flscal year beginning January 1, 2028, aligning with the catendar
year.

Implementation Steps:

Amend governing documents as necessary.

Negotiate to align the new CBA with the CY/FY.

Develop & short-term budget to carry through December 31, 2025.
Develop a new budget statting January 1, 2026,

- & & @

impacts:
Cons:

o Additional audit cost for the short interim six-month FY.
Crganizatlonal and procedural changes.

» Need for a stop-gap measure to extend the current coniract from July 1, 2025, untit the
new CY/FY starts on January 1, 2026,

Pros:

Aligns benefit year with FY,

Aligns time off policies with FY.

Aligns the CBA with FY.

Provides time from tax roll certification to the start of FY, allowing for budgeting based on
actual figures rather than estimates, improving unlon contract naegotiations.

Increases efficlency.

The auditor has no objections or concerns regarding this transition.

*> & & &




Action Requested:

ecision untll the next hoard meeting

« Discussion, with a recommendation to postpone a d
given its impact on ongoing union

to allow time for thorough consideration and review,
negotiations.

No Documents Attached

Introduction for Creation of a Separate Fund for Capital Equipment

Currently, there Is no dedicated fund for capital equipment planning or purchasing. We have
been fartunate in securing much of our equipment through federal grants. However, [ am not
oplimistic that these programs wili continue to be as avallable. We must plan accordingly, and

we are already behind in doing so.

The department carries an annual fund balance from our aperating budget, hut this balance is
insufficient for purchasing large equipment, land, bulldings, or other major capltal expenditures.
Additionally, it is inadequate to sustain department operations In the event of a financial
downturn or other unforeseen substantial events. This lssue has been highlighted in our yeatly

audits.
in recent years, the townships have contributed to the Authority's ability to fund crltical

purchases through allocations of ARPA funds, effectively creating an informal capital equipment
fund. It is now necessary to formalize this into a structured and consistent practice.

Currently, township funding mechanisms—whether through millage or SAD—cover operating
expenses, but we will eventually exceed those funding levels unless we supplement them.

We need to explore a separate, equitable funding mechanism from each township spscifically
earmarked for a Gapital Improvement Fund under the Authority.

Potantial Solutions:

o Avearly allocation from each township's General Fund specifically for capital
improvements,
e A short-term solution, such as a millage oF SAD, to generate necessary funds.

Regardless of whether we maintain our current funding model o transition to a taxing authotity.

this fund must be established and supported.

Action Requested:

« Approval fo move forward with creating a standalone Capftal Equipment Fund in
consultation with our Attorney, Auditor, and Administrative Manager.




Authorization to amend bylaws as necessary.

Establishment of a workshop or committee (with two representatives from each
township, one being the treasurer and the other a township representative from NOCFA)
to discuss and develop a sustalnable funding proposal.

No Documents Attached




(North Oakland County Fire Authority

POLICIES

TITLE: 30.25 EARNED SICK TIME ACT
SECTION: 30.00 Employment Practices
APPROVED: DRAFT,P(

Section 1 — General Summary

Under MCL — Act 338 of 2018 (Earned Sick Time Act), effective February 21, 2025, all
nonunion employees will be provided with sick leave according to the terms below. Farned sick
time shall be paid out in the amount of the employees’ regular base hourly wage. For the
purposes of this policy, the benefit year begins on January 1 and ends December 31,

Section 2— Accrual of Sick Time

a) Sick time accrues at the rate of one (1) hour for evety thirty (30) hours worked.
b) BEmployees are permitted to use a maximum of seventy-two (72) houts of paid earned sick

time per benefit year.
¢) There is no limit on the amount of paid earned sick time an employee can accrue per

benefit year.

All unused earned sick time carties over to the next benefit ye
Seetion 3--Qualifying Reasons for Leave

Paid sick leave can be used for the following reasons, which may apply to the employee, or the

employee’s family member, and as otherwise required by Michigan law!
(a) Related to or for the medical diagnosis, care, or treatment of a mental or physical illness,
injury, or health condition;

(b) Preventative care;

(c) For victims of domestic abuse or sexual assault: to obfain medical care or psychological

or other counseling for a physical or psychological injury or disability; to obtain services
from a victim services organization; to relocate because of the violence or sexual assault;
il or critninal proceeding related

to obtain legal services; or to participate in a related civi
to or resulting from the domestic violence or sexual assault;
(d) For meetings at a child’s school or place of care related to a child’s health or disability, or

the effects of domestic violence or sexual assault on the child;

(€) For the closure of your primary workplace or for the need to care for a child whose

school or place of care has been closed by order of a public health official duc toa public
health emergency; and
(f) When it has been determined by the health authorities having jurisdiction or by a health
care provider that you or your family member’s presence in the community would
jeopatdize the health of others because of your or your family member’s exposure 1o a
communicable disease, regardless of whether the disease has actually been contracted.

For purposes of this policy, “family member” includes the following individuals: spouse or
domestic partner; child (biological, adopted, foster, stepchild, legal ward, or for whom you act in
loco parentis); your ot yout spouse’s/domestic partner’s parent (biological, adopted, foster,

Narnn 1 ~F7

TITLE: 30.25 Earned Sick Time

04162643 vl




North Oakland County Fire Authority

POLICIES

stepparent, legal guardian, person who acted in loco parentis); grandparent or grandchild; sibling
(biological, adopted, or foster); and any other individual related by blood or affinity whose close
association with the individual is the equivalent of a family relationship.

Section 4— Use of Sick Time

a) Earned sick time can be used in one (1) hour increments, beginning after ninety (90) days
of employment,

b)

¢) Employees may not use sick time if the employee is not scheduled to be at work during
the period of use. An employee may not accept a specific shift assignment with the
intention of calling out sick for all or part of that shift.

d) If an employee needs to be absent, late, or leave work eatly for purposes that are
permissible under this policy), the employee must give advance notice to his ot her
supervisor, except in an emergency.

¢) If the absence is foreseecable (for example, if the employee will be absent to attend a
previously scheduled appointment), the employee must provide at least five (5) day's
advance notice, unless the employee learns of the need to use earned sick time within a
shorter period of time.

f} If the absence is not foreseeable, the employee must provide notice to his or her
supervisor as soon as practicable.

g) Ifan employee is absent for more than three consecutive days, the employee may be
asked to provide documentation that the earned sick leave has been used for purposes
described in this policy. Upon request, the employee must provide documentation ina
timely manner. NOCFA will pay for any costs associated with obtaining medical
documentation, ,

h) Upon returning to work following a sick leave, NOCFA may require a medical
certification that the employee is able to perform the essential functions of the job, with
or without an accommodation.

i} Paid sick leave must be used concurrently with FMLA to the extent the reason the
employee is requesting leave constitutes a qualifying reason for both,

NOCFA will not retaliate against an employee who properly requests and/or uses paid sick leave
under this policy.

Upon separation of employment, regardless of the reason, any unused paid sick leave is forfeited
and has no monetary value, Employees using paid sick leave for purposes other than permitted
by law and under this policy are subject to disciplinary action, up to and including termination.
Employees who are re-hired within six months will have any accrued, unused paid sick leave
reinstated.

[P EVA N BEV S,

TITLE: 30.25 Earned Sick Time

04162643 vi




North Oakland County Fire Authority

POLICIES

TITLE: ‘80,19 Sick Leava
SECTION: 30,00 Compensation & Benefits

APPROVED:  07/16/2015 7@(

L PURPOSE
To establish the pollcy of the Aut
order to protect tha health and sa

horlty regarding slck leave from regular employment In

fety of fire fighters and citizens.

I SCOPE

This policy applies to all paid-on-call & patt-time employees.

i,  POLCY
It is the pollcy of NOCFA wlith regards to slek leave from regular employment {outstde

employment) to enforce the followlng guldelines.

. GUIDELINES

A, Any employee of the Autharlty who s off work {sick leave) from his of her regular
employer, due to Injury or ilness, Is automatically off-duty with the North

pakland County Fire Authority. This pollcy protects the employee and the
employee’s henefits provided hy his or her regular employen

(30 days, the employee will be reguired
d submit It to the Chief. Leaves hot
ployee to notly the Fire Chief.
for leave of less than thirty

B, [F slck leave Is expected to excaed thirty
to complete a Leave of Absence forim an
expectad to exceed thirty (30) days requlre the em
Atelephone call Is considered adeguate notlfication

(30) days.

employees should avald being at the
loyees who are on slck leave for an
Helassroom only” type tralnings.

C. During sick leave, irrespective of its length,
stations and shall not respond to calis, Emp
injury and who are physlcally able may attend

be absent from a scheduled NOCFA Duty Shift
hacause of a health related clrcumstanees appropriate hotification must be
provided as soon as practical, personnel shall notify the department at least 60
minutes In advance of thely scheduled shift. The call should be made to the On-
Duty Crew by the employee with Information regarding the duration of the
absance and reason, Failure o provide proper notice may result in disciplinary

action.

D, When an employee Is golng to

Page 10-1

TITLE: 80,19 Sick Leave



North Oakland County Fire Authority

POLICIES

At the discretlon of the Fire Chief, an employee may be required to provide
verification of the Injury, illnass, or medical condltlon from a qualiffed health care

provider for thelr ahsence.

Onee a physlclan clears/approves an employee on sick leave to return to his or her
regular employment, the employee must obtaln a written permission form from
the physiclan stating that the employee Is able to perform at full active duty. The
employee on sick leave must provide a written Job description to the doctor.
Without a written release, an employee shall not resume dutles with the

Authority.

In order to return to work, the employee shall submit a completed Physician’s
Approval for Return fo Active Duty Form and be able to prove that all
certifications and skills are still satisfactory for the position, In the case of an
axtended leave of absence {more than 6 months), the employee may be required
to take a fitness-for-duty medical physical exam, provided by the Authority.

Page 10-2

TITLE: 30,19 Sfck Leave




UNIOR CTO-UT(LAGT'

North Oakland County Fire Authority
IATE LOCAL 5346 CBA

Signature Copy

Tuly 1, 2022 — June 30, 2025

(g) Employees shall request leave time through the scheduling system by May 1% of

each year of their desire for planned annual leave. Tn the event thete is conflict in scheduling

annual leave, seniotity shall prevail. Bmployees who fail to give the Department head proper

notice before May 1% of each year shalt forfeit the seniority preference.

()  Final approval of an employee’s annual leave chafl rest with the Department

Head. Any conflicting annual leave time requests may be denied by the Department Head,

however all attempts to approve the requested time off will be made.

G)  On Oclober 1% of each year, the Eraployer shall audit each omployee’s annual

feave acoount and notify the employee of any yemaining time to be used for the yeat,
()  Annuoalleave may e used for sick time if all sick time has been exhausted,

(&)  Employees who have exhausted all of their Teave Hime and who are not otherwise

on an approved leave, will be subject to discipline up to and including termination, subject to the

just cause standatd.

ARTICLE 25— SICK LEAVE

(a)  Platoon shift employees will eatn 140 hours of sick time per year with a

makimum acounulation of 648 hours, Atthe end of each caléndar year, the Employer will audit

sach employee’s sick leave bank and, at the employee’s option, pay the employes for all sick

Hmoe in: excess of 486 hours at the rate of 50% of the employee’s cusrent base rate, Employees
may elect that any payout be made to the employee’s deferred compensation accoutrt (457 Plan),
(b) Administrative shift employess will earn 92 hours of sick time per yoar with a
rmaxiraum acournulate of 528, At the end of each year, the Bmgloyer will audit each employee’s

sick leave banlk and, at the employee’s option, pay the employee for all sick time in excess of

27




Noxth Oakland County Fire Authority

IATF LOCAL 5346 CBA

Signature Copy

July 1, 2022 — June 30, 2025

396 hours af the rate of 50% of the employee’s cutrent base rate. Bmployees may elect that any
payout be made to the employee’s defeited compensation account (457 Plan),

(¢)  Platoon and Administrative shift employees who woik less than their full
schedule (2652 hours for Platoon shift employees and 2184 hours for Administrative shift
employees) will receive a prorated amount of the sick leave provided above. All hours paid and
any unpaid hours on FMLA Leave shall be counted ag hours for purposes of .detetmining pro-
rated sick leave,

(d)  Upon termination of employment other than retirement, sick time will be paid out
at 25% of the employee’s bage rafe,

(e)  Upon retivement, sick time will be paid out at 50% of the employee’s base rate.

(f)  Any remaining sick leave will be paid out at 100% of the employee’s base rate
upon death of the employee.

(g)  Sick leave may be requested and taken in four (4) hour increments for 24-hour
employees and in four (4) hour increments for Adminishative Employees, provided that sick
time usage in less then full day increments may be requested and approved in uniquo
ciroumitances subjeot to operating needs.

()  Sick leave shall not be considered as a privilege which an employee 1may use at
his/her discretion, but shall be allowed only in case of necessity and actnal sickness or disability
of the employee, the employee’s children or for medical appointments.

() When an smployee expeots to be absent from work due to iliness, or for any other
qualifying reason, he/she shall notify or cause to be notified his/her supetvisor as soon as

possible but at least two (25 houts before the beginning of the employee’s shifi, except in

28




North Oaldand County Fire Authority
JATF LOCAL 5346 CBA

Signature Copy

Fuly 1, 2022 — June 30, 2025

extenmating circumstances. The Employer reserves the right to requite a certificate of illness or

injury if the illness or disability continues for three (3) or mate scheduled work days in

succession or the Bmployet has a factual reason to suspeot an abuse of sick leave.

) The parties agree that there shall be no abuse of sick leave, and agree that the

Fmployer may take all reasonable measures, including appropriate discipline, to address any

such abuse.
(k)  Bmployess who have exhausted all of their sick leave and who are not otherwise

on an approved leave, will be subject to discipline up to and including tetmination, subject to the

just cause standatd.

6] The Rmployer will, at its disoretion, oreate a donation sick leave policy,

ARTICLE 26 -~ LIMITED DUTY

An employee who sustaing an jnjury ot incurs an iliness while on or off duty, may be

returned to wotl on limited duty at the discretion of the Brployesr consistent with medical

sestrictions, Such limited duty may be authorized by the Chief on an eight (8) hout day schedule

with no premium pay. His/her activities and the duration of Jimited duty ate ta be prescribed by

the Bmployer physician, In cases where there is a dispute of medical opinion between the

Employer’s physictan and the employee’s physician, a third opinion shall be obtained from a

* physician mutually agreeable to the parties. The cost of the third opinion shall be equally shared
by the Bmployer and employee, and such third opinion shall be final and binding, The

employee, while on Iimited duty, shall teceive his/her ourtent rate of pay with no deductions

from sick time, compensatoty time or other benefits.

29







%0
%0

007000°C1 ¢ | oo'oco'zZL & Aed SUWIBAD 2WiLL 3Bd - 60L
00"8v£ 05T $ | 00°000°0LL $ ISYE L4IHS ALNQ - §°80L
00"87Y00T $ | 06'000°8LL $ TN TH1HS ALNG - 80L
007000'%1 ¢ | 60"000°01L S ABd USA] [EI0RGS - 707
00'000°¢ ¢ | 06"000°c ¢ SSBE JOIONLISU] - 507
00°008°C1 $ 1 60°008'SL $ SoREMA 19010 - YOI
00°000°05 ¢ | 00°600°8Y $ UONIS04 SAREASIUIWPY SWLL [N - 6'00L
00°000°05 $ | oo"000°ey $ $98e M\ SWILPAG SWLL [INd - £2°007
76690 TYL $ 1 00°900°589 $ Sagen, SoA0jdW SWEL ([N - S00Z
00°000°06 $ | 00'26E'E6 $ SWIT [ $2147 SeSeM - 00L [StosIad - 000L
00°00€°9T1 $ | Do00S el 4 |sauesnsui - goos feaol
00°000°8L $ | 0000592 & S2URINSU] UoREsUSdLLT) SIBYIOM - 59
00°00£°8Y $ | oo"000'oY $ oueAnsUl ANflgerT - 059 aauRINSU] - 0009
saInypusdxy
00°009°L6L°T ¢ | oooos'zzo‘e ¢ |senuanay |e30] pueln 3
- ) 5Peac0.d HEO] - 061
- ¢ WNoYy |Ende) wold Nisiajsuell - Oy 39130
00°00S°L ¢ | 00°60Sy e IUBWSSINGUISY SS9/ ~ T 6LY
WSWIDSINGUIRY 33uRINSU| ~ 6T
Q0001 & | 00°000°C0L $ suoheloy - 5TV
00°000°CL $ | 00°00G°21 & pauled Is8431l) - ¥T¥
00°000°Z¢ ¢ | 00'000%2E 4§ se0lAdag Uojadsy] pue Mainsy - £TY
- ¢ | 00°000°€T $ suIay| [enden-sefes - 7Tk
- $ | o000l $ SRl [[BWS-SB]es - OTY
00"000°0EY $ | 00000°0E¥ & AIBADITY 1507 [EIPSA - 90Y
00'000'0% $ | 00’00G°COL % 5101399y JUEID YIIYS - §SOF
00°000'GS ¢ | 00°00T°LOL $ s3d1e03y RIS - S0P
00°'000°L $ | 000002 ) Fasnoasy 1500 a1l - vOb
00°000'0L ¢ | 00"000°8L Ey sanlanay uoresnp] / Suied) - £0¥ B
00°000°€01L'L ¢ | o0"goo‘eal’y $ UonngLIucy diUSUMoL 950y - 70V i
00’000°€0L L & | 00"000°COLL [y UoHNGLIUG) dIYSUMG L AJ{CH - TO¥ SanUSASY - 000
1dvEd V202 YASIWI03d GIANINY senuass;
IEDUANG 920C A4

(JusLmo) 6Z0Z A 19bpng

970T 3Ad4 1390N49 ONILYH3dO

Auoyiny a1 Alunc) puepjeQ YHoN




00°000'%C $ 1 00°000°22 8 suonduosqns pue ssnd - $18

00700071 $ | 000002} $ uopeanpd - TT8

00°000°S $ | 6o"0609 $ segep, J0Pnnsu| 9sAojdwI-NON - OT8

0070001 $ | 00°00% Y PINN30Y -BUfllig AlRADISY 3507 B - 208

00'000°0Z ¢ | 00°000°0¢ [ papinoay -Bunjig AlAcIsy 1507 [E2IPSIA - 908

007000°6 ¢ | 00°000°6 & 128971 - 408

00°000°11 $ | 00°028°8 $ Sunipny - Z0s

00°000°0¢ ¢ | oo oas’sy $ Suiziedsiq - 008 p——
paenuo) -0oog

00°000°0¢ $ | vo-000001 4 |auess ¥asvs - coss el A

- ¢ | 00°000'8 $ UBWRSINGWIRY 5298 1507 - §9/ |

- < | 0070009 4 seseyRIng JuaWwdindy - 79/ -

- $ | 66°000°L $ sunalel - 097

- ¢ | 0000081 $ sypeuag a8uuld - /57

- ¢ | 007005} $ S|ERSAUd SeA0idW - 1S/
00°000°0S ¢ | 0070007 & S1S00) SUNEL] - €5/

- $ | 00°005°L $ sedep JODNASU[ - TS| IR YILYS - 00SL
60°000°8¥ $ | coreog'sy & |seuddns - gozL [30L J
00°000°0T $ | 0o"000°8E $ so1|ddng |e2pSIA - 977
007000°S1 $ | og'co0‘st $ SULIOIUf] - T2/
60'000°€ $ | 007008C $ uoRUIARId B4 - £2/

0000001 $ | oorgoo’ol ¢ sorjddns guneisdo - 722 sayddns - g0z
89°L650T6°T ¢ | 15qze'griL ¢ |ieuuosiad - poo (e10)
O0.0DmnOH $ | oo-oeg’ol $ soaAoidwg duit | ~93URINSUf ANNGESIQ/RET - 6T

- $ {{o0-008'e} $ S9INUBHO TOY -1 LTL
00°000°01 ¢ | 00°6OOYL $ seaholdw D04 ~ UORNGLILOD BTGY - T'LTL
60°69€°9C1 $ | 00°D000EL & s93A0|dWZ SWIL [ ~ UORNGUIUCD BT0Y - £T/

O 1vr61 $ | 00°000°L2 $ 1d uonnquiue) ue|d sauines 342D Yi2eH - §8TL
00000 $ | 00’000y $ puadus {3no 3doj 4eD yyesy - T9TL
00°000°0£2 $ { 00°005°G6L [y SooA0[AWT SWLL (N3 - SAURINSY] 3IZOURESH - 9T
00°000°T $ | 00°005°) Ey s3aA0jGLLT - sasuadxd [ESIP3IN - STL
27129801 $ | 15°Z8L°66 $ WDid /995 [BI190S - $TL
00000°8Y $ | oo'ooo‘os $ S9BEAA 2114 D04 / ARd UNy AUSpIDUL - TTL
00°000°0¢ ¢ | 000008y 3 Sage, SUIEd] - T17
00°000°C ¢ | 00"00SY 3 Aed 11815 SOM - OTL




440 4] $  IgosZLL ¢ anuejeq
89°L6T°SELT ¢ | e7'600°91.0°¢ ¢ [semnupusdxa feao) pueis
00°00S°L38 ¢ | 00°00Z°CLy & |seseyoind 0oZé 1230,
- g - Y ssRjsuRy) Juswsseidal jznde) - 666 g31373g
00°005°C $ | oo'one'e $ UNBIN 1UBID) - b/6
00°000°5S § | 00002101 $ sosuadXy JURIS - £26
00°000°01 $ | 00°060°0L & saseyaIng Jawdmbs - 776
00°000°02 ¢ | 00°000°00E $ 000’01+ S85eyaind [ENdeD - 026 seseyaand - 0046
- ¢ | ze'gag’en 4 | SIWUIBS 192G 0056 - [E30L
- $ i 5gals $ 152433U) B0IAL9S 3530 - 266
- $ | 1€ 286%28 $ 3IdPUld SAINISS 3990 - 56| S91MBS 1984 - 0056
00°008°5SE ¢ { 00'00g‘29E ¢ Isesuadxg Junesadg - gpss (=10l
- 3 SNOILLDFTIOD - 8130 / HO 33M K30 -698
00°00¢ $ | 00'000%2 $ Aanazay 3507 i - JO MM 1094 - 898 4
00°000°C $ | 00°000°C ¢ Xe! PIEDIpaln dYVE - S /9%
00°000°051 § | oo'coo’ost ) Suigig 1E0IpaIA - L0 ST 1930 - 298
00°000°05 $ | o0"oo0‘sy & @oUBUSIUIEIN IISIUBA - 998
00700022 $ | oo"o00’se ¢ asueuayuep dinbg - 793
00°000°07 $ | 00'000°02 & U/ Areday spuID g Suppng - 098
0070007 $ | 00005 & aseat wewdmb3 - 658
00°000°0% $ { oo"000'sY $ senyn SUElng - 858
007005 $ | 00°008°C & awding3 / serddns Buulel) - 558
00°00¢ $ | go'aoe % SUIusijqnd pue SURUL - 58
007000707 $ | 00700002 $ |2nd - 758
00°000°0¢ $ | 00°000'sE $ sesuatxg ASojoUUIa) UCHBULICIU] - TSR
007005 ¥ ¢ | 00'000% 3 SUCHEDIINWIWIOT - 058 sosuadx
Suneiado - 005
00'000°L¥T $ 1 00 0zpevL ¢ fsearnses pajoesiuo] -0008 fe3elL
00°000°C $ | o000sT 3 S3D(AIBS JOGET/LORINISUOD - 0Z8
00°000°6 $ | 00°000°6 3 Guidazy joog / SIS SAEISIUIWDY - 918
00°000°C $ | 00°000°S ¢ SOIAIDS [[0JAR] - S8 -




NOCFA Chlef's Report
Fire Board Meeting - March 2025
Submitted by: Chief Matt Weil

Apparatus

Rescue 2 - Follow-up from last month: The repair was completed at a cost of $3,200. The entire
board had to be removed and cleaned, then the relays and other components were replaced.

Uncovered Shifts
Month Open Hours Available % Uncovered
Hours
January 18.25 2,976 0.61%
February 85 2,688 3,16%
March - 2,976 0.00%
April . 2,880 0.00%
May - 2,976 0.00%
June - 2,880 0.00%
July - 2,976 0.00%
August - 2,976 . 0.00%
September - 2,880 0.00%
Oclober . 2,976 0.00%
November - 2,880 0.00%
December - 2,976 0.00%

Total 103.25 35,040 0.29%




Mutual Aid Responses ~ February 2025

Agency Fire Medical Other Grand Total
Fenton CTY 1 - - 1

Fenton TWP 1 - . 1
Groveland - 4 1 5

Hightand 2 4 - 6

Holly Village - 7 - 7

Total 4 15 1 20

Total runs for February: 121
Percentage of Mutual Aid Runs: 17%

As of March 14, there were 10 Mutua! Ald calls out of 49 total calls for March, which accounts
for 5%.

Signlificant Weather Events

Last weekend brought the first significant "spting storm” from Saturday, March 15 through
Monday, March 17, During this time, we responded to 11 storm-related calis, including power
outages. Both stations operated on emergency power for a portion of this period.

General Comments

¢ March 19th commemorates day 261 as Chief.
o As of March 18 (the 77th day of the year), we have responded fo 294 calls, averaging
four calls per day.
¢ Union negotiations continue.
The new burn permit system Is now operational and undergoing fine-tuning.
o Some issues have been encountered with property descriptions not aligning with
system rules,
A few addresses are not in the GIS database; we are working on a solution.
o The customer interface is famiilar to users.
The administrative interface is entirely new and requires additional adjustments
(see screen shot below).



g bhate
1Y fanrktai
RN

N gy

pre

[}

o

[N

Kalidmd
LeprvEin)

Vo e
e R

e PERRGR

| wdamd

2 g sz 5 e b A oty Pt ey 13
P 1y T Y S dgseple it bkt

i ma e Chost paenl | b Y e

P T el

3 e idl
W e
[t

R

Broemarar WA

B

444 = DBN

dpr bl

LYool







North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

February-25
Total Incidents 122
Incident Summary
Structure Fires 1
Vehicle Fires 0
Brush / Outdoor Fires 0
EMS Medicals 77
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 9
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 7
Hazardous Cond. 1
Service Call 4
Good Intent 16
False Calls 7
Severe Weather 0
Other 0
Total Calls 122
Out of District Runs

MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 14
MUTUAI AID FIRE 10
MISC 0
Total 24
Total EMS Related Calls 82
Total NOCFA Transporfs 57
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 25

Taotal Employees 35
Full Time 12
Part time / Paid on Call 23
Paramedic's 16
EMT's 16
MFR's 3
CADETs 1
Employees Voluntary /
Involuntary terminated last 0
month
Employees Hired last 0

month

minutes

# of priorily calls

Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls 8.4 20
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT 08 Rose Twp. 40
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS g4 | Holly Twe. A7

Total Runs 122 175 11




%

y

E Holly Area Youth Assistance Board of Directors
e, & Minutes of February 24, 2025

Holly Azea

Strenglienng Famiies
Tatsugh Commnunty lwvoheinent

Meeting called to order at 3:30 pm by President Tena Alvarado

Members Present: Tena Alvarado, Nancy Hanks, Teresa Blaska, Janie Andrews,
Martina Sykes, Leslie Osmon, Laura Rainey, Sydney Sinclair
Others present: Sarah McGrath, Linda Blair, Derek Burton, Debra Bourdeau, Peter Deahl

Agenda: A motion was made to accept the agenda with additions by Teresa Blaska,
second by Leslie Osmon. Motion Carried

Secretary’s Report: Motion to accept the secretary’s report with correction by Janie Andrews,
second by Leslie Osmon. Motion carried.

Treasurer’s Report: The treasurer’s report for January, 2025 was shared. There were total
deposits of $10,100.01. Total expenses of $13051.75, which included a $11,800 transfer to the
payroll account. The ending balance is $51,925.06 in the general account. The payroll account
has an ending balance of $11,474.02. A motion to accept the report from Teresa Blaska,
Support from Leslie Osmon. Motion Carried.

Case Worker's Report: There were 6 new cases for January.

Sarah shared that she currently has 21 current open cases. She also
shared that there were 2 families that used ARPA emergency funds in January. She is working
on gathering camp information for the summer.

COMMUNITY REPORTS

Holly Township: Derek Burton reported that the homestead barn will be completed this
summer, the new parks board has been sworn in, and three proposals were received for the
new township building. Once decided upon, the total project will take 2-3 years to finish.

Rose Township: Debra Bourdeau reported that the new board members are settling into their
roles. She also said that Rose Twp. residents can use the old township building for free for
events with up to 50 people. Additionally, Rose Twp. has a neighbor-to-neighbor meeting on the
last Wednesday of each month at 7:00 PM.

Springfield Township: Absent.
Village of Holly: Absent.

Holly Area Schools: Linda Blair and Peter Deahl announced that they are exploring a new
math program. They also stated that the new middle school is set to open this fall. Currently, the
STEMI truck is at the middie school. For the "Fueling Kids' Future" initiative, Linda shared that
they are packing meals for 400 children. They are also hosting a bowling fundraiser for this on
March 2, 2025, from 12 PM to 2 PM. The cost will be $20 per person.



Standing Committees

A. Skill Building — Nancy Hanks shared that 5 applications were received in January.

B.

C.

HAYA Scholarship — Teresa Blaska reported that 2 - $1500 will be awarded to
Holly high school seniors. The applications are out and will be due back on 3/27/25.
The awards will be given at the May, 2025 awards ceremony. No new updates.
Youth Recognition — Laura Rainey reported that 2 applications have been
received to date. Looking at ways to increase numbers.

Old Business

A

C.

D.

Kroger Fundraiser — Martina Sykes reported that $21.21 was earned from November
24 to January 25. 12 families have added HAYA to their Kroger cards. HAYA will
receive a check quarterly once the amount earned reaches $25.00.

Chamber breakfast — Martina Sykes attended the recent chamber breakfast, where
she had the chance to connect with Timothy Price and Lisa Bone. She is excited to
share that she has opened the door to two potential collaborations for HAYA through
the Renaissance Festival and Battle Alley Coffee.

Shoe Program ~ Tena Alvarado shared that a new form was sent to the Middle and
High schools. She asked that the form be shared directly with parents.
Yoga/Mindfulness- Sydney Sinclair shared that low attendance has been reported at
previous monthly classes. They are looking for an interactive approach for new
upcoming classes. Will be scheduling the mindfulness class at the end of March.

New Business

A.

B.

HAYA Office Move — Tena Alvarado reported that the office will need to move to a
new location towards the end of the school year. Currently unsure of new location.
Volunteer Form — Martina Sykes reported she is working on updating the volunteer
form. Reducing it down to 1 page and also a notification when it is received.
Development of yearly calendar — Tena announced that HAYA will participate in the
Memorial Day parade on May 26, 2025. Additionally, HAYA will take part in the Teen
Block Party on June 12, 2025, from 6:00 PM to 9:00 PM at Crapo Park. More details
will be provided for both events.

Senior all-night party - HAYA has made yearly donations. Laura Rainey proposed,
with support from Teresa Blaska, to donate two remaining $25 Target gift cards and
$100 in cash to the event. The motion carried.

Holly Little League Sponsorship — Team sponsorship was discussed. Teresa
Blaska made a motion, supported by Janie Andrews, to sponsor a team for no more
than $400. The motion carried.

8th grade Washington D.C. trip — Teresa Blaska reported that several students need
financial support to attend the 8th-grade field trip. Nancy Hanks made a motion to
allocate up to $500 per child, with a maximum total expenditure of $5,000. Teresa
Blaska supported the motion, which then carried. Families will need to apply by filling
out a skill-building application. Teresa Blaska will email Marc Loria at the middie
school to share information about the available funds and the application process.

Meeting adjourned at 4:42 PM.

Respectfully submitted, Teresa Blaska



CASEWORK SERVICES

HAYA offers vital, confidential, short-term
family-centered casework and referral
services for young individuals aged 17 and
under, along with their families, in the Holly
Area Schaool District, We accept referrals
frormn schools, police, neighbors, community
agencies, and parents. Our skilled intake
unit within the Family Division efficiently
redirects cases to ensure that youth
assistance services are utilized when most
appropriate. Common reasons for referrals
include retail fraud, difficulties at schoal or
home, assault, substance abuse, and
viclations of [ocal ordinances. We are
dedicated to providing comprehensive
support to our youth and their families
during these challenging times.

;'Our Mission is to strengthen youth and families
and reduce the incidence of delinquency, abuse,

S and neglect thrcugh community involuernen_t.

For the 1st time in over 10 years,
HAYA has a FULL-TIME
CASEWORKER an staff,

Meet our New FULL-TIME
HOLLY CASEWORKER

“Holly Area

Strengthening Families :
Through Cemmunity Involvement

2024 HAYA
Annual Report




HAYA YOUTH PROGRAMS 4

KRYA has 14 students 1aKing advantage of a 47 eligibte Holly students shopped for
loaned instrument from our Musical and were provided with the new quality
fnstrument Prograim, that atlows them fo ﬂ footwear they requested from our Shoe

cultivate a love for music while alsa Program. $2,743.80 was ufilized 1o
supporiing academic suceess. fund his footwear program in 2024,

HAYA successfully eguipped 53 students with HAYA proudly assisted 292
backpacks and supplies valued ot over $100 each. children this holiday season with |

Every high quality our Jacobson-Quinn Toy Project.
hackpeck conlgined
school supplies

Congratulations to our

specific to that two 2024 - §1,000
student's current Scholarship awardees,
grade level &

Mackenzie Hari
&

Carlito Garcia.
HAYA wishes both of you
the very best in all of
your future endeavors.

i . .. HAYA's Youth Recognition
HAYA engaged in several fundraising program acknowledges and
initiatives this year, raising $3,997.49. celebrates the students who

Thank you all for your generasity & make exemplary

engagement— every contribution helps contributions to our

us continue our vital work! community or have
demonstrated personal

achievement ocutside of
academics and sports.
Congratulations to Tatum
Stuemlke, who received many
letters of commendation and
certificates from schoaols
and public officials. Local
bhusinesses also donated gift
cards for all of her local
selfless acts of kindness.
Thank you, Tatuml!




0c-o0 600 0e0 coe 0070 000 3deq TRIoL
0070 00°0 20°0 00°0 0070 rern3TpuSdRy Te30L
000 0070 00" 0 000 000 IOFLOEE SNOIIVAONZEY HOLAI0 dML T00~-0L6-000-T0T
[oJols) 0070 0070 Q0" 0 0070 A¥IIN0O TYLILYD 000-046-~000-T0T
axnitpusdxy adil Junoooy
000 31deg
ssanaTpusdxrd
67 79 CETZ9EELS 89 GET'TH0'T 00888 7191 00°856°FT9'T SEANEARY TYIOL
&Y ¥9 ZETEZSETELS 897661 °T%0°T 007888 9T T 00°8GG8'FT19°T 000 2deq TEIOL
000 00" 0 o0t o 00" 0 00790 SUI-SIBISUBLL TRIOL
00°0 0o o 00°0 000 000 SYAISNTIL 000-669-000~T0T
. ul-saaysurry :adi junodoy
6% 79 ZETTYE'ELS B2 GET'TP0’T 00885 PT2°T 00°8SG FT19 T ISNUDLASE TBIOL
6228 19 LEY'E 6E°C96 ST 00°000°62 007000°5T SLNIRASEATAITY NOILOITI €00-063-000-T0T
0ot e 00°0 00°0 000 0C- 0 SLATHORY NOIIDITION IS I00-069-000-T0T
go-e 00782276 0o g 00°%Z2's 00*¥zZ'e A9 XYL TOOHOS YIWHAS 000-069-000-T0T
o000 000 0070 0o 00" 0 SUYER WOI¥d WOUd ZONEATS 0o0-989-G00-TOT
000 0070 oo 00" 0 0070 SLETHEOET AUGNAS 000-589-000-T0T
0co "o 00T o Go-o 600 IONYTYY (NnE 989 WONd SNOILYIEd0dddy T00-089-000-T0T
6679 LB Ze8°1I8 £6°LPT’9 00°000‘88 00°000°88 HHOONI YHHELO 000~089-0C0-TOT
00°0 00°Z39% ‘% 000 00°29% ‘% 00°Z9% ‘% SARI NOIIVILSINIWGY OYS 000-8L9-000-T0T
9T°T0T {88°62) 887%65'2 0074962 0071962 SLATIDEY TOHINOD ISEd 000-249-000-T0T
000 00°0 00"0 00" 0 000 SNOTINETIINGD 3 SNOIIYNOQ 000-§L9-000-10T
86 EE £FT990°1L LS EE6 ‘6L 00°000°L0T 007 000°L0T SIGIENEY HSYIT YAMCL 000-699-000-T0T
co"0 00°006°T sToRlls! 00°008°T Q0T 008°T SHTLTYACY CNY LNEd 000-899-000-T0T
0£°6G IL QLT SE 62°28£°TS 00°£5998 00725998 SLATIOTME AL FILYD 000-L98-000-T0T
000 0070 0070 co'o 00°0 S$8ADIY JHONVHNE AILNACD 000-595-000-T0T
66" € 05°LBO'Z8 05°¢16°52 00°00C ‘80T 007000 ‘80T SONEJIATC ¥ LSEETIMI 000-%99=C00-T0T
2570 00 LBY'EC 00°€T 0000672 00700572 AANEASI SHILIAILOY ¥I¥d 000-£99-000-TCT
00°0 007006 ¢10Rs] 00006 00°006 STANLITAACT ONY SENIE 000-869-000~T0T
00°00T {96 %SH) 6 HEY 00°0 000 SHTYS-SHDIAYES ¥OI EDIVHD 0C0-2¥9-000-T0T
0070 00°000°% 00°0 00" 000°F 00" 000°F SHEA NOII¥DOITIEdY ININOZ 000-0T9-000-T0T
257 6T 0005w ‘g | 00708t 00" 0062 00" 006°‘T FEA NOISIAIC UNYT 000-608-000~10%
080 0070072 0070 00°00T°2 00°00T‘Z §HEI §I¥EddY A0 dUYod -000-809-000~TOT
Qo0 00°008°¢€ 000 007 005°‘€ 00-008’¢€ §HEA NOISSINHOD SNINNYI4 000-L09~000-10T
g0 o Q0" 0 000 0070 000 TYIDEIS-SEOIANES WENNYIL 000-909-000~101T
0070 007000 °ST 000 00 000781 06 000 ST HWHOONI INVID 000-06%~000-T0T
0eo 0070 0070 000 000 SINAHAYL/ SINGHASHAEHIET LOI00Ud 000-885~000-1T0T
£8°18 00°1%97€ZT 00" 7267965 005857089 00°58¢706¢ ONIYYHS HONEATI 0TO0-FL5-000-T0T
0C- 0 00°8T9720T o ¢ 008197201 0078197801 HONFASE NYTd FEO0STY NYOIYHENY 060-8Z5-000~T0T
000 0070007t C0°0 00"00C°T 007000°T SESNEDIT 904 000=LLF=~000-T0T
TR 00°§L97°T 00628 0o 0002 00" 000’2 SLINEHd YEHIO 090-9L%-000-10%
000 00000’z 000 0o°go0‘e 00"000‘e SHAA NOILOETIOO ANV SEILZTVNEA 000-%¥9~000-T0T
000 0O 000 T (oToRdlv] 00°000°T 007 000°T KYL AIMEACYd NYHI ¥IHIO-SIXYE 000-£2%-000-T0T
octo 0o o 0o o 000 00°0 XYL RI¥AJOEd “YNOSUHd JIVANA 000-0Z%-00C-107T
£7°GH ZB"GGG9T - 81 €67 ‘GFE 00°6¥0725¢ 006707298 SHNOILOETICD XYL IHmdnD 00C-0TF-000-TOT
snueasy :=2dAl Juncooy
000 adsa
SINUzASYE
QNOd TYEENTD - T0T PUnd -
qasn (TEEONTY)  TVIRION ("TOEONEY) THORE0ON IADANE JZANINT hAcclafarc NOILETEDSHA AAEHAN TO

1908 % AONYTYE SEOZ/TE/E0 5Z-%202T TENIOIHEO

HIEYTIIVAY FONYTYE QLA - s2-%202
LO°GL :pejeTdwo) IeaX TROISTL % dm1 esog gd
GZ0Z/TE/E0 ONIANE JOoIdda ITggEq Iesn

. LEST :abeg ATHSNMOL dS0OY ¥MOA LUCAHY HEALTANIIXH INY dONHEATY

Wd 9Z+:%0 §202/20/%0



SORNO¥SD ¥ SNICTINE - 69z 3dad

06°TS 90°€6£79L F6 Ziv’zs 00°908°84T 00°508 ‘85T NEENSYRYL - €5¢ 3ded TEIOL
06" 1S 80 E€6E ‘9L P62tV ‘28 00°908784T 00°508788T teangTpuLdRE TBI0L
89" 1% £T°80T°T L8 T6L 0070061 00°006°T AONYMOTTY EOVETIN 000~098-£SZ-T0T
00" 0 0070 0070 00°0 (0]t R0] SEITAdNS C00-9ZL-£52~T0T
0070 000 000 000 000 SESNEANE CISINGNITY 000-TZL-EGZ-T0T
£€9°LF LG 9E2’9 €7 ELI‘SG 00" 606°TT 00606 TT IR T L 000-8TL-£G2-T0T
00-ss LE 660°F E0°TIO'SG 00" TIT‘s 00°TIT’S SHEXVIL TIOWAYd 000-STL-E£52-10T
9g"2Z% LLTEBD 6 £T°9TT L coTo08’eT 00°008791T EONTENSNI HITYEH 000-¥0L-EGE-T0T
8L 2% L9'GE6’TE ££°915°%2 0025 ‘9% 00" ZS¥ 97 SHOYM EFEASYENL ALOdHd 000-~£0L-E5T-T0T
TT s S6-gze’ee S0-G0E‘EBE 00 PEQ'EL 00°%E£972L SEOYM IEENSYALL 000-20L~-£62-T0T
sxnaTpuadxy :adAl JUMODOV
IRINSYTLL — £52 1dag
9g-91T S0°ST2'T S6°ZzZE 00"BES'T 00°8E6°T MEIATY 30 QU¥0H - L¥Z 3deq Teaol
997971 S0"GTI8’T 56" ZEE 00°8£6°T 00°BEG'T tarnjTpusdxy Te304
0070 000 00°0 0070 000 IONENOTTY TOVETIN 000-098~L%E~TOT
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 000 ONINIVIL 000-0E8-L¥E~TOT
£9°91 G0°STT S6°22 00 8ET 00"8BET SHXYL TICEAYd 000-STL-LPE-TOT
L9791 00°006°% 00°00€ 0070081 00°008°T SHOYM-MEIARY J0 d€ G00-TOL~L¥PZ-T0T
sInltpusdxy :adil JUNCDDY
MATATI S0 QEW0E - LFZ 3dRC
ZE' 8% L7 060°F8 £5°6T15 ‘8L 00"90L ‘29T 00°90L°297T WIETD - STz 3dea T30
[4 5017 LE 06098 EG-¢T9 ‘8L 00°90L72Z91 00-90L7CeT iaxngTpusdxE TRIOL
8z 0% PEHET'T 997508 00°C00°g 00-co0’‘e FONYMOTTY FO¥ETIR 000-098-5TZ-10T
000 0670 00" 0 0070 00" 0 HEIIY SHADIAYES THIOTUINOD 000-208-6T2~T0T
§2°9¢ 00°066°2 00°050°T 0070007 00000 'Y XAVITIDES DNITUCOTE 000-108-GTZ~10T
00" o 00°00€ Qo0 00 0CE 00°00€E SATTEANS 000-9ZL-ST2-T0T
FI'9T 86°16¢ ¥ 8% 00" 00E 00" 00E SESNEIKT JHESEQHRITS 000-T2L~§T12-T0T
Z6°EF 90°6L2 "G ¥6°622°S 00°606°TT 00°606'TT INEIWEE L LT 000-8TL-§TZ~T0T
6g8-Zg gE 962V T9°SIB’'% 00 TIT’6 Q0" TTL’6 SEXYI TIOUAYd 000-STL-GTZ-T0T
E0"EY 0% CIT‘8 09°%88'9 00°00079T 00°000°9T HONYYASNI HITYIH 000-%0L-STZ-TOT
0070 000 000 000 80°0 SESYM MUETO LSSY ENIL Id¥d T00-£0L-G6T2-T0T
00" %% 9T #1092 P8TLER0Z 00°ZSV's¥ 00° 25T 9% SEOVM MMITO AIAJEd 000-€0L~512~T0T
LT ®G ¥6062°EE 9F-£rE’BE 00" %E€9 ‘2L 00" FE9‘TL SEADEM-NIFTD 000-204-%T2~T0T
aanatpusdxy :adil 3uncooy
Mo - §1z 3ded
00-0 D0"000 ‘65 0070 00°000°65 00000768 VOSSASSY - 602 Ideg T®IOCL
000 Q0000’68 000 0000068 00" 00065 reanaTpusdxy TRIOL
0070 0o 00°0 co"o 0070 SNOILAINOSHNS /ONITATN/ SEOT 000-0€£8-602-10T
000 0o0-¢ oo 0070 00°0 SHOIAMES SOOENTITIDSIH 100~208-602-T0T
0ot o 00700076 00" o 00" 00069 00000765 WOSSESEY— TYNLOVEINOD 000~£08-602-10T
000 co-o 0C° o 0o-g 8070 SEITAANS 000-92L-602-T0T
saxnyTpusdxy
aNQE TYSENED - 10T pund
aEsn {(TOIONEY) TYREON (TORIONTY) TYHEON SEAHGOE ARINTNY rEnang NOILETHISHU HEGHAN 19
Inag % HONTIVE SZOZ/TE/E0 GE-%202 TYNTHIHD
FTTTIIYAY FONYTIYE I SZ-%20Z
LO°SL :pe3eTdwo) Iesx TPISTI % &my =e0¥ :€q
€Z0Z/TE/E0 ONIUNH UOTHEd STEEEG 2SS0
LZ/E :abeg dTHSNMOLE E50Y d0d I¥QdiY H¥QLIONHdXT dNY HONIAMY Wd 92:%0 SZO0T/Z0/%0



ZE" 82 Z9°GEV'T 8E'E£9S 0076861 00°686°T SEXYI TIOEAYd 000-STL-00%-T0T
0070 oo e o 000 00°0 ADNTANSNT HITYIH 000-%0L~00F-T0T
LI 8E TP LER'TIT 66 FREL 00°20878T 00 z08 8T HOLTILS INTHOY SNINOZ 000-E0L~00%-T0T
0070 0o poE’L 00" 0 00-Qog L 00°00Z°L SEIYM MINOISSINKOD 000-Z0L-00%P-T0T
sanyTpuadsy :sdAL 3uncooy
SNINOZ ? DNINNYId - 00% 3ded
Z6°%¢E ZE0¥FcE 89 "BEL0Z 00°6LT 98 00" 6LT79S INTWEDEOINT HONUNIQHO - T0f 3daq TE3cl
E6°9E ZeT0FF ‘sE g9-8eL’‘0g 00"6LT 98 Q0-BLT 9SG raxnyTpusdEs T2I0L
000 000 000 00" ¢ 0o 0 IS0d ANYIZAQES SUILITILO 000-0¢6-T0E-TOT
T£° 66 0L"860°T 0£°109°T 00°00L‘E 00°00L°2 INAREDECANT TONYNITIEO~IOYITIHN 000-098-T0E-TOT
057 7E 96 8%9 6T $0°15£°0T 00°00070¢€ 0¢-00C‘0€E SEDIAGES TYNOISSHICHI 000-208~T0E-TOT
000 00" 0 000 0070 000 §dIIadns 000-92L-T0E-T0T
0G0 00°0% 0C-0 oGt 0s ‘000§ SHSNEAXH (HUSYNTRITT 000-T2¢L-TO0E-TOT
I8 LE LZ %0071 €L7209 00°L09 T 00" L02'T IRTNTIIIHE 000~8TL-TOE-TOT
TG LE v 896 85°18¢ 00T 065°T G008 ‘T SHRYL TIOERYd 000-GTL~T0E-TOT
05" LE 00-see e 00°SLG'T 00" 00C'% 00" 002°% FONVIASNT HITEHH 000~%0L-TOE-TOT
05" LE LEFFQOT £0°LZ0'S 00°ZLO'9T 00TEL0’9T SHIVM~LNEFHHECEOINT DHINOZ 000~£0L-TOE-TOT
000 0070 00" 0 0070 000 SFSYM FIFYLENOD 000~Z0L-T0E-T0T
sxnyTpusdxy :adil unocooy
INFHADEOANT FONWNICHO - T0E£ 3d8a
0070 00000 78E 00°0 00°000°8E 00-00078€E SaNOE YHHLO OI SYEISNYHETL - 06Z 343 1eI0L
000 00" 000’88 00" 0 00°00078¢E go-oon‘se 13nG-SIIISURLL TRIOL
000 a0 0 00" 0 g 0 0G0 aNnE FENLONYISEANT / SNYIL Z07-666-062-I0T
060 000 oo 000 0070 aNnd HEd SHAASNYEL ONIITYHA0 G52-666-062~T0T
000 00" 0 6o o 0G0 00" 0 aRAd dSNI - O0TH/ SHEd SNYRLL 652-666-062~10T
0070 00°0 0070 oo 000 9930 01 SYRISNYIL GYZ-666-06Z-T0T
000 00°00078¢ 0¢-0 00000 '8¢ 00°00078E UNAT ZEEIENED/ SHHEISNYAL 602-666-062-10T
0070 000 00" 90 00" 0 00t o aNAE ST/ IEISNYEL 90Z-666-062-T1CT
00" 0 0ot o 000 0o-o 00°0 DS IN-SUTISNTEL 000~666-06Z2-T0T
no-sIisFsuriy :=dAJ junosoyw
SUKONZ ¥EHIO 01 SYEIASNWEL - 062 1dsd
0509 8% 250 ‘81T 26 16L 08T 00°F¥8°862 00 ¥¥8 862 SEDTANES TVHENED - 682 3deq Telol
0% 09 BY TS0 '8TT 2GS T6L708T 00 P¥B 862 00 ¥H8 7862 1oxn3Tpuadry TRI0L
0070 00° 006G 000 00°00§ 00°00% SHSWHOENd INTWIIAUTE TTERS 000-2.L6-682~T0T
g89°% T1°628°€Z 68 0LT ‘T 00°000°S2 00°000°s2 NOIIVAONTE TIVH dMI 100-00L6-68T~T0T
00790 00°000°0TT 0070 00" C0070TT 00T000°0TT E¥II00 TYLIdYD 000-0LE-682-T0T
00°00T {gZ-§56!} £2°556 00° ¢ 000 MOVIEDIYED XYL 000-956-682-1I0T
00°0 00"000°T 0o e 00°000°T 00°00C0‘T SONOANYITIDSIH 000-556-682-T0T
00" 0 0070 000 0G0 oot o AONUNELNIYH TVSINED/IOOY UEANESTS T00-0£6-682-T0T
0C"0 0070 00" 0 0g*o0 00°0 FIONYNILNIUH/ M IYdTT INERAIN0E =DIAEC 000-0£6-682-T0T
oc- 0 000 0o o go-o 00°0 IRARESHNTNITI HATEILONTEd YuH 000-526-682~T0T
ET"0TT  (00-9g87%) 00-9€8 0L oo ooo’‘se 007000782 TONTEASNT 000-0T6-682-T0T
SB"6SG 00" Lo0’zZ 00°E66°2 00 000G 007000°S INIESITINd (NY ONIINTES 000~006-68Z-TCT
66 TET (TE76%L°T) TE“69E‘L 00°009°S 00009 s SLIUERAYd HSVET 000-858-68Z-T0T
69768 2T 9L8 88 €9 ‘L . 00°00S’8 000058 SEUNOHASTHT 000~058-682-T0T
G8°86 0£°622 0L OLL'ET 0000002 coro00‘0g SENO ONY SNINIYIL 000-0£8~682-T0T
sarnjTpuadxy
aNfE TEEENED - 10T pung
qasn (THEONEY) THRION (THNONEY) TERION 1H900d GEANTRY La9dng NOTLLE I¥osEd YEEHAN 1D
190g % FONYTYS SZOZ/TIE/E0 GZ-%202 TYNIDIEO
ATIECIIYAY HONYTYE dLA GZ-¥20Z
LO"GL ipeleTduc)y Iwex TROSTH % dmy @s0y :gd
GZ0C/TE/E0 ONIONE COI¥Ed ATEEH 1 AI9sn
. Lz/6 :isbea ATHSNMOL HSCY ¥OJ I¥0dEY UNLIONEIXHE ONY

HONEAHA

Wd 92:%¥0 §202/20/%0



8°80F ‘2T (567687 ‘99Z} 5§6°0589°822 00°691°¢ 00-g91'e SHINLIANICKE 3 SIONEATY HO LEN
T6 LY Lz 8¥876E8 ELFPS TLL D0 E6E‘ZTIST 00°£6£'219°T STENLIANIIXE TYIOL
6% %9 ZE'ZoEELS 89 66T TH0O'T 00°8G5 FIS T 00 BSEFID’T SEANHATE TYLOL
gNOd THEENED - T0T pund
16°LY LZ 8¥8'6ER £L PG TLL 00°E6E°2T9 T 00" E€6€°2Z19°T STENIIANTIXE TEIOL
§9°06 09°0ES 0T 0% L80°20T 00819 21T 00°8T2“TLT INENEOYNYH LONIDYERE - 666 3ded Teack
5906 097088701 0% £LB0'E0T 00 8T8 21T 00°819'2TT 1ean3TPUSSKE 1230
8766 0%°0€¢ 0%~ LBO'EOT 00°81%°201 00" 8T9°20T STINLTANEIXE ¥EEY 000-168-6656-T0T
00°0 00°00070T 000 00T000°0T 00 000 ‘0T ¥ INEREOYNYH ADNASIERE 000-068-666-T0T
axngpuadxy :adil 1UNODDY
INAREOYNYH ADNEOUIANE - 666 adeqg
0otoeT 0070 00°9LE“2T 00T9LE‘eL 00"9LE’ZT 064 3ERQ TeI0F
OG- 00T 0070 00°9LE’2ZT 00 SLE'ET og-oLE’eT raIn3TPUSdXE TeI0L
00°00T 000 D0"9LE’ZT QO 9LE'ET 00-9LE’2ZT SEIIAYES TYNEOVILINOD 000~-T08-06L~TOT
panyTpuadxy :odAr 3UNCOOY
064 adaa
€0°62 LY LLL'YE €€ 22T FT 00°0006F 00°0C0‘6F NOTIIVTEITd ¥ S¥Ev¥d - 16L 3deQ T=30%
€067 LS LLL'%E EE"ZTZ'FT 0000067 00000 6% roanaTpuadxy TEICL
EG 6T 98°£81‘8Z FT 9E€8°9 00" 000 “SE 007000 'SE INFREACHANT M¥¥d 000-6L6-TGL~TOT
0G0 oo 00”0 00" 0 000 WMIYd-AYIINC TYLIAYD 000-0L6-1GL-TOT
6975 ¥ TLL'E ¥5TLZE 00°000°F 00 Q00’Y SEILIIAILOY 3 SHYEOCHd 000-956~TSL-TOT
0070 000 000 0070 00" 0 ONTHIANIONG e 000-9%6~T1SL-TOT
657 TL SETT¥R’T GO RGT L 007000701 00°000°0T TONYNALNIYH ANY SHYTI¥ATE Q00-0£6-TSL~TO0T
aanytpuedxy :sdAl 1UNOIOY
NOTIVTMO®M 3 SW¥d ~ T§L 3ded
saznyTpuadx®
arnd TYEENED ~ T[0T pung
aiasa (TYREONTY ) THIHEOR (TUVRREONGY) TYRKEON LESONE CEANTNY La9dng NMOTIAIHOSEC FITHON IO

1909 % AINYTYE SZOT/TE/ED [rAt FAVA TYNIDTHO

TTATTICAY ADNETTYE ALK ETAS FAVA
L0 GL peleTdwol Ivsi TRDSTd % dm], @50y :9Q
SZ0Z/TE/€0 ONIANT dCI¥dd ITESEd 1A9SA

L/ L abeg dTHSNMOL ES0Y 904 LE0d¥d H¥ALIONEAXH dNT HOANIAEH

Wd 9Z:%0 SZ02/€0/%0



00 00T 22 10891 {zz T0E'2T) 0070 0070 STANIICNEdXHE ¥ SHANIATY IO LN
TSTST  {2E°5097°¢) ZCTLBT 9T 00°288°0T 00°288°0T SHNNIIANEdXE TYLOL
TL°T 067569 ‘0T 0T 981 007288701 007288707 SHEANFAT TYIOL

1OHAE EONYNIINIVH SATYC ENITEAE - £02 PUnd

TS IGT (ze'5097%) ZETLBR 9T 00°288°0T 00°Z88701T ST ICNAIKE TYIOL

T5°TST {(zg 609'’G) TET LBV 9T 00-Z8870T 00°288°0T 000 3d2a TRIONL

00°0 0070 000 000 0070 IINO-SASISURLL TBIOL

000 go-QC 000 00°0 o0° 0 SYEASHTLL 000-866~000-€02

: no-sIazsueay :=dAg AUNODDY

IS IST (Ze-6097%) ZETLBY ‘9T 0088701 007288707 reanyTpusdrd Telol

S6°EL DOTTIT T 00 TLS 00°z8e 't 00289 °T SNOANYTTADSIK 000~656-000-£02

007 €LY (ZE"9TL’D) 2€816°6T 00°002°6 00°00Z’6 AONYNIINIVH/ SY IV 000-0£6-000-£02

panaTpuadrg :adil junoooy

ooo 3dsq

saanlTpuadxy

TL°T 06°56970T 0T 98T 00"288°0T 00°Z88°0T . SHANIATY TYIOL

TL°T 06°556%70T CTI°98T 00°288°0T 00°Z88 0T 000 adsa teiel

Go-0 000 000 00°0 600 TUT-STISISURIL TEIOL

00°0 0c-o 00°0 000 0070 SYAASHTYEDL 000-669-000-£02

ur-sIszsuery odil IUNODIOV

TLUT 06°G69 01 01-987T 00°288°0T 00°288°0T rgnusasy TRIOL

co0°¢ 0000276 00°90 0002’6 000028 SLNEWESSHSSY TYLIOHEIS 000-2L3~000~E02

20°TT 06°G6%'T 0T 98T 00°289°1T 06" 289°T LSEIIINT 000-%¥99-000-£02

anuaasyg :adA7 JUnODIY

000 3deg

. sanuaasyg

i aNnd HEONYNIINIYA JATEE ENITHAT - €07 PULE

aqEsn ("TYHAONEY) THRECK ("TYFRIONEY) TYRRHON LEDINT QERINHENY LADINd NOILdIY¥DSHA JEFHON T
1909 % EONYTIVE GZOZ/TE/E0 §2-%202 ] TYNIDITHEO

HIIETTIYAY FONYIYY QLA SZ-¥20%

L0°SL :pe3eTdmo) Ieox TROSTA % dm] =s0¥ :€Q
§Z0Z/TE/E0 DNIGNT doIviad ATSEEd TIesn
. LE/6 1obeg ZTESNMOL ES0Y 904 ITH04HEY BANLIONEdXH ONY HONIAEA Nd 9€:v0 S202/20/%0



TO°T¥S {18°T18%'T) 18 L1871 0079¢gE 00°9€€ SIMALIONIARE 3 SHANFAM J0 LI
ST EV 0¥ 091’2 09" BEY ‘T 00°008’g 00°008°€ STIAIIANZEAXE THIOL
65" E8 657 8LY TF LG 'E 00°9ET‘F 00"9ET’® SHANTAMSE THIOL

SINTVH FATEd SHYITIIM - G0 PUnd

ST €V 0¥ 09T’T 09°6€9°T 00'008°¢€ 00°008°¢ STIALTIANTAXT TEIOL

ST EY 0¥"031T°Z 03°6E9 T 00 008°E 007008°¢ 000 adeg TE30L

000 00-0Q g0°qQ ¢0'0 00°¢C : TINO-SABFSURLL TBI0L

00 0070 0090 0o°o [01¢ha1] BHASNTIL 000-666-000-40¢

ang-sasgsuray :odif IUNOODY

SITER 0¥ 091’2 08768971 00008 00°008°¢ seanzTpuRdxy TeICL

00"0 co0"0 o0 00" 90 Q0 Q SNOENYTIEDISTH 000-556-000-50%

ST EV 0F-09T°Z 09°6E9 T go-oog’s 00-008°'€E YIVATI/IONYNIINIYH 000-0£6-000~502

sanaTpuadxy :9diIl Juncoov

000 3daqg

ssanlTpusdxy

657EB 65°BLY v L6Y ‘S 00"2€T’'% 0O 2ET’'¥ SEANIATT THILOL

6G°£8 65°8LY TP LSP E 00°%€T'% 00"9ET’% o060 adsag Tel0L

00" 0 060" 06" ¢ 00°0 o]0 ] TUI-sasrsueld] TeICL

00°0 00°0 0o o goQ Q070 SEI SNYIL 000-669-000~502

ur-saszsuexy :odil 3UModDy

6%5°£8 6S878L9 TP LSP'E GO"9ET’Y C0T9ET ¥ TINUADY TBIOL

00706 00°08¢E 00° 0%t 007008’ 0 008°‘¢€ SLNENSSASEY TYI0HEds 000-2L9~000-502

£ET° 1T 68°8B6E v LE 00g€E 00 9€EE HWOONI LSHEILNT 000-%99-000-G02

. anuaaay :edAl UNODDY

000 3dsg

SONUIADY

INIVH "JATIC SWYITIIM - S0Z2 PULd

aiEsn ("TYHEONEY) TYREON {TYIRIONTY) THRMON LEDANE JHONAWNY LESANG NOTIILITEOSHEA WHERAN T2
L2d9 % EINETVE G20Z/TE/EQ Se-%¥20e TENIDTE0
HIHEIIAY JONYIYE dLX sg-vzae

LO°GL :pexeTdwe) Iesx TROSTI % duy ®s0d ted
SZ0E/TE/E0 DNIGNE QOIVNHS STEEEC TSSO
LZ/TT  iebed dTHSNMCIL ASO¥ ¥0d I¥0dTd MINLIONTIRE ANV IONIATI Rd $2:%0 §20Z/20/%0



LT 8F¥ 6T

00°00T (LZ'8v%’52Z) 000 000 STINLICANEEXE 3 SHOANEATY J0 LEN
L8°60T {(00°LPP’T) 00°LPL LT 00-00E‘SE 00"00E‘SE SHEALTANIIRE TYIOT
6076 LT I00‘EZ €L°862°C 00-00g‘se 00-oo0e’ce SEANTAEY TYICL
TANNA KEALINED - 60T PUE
L9°60T  {00"L¥F'2) D0 L¥LILE 00°00E°GE 00" 0D0E‘5% SENALIANHIXT TYL0L
L9°60T (00" LFE’T) CO-LBLLE 00" 00g’se 00-p0g’ce 000 3ded TEICL
co-0 00°0 000 00" 0 000 IQNO-SABFSURIL TEIOL
000 00" 0 000 000 000 HEISNWIL 000-656-000-60%
Jno-siagsuey :adAl IUNOOOY
L9°60T (00" L¥¥'T) CO-LFLLE CoToog'sez 00-00E’S¢ rpznaTpuedyy TERICL
coto 000 000 0070 0070 AVIIAC THLIEYD 000-0L6-000~60%2
000 007008 00°0 00°00¢ 00" 00% ASHNEIXE DSIH 000-566-000-6CZ
000 00000’y 00°0 00 0007'% CO°000°F SUIYIEY EHOLS ZAVED 100-0£6~-000-602
Qg IsT ($9°TZL’8) pe-1zL’ST 000007 LT C0T000°LT FONYNAINTEH 000-0€6-000-502
000 00 00E 000 00 00E 00 - 00E ONISITIEAGY TYDEL 000-006—000—-602
000 oo co o 000 000 SENT 000-0£8-000~60¢
G2 FT 00"STL'T 00" gBZ 0o-oo00’z QoToo00’'z STIILAUES TYALITIINOD 000-108-000-602
Z0°91T  (9g-Q%E) SETOFLT 00" 008t 0D"00E’T SEITIANS 000~22L-000-602
co'o 000 00°0Q 00°0 0070 SESNEAXZ UESUNERINT 000~TZL-000-602
0070 0070 00°0 0070 000 ASNEIXE HEUIIAHEH/¥IOIL 000~$TL-000-60T
000 0o ¢ 0070 00°0 0070 SEDTAEHS 0F0~20L-000-602
000 000 0o 0 0070 00" 0 NOLXES INYLISISSY DE0-20L-000~-80Z
000 0070 0070 Cot0 00°0 : NOIXZES 020-204L-000-602
axnaTpuadxd :2dAl JIUTOO0Y
000 3dsq
seanyTeusdxy
606 LZ TO0'ET €L°86T'C 00°00E'sT 00-00E’SeE SHANHATS TYIOL
60°6 LZ TO0ET £L°862°Z 00°00E’52 00" 00E’5T 000 2d=sa Te3oL
(o]oRly] 00°0097%T 0o ¢ 007008 ‘FT 007009 ‘%1 IUI-SISISURIAL TRIOL
000 . 00°009°FT 00" 0 00002 ‘%1 00700991 SUAISNTIL 000-6639-000~60¢
ur-sIszsuvil :adA] JUNODDY
8% 12 LETTOF 'S €L°862°C 007 00L70T 00°00L70T renusAsd TRIOL
000 0000582 Q090 00°005°2 00°005°'T SLAIEDTE XMUNNAS 000-589-000-602
00 00T {gL-86) £L786 00°0 000 HHODNT LSHYHILNT 000~-¥99-006-602
000 00" 90 000 000 000 SEDINEES 000-9%9-000-60T
000 00 0 000 +loadls] go-o SHEEA SEIASNTIL 10T 000-$%9~-000-602
08" Le 00" 0L8 G0 0EE 0070021 00-002’T LNARMOANT/ SEIYS 10T 000-F%9-000-60¢C
TL79T 00°CET‘S 00°0L8°T 00°000°L 00 000°L SATYS 10T 000-E¥9-000~60Z
0070 00°0 (s]ollo] 000 0070 FATIVLLS ININIY-SEEE 000-805-000~60T
anusasy :9dA] JunosOW
000 3dea
ssnuanszy
aNnd AEELENED - 607 Pund
azsn (TYFEONTY} TYIRION (TEIONTY) TYHION 19008 QEANENY Laoang NOIIETEDS3A AGHON T2

Isad % AONTTVE SZOZ/TE/E0 gZ-%702 TYNISTEC

TIIYIIVAY FTONYIVE QLA GZ~%20Z
LO°GL :psieTdwo) Iedi TeSSTH § dmz @509 94
G20Z/TE/E0 DNIANE JOTY¥Ed qTadag tIesn

L2/€T :obeg dIHSNMOL HS0E ¥O0d ITYOdEY DMOLIUNEIXE JNY IONIATE

W3 9gZ:%¥0 §202/20/7%0



00°00T (00°¢66°¢E) 00°GB6 '€ 000 0070 SEALICNZAXE ? SHONEAMS 40 IIN
6E°S V6 TEL'FTL 907 0F8 00°GLS'ST 00 5L87ST SAMAITANEIXE TYIOL
¥0° 1€ 6 6EL70T 90" GE8'F 00GSLG ST 00"GLS ST SEANEATY TYLOL
19dgo ~ §y¢ pund
6E"C F6TRELHT 90" 08 00°6LG'ST 00°SLS'GT SMINLTUNEIXT TELOL
6E°G PEUPELITT 90 0v8 ‘oo.mﬁm\ma 00°6LE7ST poo 3deg TEIOL
000 000 000 00t o 0G0 I3NO-SIVISURIL TEICL
00" 0 00°¢ 000 06" Q 000 YIASNTIL 000~666—-000-6¥%T
. ang-sIagsuerl :odAl JUNoooY
GE"G PETFELTT S0°0%8 00°GLE'ST 00"6LE ST raIn3Tpusdxd TR0
00" 0 00°0 00°0 a0 0 co°¢ INEWNAIN0T TALd 000-0L6-000~5F2
0070 00°0 00°0C 00°0 00°0 SLNEWIACHART NOIIVEIOET/ Suvd TO0-0EG~-00Q0-GFE
000 00 G15°6 00°0 00°ST6 6 00"GTIG‘E MIVATY FHOH YONIH 000-0£6-000-6¥%2
[s10 ] 000 oc o 00" o 0070 ANTHSTTEAZ ONY DNILNIYd 000~-006-000-57T
98° €T PE 6TZG 50°07%8 00 Q90’9 00°080°s SHEOTAYES OITERd 000~-£08~000-6%C
0070 0070 0070 0070 000 SUETYEYE TYEALIEIHIEY TAOWET 000-208-000-5%C
[eeRs] 000 800 000 go°o HOITTALSINIRAY 000-0ZL—-000-5F2
ainaTpuadxy :adAl UNOODY
000 3d=a
saxniTpusdxy
#0° 1€ 76 6ELIOT 90" GER’Y 00°SLS’GT 00°SLS ST SEANTATY TYIOL
¥0° 1 6 6ELIOT 9075e8'y 00°SLG'GT 00°GLG ST 000 3deq Telol
Q070 10 ] 00" 0 [elo s 000 SUI~SISISURIL TEIQL
[+ 1¢ Rt} 00" 0 00°0 00" 0 noto BHASNYML 000-665-000~5%2
ur-sxagsuerl :odAl JUNODSY
70" TE 76 6EL70T 90°GE8°F 00°GLG'ST 00°GLG'ST I9NURATY TEIOL
0070 0Q°0 0c°0 go- o 00°0 SANIULAIT 3 ISEIELNI 000-¥%92-000-5%2
?0°T€E P6°6EL70T G0 5E8'% 00°6L8’gT 00" 6LG ST ALNNOO-SLdTHOEE 000~885-000~-S¥%2
anuassy :adil 3IUTIODOY
060 3dag
SONUIADTE
DEAD - GPE PURZ
aJIsn {(TYRONEY ] TYRKON {(THREONGY) TENEON LASAAY QHEGHINY LADONG HOTLATHISHA HHEIHAN 1D
I90€E % AONYETHES gzoz/1E/E0 5Z-¥20¢ TYNIDIFEO
ATHETITYAY FONYTYd JLX et AR FAYA
LO"GL peleTdwo) JAvSX TEOSTI $ dmI 9scy :€d
GZ0Z/Te/E0 DNIQNHE JoTy¥dd wrTEgdaq tI8sn
. LE/ST tebeg ATHENMOL IS0¥ ¥0d IY0dHEY FENLIANIIXHE ANV HANIATA

Wd 2Z:90 STOE/C0/%0



00" ¢

000 000 000 0070 SHHASNTIL 000-666~TLE-6VE
no-sIaysuex] :3dAg JUNCIDY
LB VL §0°529 % GEVLEEL 00°000°86 0o 000’86 raxn3Tpusdxy Tel0L
00 0 o]¢ehl] 00°C 0070 000 ASNIAJLE SNOENVITHDSIH 000-5G6~TLE-6PT
0o 0 00" 0 0o 0 00°0 000 SINFWNASENENIEY NOILdIHOSHEId 0O0-GZ6~TLE-BYT
0070 [slople] 000 00°0 go-Q HONYMOTIY HOYITIR 000-098~TLE-BYE
0070 00°0 0070 0070 0070 SHNOHAATEL 0ng~088-TLE-BFE
00" 0 0070 a0°0 0070 0070 SNOILATDSHAS/ SONTLEEN/ S4ad 000~0EB-TLE-ETZ
TL9T 06°6ST FT 0G6°0F8°T 00"000°LT 06 000 LT HSNESXE QUIHIEAQ EOLIIO 000~0Z8-TLE-6FT
g8 88 SYSIT’T g5 wB8‘s 0o 0000t 00°000°0T JOIOESSNT ONIFHNTd 00G-E08~TLE-GYE
96 L 5065879 §6°0%9 ‘8T 00" 000°S5E 007000762 VOLOASNT TEOINIDETE 000-Z08-TLE-6FT
0070 0070 00 0 00°0 00" 0 SONIIHIN JEHLO Z00-108-1Le~6FC
PTILL Qo 00g’'E 00008701 00" 000°FT 00°000°FT INFOYWNYH LINIEd I00~108-TLE-6FE
oG 00T (0§ LZE) 0G°LZE 000 000 SHIIAYES THOLOVALNCD 000~T08-TLE-6FT
Q070 000 000 000 Q00 FSNIERT ONITIVH/ ZOVLS0d CO0-B6EL-TLE-EFT
0070 g0 0 000 00°0 0070 SHITIANS 000-9ZL-TLE-GYE
0g0"0 00" 0 Q00 900 (M) SHSRHAIME IESYOERTIEI 000-T12L-TiLE-6FC
0070 00°0 00°0 000 0o 0 SAYYL INFWAQTAWINA 000-6TL-TLE-BFT
00°0 oot o 000 oo 0 Q00 NOITASIELINOD dML/INIRTEILES 000-BTL-TLE-EFT
00°0 000 00 0 00" 0 00" 0 ESNEIXE HIYOICHN/¥0Id C00-STL-TLE-EPC
go0°0 g0 0 000 0070 0070 SEOYM TYIIYETD 000-Z0L-TLE-GFE
T0°TI0T (G¥"T2T) S IZT2T 007000 'ZT 00" 0007ZT HOLOEISHT TYOINYHOER T0O0-I0L-TLE-6FE
08°86 007 0%e 00T08L 6T 00°000°02 0o oco‘ez TYIINYHOER/HOL0EISNT ONITIING 000-T0L-TLE-BFT
sanaTpuadxy :9dil QuUnoooy
1Le 3dsq
saanatpuadey
£9°2Z6 ZO"EZTL B6°9LL 06 Q0" 000786 00°000°86 SEANTAHY THELOL
L0086 00" EEL'SE 00°892°88 00°000'88 00-000786 TLE 3dsQ TRIOL
00°0 00" 0 0070 0070 0gc 0 IUI-§I9FSURIL TEIOL
000 000 00°0 000 000 SHHISNYEL 000-663-TLE~BFC
ur-sIazsuexy :9dAL JIMOO0Y
L0708 06 ZEL’'S 00-asz’es 00° 000786 00700086 IBNUSARY TEHCL
co o 00" 0 0070 Q0 0 [sE0 Rty UWNODNT LSEIHLNT 000-¥89-TLE-GBYVC
9z '¥01 (00" 183) 00" 183 79T 00 000°9T on 000 9T SLINGEd TYIINVHITR 0G0-9L%-TLE-6VC
0 0 0070 0070 000 000 STLINIHd TTIM SFO-9LY-TLE-6TEZ
82728 00715272 0oTevL’0T 00°0007ET 00000 ET SITHYEd ONIHANTd 07 0-9LP-TLE-6FT
£%°08 00 EFB’Y 00°LsT’0e 00°0007s2 0000092 SLIMNEd TYSTALOETE QEQ-9LY—-TLE-BPC
0% 69 00 ¥ZTTL 00°SLL'T 00T 000°F 00°0007F MATAHT N¥Id TZ0-GLF-TLE-6BFT
9L ¥6 00756072 00°G06“LE 00000 ‘0% 00" 00070F SLIMYHd ONIITING 0Z0-9LF~TLE-GFC
snuassy :9dAl JUNODDY
TLe 2deg
00°00T (86°805°27) 86780672 00°0 00°0 000 adeg T®30{
00°00T (B6°80¢°Z) 86 80672 000 000 I OTUAADY TERIOL
00001 (B6°8067Z) 86780572 000 000 SCNITIAIA 3 LEHEHINI 000~798-000-6¥%7
enueady :odAl JUTLOODY
Q00 3d8sC
SANUIADY
aNad NMOILDESNI ONIQTIIng -~ 6¥Z pur
auasa (TYPRIONSY) TUIEON (TYHEORTY) TYIRMON IEDANE CHANINY Lasoand NOILdTEDSET YEIHAN IE

048 % HONYTYL GZOZ/TE/ED GE-F20Z TYNIDTEO

HIGUTIVAY HONYTIYE dLX SZ-%20¢
L0°GL :pejaTduop IRRE TRIsTd % dmng, 250y :d(
GZ0Z/TS/€0 DNIANE JOTIYEd HIGEAT XI5

. LZ/LT iefbeg ATHSNMOL HASOE ¥0d IOodWy MENITANEIXE ANV HONEAWN

Wd 9Z:¥0 STOT/C0/ ¥



Lsepe (¥9°0T16°TT) ¥9° 0TV ‘€2 007 008'TT 00°008'TT SHANLIANEEYXH % STONIATY A0 IEN
0070 00 00002 00°0 00" 000702 007000702 STHALTANEAXE TELOL
ZETRL 3£°680°8 Y9 0Tv’‘ce 00°008'TE 00 008‘TE SHONEATY TELOL
gNRI B T 4 - §6¢ PUnA
eJoRdl¢} 007000702 0070 007000702 60 00002 SHMANIIGNEIXE TELOL
0G0 05°000702 0070 000000z 007000702 g6 3daq TEI0L
00°0C g0-000’02 0070 507000702 00 060’0e spanaTPuadxy TeI0L
0o o 00°080°02Z 00" ¢ 00-Qoooz 00°0000T SHSYHIEAd INIRGINDE ©3d 000-GLB~E6L-5ST
00°0 0070 oCTo 00" ¢ 000 SEOIARS 'TYOQIDTILNOD 000-T08-E6L-S5Z
00" Q 000 Qo0 000 0070 SHIIddANS 9EJ 000-LEL-EBL-GST
00" 0 00" 0 0070 000 00T e SHSNEAXT QHSINTHINI 000~TZL-EBL-GST
panaTpuadxy :$9dig 3UncoDy
g6 3deg
00" 0 000 0G0 000 g0t o 000 3deg TRICT
000 000 00" ¢ 0CT0 000 raxn3Tpusdx¥ TRIOL
060 0o 0ot o o0 o a0 o0 ASUYHD INEHRIIA0E D34 000-848-000~552
060 oToRdls] oo 000 00" 0 SNITIVH/ZDVILS0d 000-62L-000~SSZ
00" 0 06°0 0oto 00-a goe NOTINSETULNCD I YEXOTINI 000~8TL-000~-8ST
0070 000 0070 000 000 NOTIAETHINGD dMI GEW/¥IIE 000~5TL-000-SST
0ot o 00" 0 000 00°0 000 ASNHARE EONYMOASNI HITYEH 000-70L~000-552
00" 0 0070 0070 0070 0G0 SEOYM—JOIVELS INTHAY HTITYD DO0-Z20L-000-GSE
sanyTpuadxy :sdAL JUNOOIW
000 1dsd
seanaTpuadxy
ZETFL 9E£° 6808 P9TOTFET 00-00G‘TE 00" 00G'TE SENNTATT TEICL
TEPL 8£°680°8 ¥9°0IF ‘€T 00" 008 'TE 007005 1€ 000 3ésg TEIOL
c0 0 000 00°Q 00°0 0¢ 0 1uUI-sIVISUeT] TRIOI
0o"0 00" 0 00" o 000 000 : (NI) SHIASNVYL 000-669-000-G5Z
UI-sIagsueil :=sdAZ JUNCODY
ZETHL 9E 68078 ¥9°0Ip’€T 00008 1€ 00°008’1E ;enURASY TEIO]
92 £9 T8 TLG IT 61°82661 007005 1€ 00-004671€ SL4IE0T 934 000~-1L99-000-5S¢
00°00T (s eg8v’s) gy Z8Y ‘e 0070 [oTolalv} SONAQTIATC/ LSTITINT 000-%99-000-552
anusady :odAz 3UNOOD0T
000 38=C
SINUSADY
annd 9 5 4 -~ G52 puns
qasn ("THONEY)  THIRION (TYIRMONTY} TUREON IE90nd JEANIRY LEoand NOTIdI¥0SEd AITHRAN T
I9ag % ADNYTEE SZ0Z/TE/E0 GZ-PE0E TINIDTIEO
FTTECTIVAY EDNYIYE (LR §Z-520T ’
LO"GY :pejsTdue) IveX TROSTd % dmI 9808 (¢
G20Z/TE/E0 DNIANI QOI¥Ed FIgEEd : IS8
, LZ/6T rebeg dTHESNMOL HSOW ¥Ood Id0odmd TENIIONEIXT INY dONIATT

Wd 2Z:90 STOZ/E0/¥!



007007 {(90°2%) 90"y coto 000 STIALIANTIXS ¥ SHANFARY JA0 LEN

000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 SHANLTANAIKT TELOL

00"00T (90 2%) 907 ¢v 0070 00790 SETONTATE THIOL

¥ % 5 - TOL PURE

00700T (90°2%!} 907 ¢v 00" 0 0070 SEONIATY THLOL

00" 00T {e0-Z¥%) 90°¢¥ coto 00°0 o0 3deg Te3IOL

000 co0"0 00°0 00" 0 0070 ‘UI-SIDFSUBIL TEIACL

000 0g"o 0c 0 00°0 00°0 SANAI YEHIO - SIHISNTEL 000-669-000~T0!

ur-sxsIsues] :adi] IUTOODY

00"00T (90-2%) 90° 2% 0070 000 PInUsSAdd TRIOL

00°00T (80-2%) 2072y 000 0070 FHOONT LSEIEINT 000-¥99-000-10L

snuaady :2dA JUNODON

000 2dsc

SBNUIADY

¥ 3 L - TOL PUM

aIEsa (TYREONEY) TYRHMON (TYREONEY) TIRION LADGNE THANEWNY LADINL NOILATIEOSET AHAENON I
1909 % HAONYTIVE SZ0Z/TE/80 $Z-v202 TYNIDITEO
TTEYIIEAY HONYTYE dLX §Z2-v20T

L0"CL ‘Ppol1oTdwmo] IBei TROSTE %
GZ0Z/TE/E0 ONIUNT QOoTddEd
Lz/1e :9beg JTHENMOL ESOY¥ YOI I¥0dEY MANITANEIXE ANY INNTAHT

dm] 250y IH(
AI9dIq x9S
Wd 92:%0 GZ0Z/Z0/%!



zz B0zt (LT Lze’'T) L2 LES'Z 00°012 06t0Te SEUALIANEEXT % SEANIAM J0 IEN

E8°GL 00T 0FYF 0D L26 ET 00°L9€'8T 00" L9E'8T SHMYALTIANTIXE "TYLOL

£9°88 €L 211’'e LZ 9% ‘9T 00-LLS’8t 00°LLS 8T SEONTIATRY T¥IOL

ITOMINGD JEEM FAYT HSIL - $CL PUNE

€8°GL 00t 0FY 'Y 00" LZ6ET 00" L8E‘BT 00-LeE’8T STANITONAEKE TYIOL

£8°GL 00" 0F% ‘¥ 00" LEB'ET 007 L9E’8T 00"4L9E’8T 000 ad8d TElCL

0 0 00°C 000 0070 GO0 IJNO-SIVFESURIAL TBIOL

0070 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SYTISNTIL 000-666-000-%0L

‘ anp-sxagsuesy -9dAL UNODOY

£8°GL 0O 0FY'F 00t LZe’eT 00°L9E'8T 00" 4L9E 8T 1813 TRURdXT TRICL

00" 0 oo o 000 000 00" 0 SOOANYTTADSIN 000-656-000~-%0L

BZ EL 008087 00" 68T ET 00°L3E‘8T 00 L9E8T HONUNEINIVA H9¥T 000-0E£6-000-H0L

00° 00T (00°892%) 00°89% 00°0 00°0 ONTHSITENd~TINENALNIVH T1/4 000-006-000-¥0L

panaTpuadxy :adAz 3unooUy

000 3dad

saan)TpusdxE

£9°88 €LTETIT'Z LT F9F 9T Co'LLG 8T 00 LLS 8T SENNIATE TYEOL

£9788 ELTZIT’E LE B9V ‘9T 00" LLG'8T 00 LLG'8T 000 aded TE301

Q0-0 000 00°0 0070 000 IUI~SIDISURIL TEIOC]

00°0 0c-o 600 0070 000 SHAISNVEL 000-669-000~50{

UT-SIDFsURE] odi] IUNODIY

£9°88 ELTETIT’Z LT OV 9T 00" LLG'8T 00" LLG 8T ranueAsy Tel0]

16768 9£7926°T 79 0PF ‘9T 00" L9E'8BT 00" LBEBI SINTHSSHESSY TYIDEIS 000-2L9-000-F0!L

Gz 1T LE"98T £9°€2 000tz 00012 EHOONI ISHYIINT 000-793-000-F 0!

anuaady :9dAl JUNODOY

000 3ds¢

SDNUDADY

TOMINOD gEHM TYI HSII - ¥OL PUN

QESN (TYIONEY) TUREON (TUHEONEY) TYONR IE5ang EQNANY hd: calednicy NOTIIdTEDSHEA HAGHON T
Ioad 3 EONYTYE GZ0Z/TE/E0 5T-¥20Z TYNIDITHO
TTHETIVAY FONVTYEE CIX SZ-5Z02

LZ/EZ rabeg

L0'GL :pelsTdwon Iwei TEOSTE %

§Z0Z/IE/E0 SNIONE qOoI¥dEd

ATHSMMOL ES0Y ¥0A L¥0JHY FENLIANIIXE ANV EONIARA

dm], 9509 g
AIGEEd :IOS
Wd 92:%0 §202/Z0/ ¥



5% 55 §9°"T%E’Z GEVIG6'T 00°9¢Z°’S 00°96E°S SEENITONEIXT ¥ SHONHEAEY I0 IEN
A L1 785V £8°6T0 19 00000799 00°000°98 SENIIANZEIXE THNLOL
Zi"68 787 GZEL BT 0E6'EY 007952 TL 00982 1L SEANIATY TELOL
IONOA TEYT ODISdII - LOL PUng
Gy Es LT %86°F £€8°GTO T2 007000799 00000199 STANLIANTLRT TELOL
5% 26 LT 786°F £8°5T0 19 00°000 99 00 000799 000 3dea Te3oq
00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 13N0-SIBFSURIL TRACL
0070 0otoe - 0G0 000 co-0 SHAASNTIL 000-666-000—L0L
. nQ-siaysuerl :sdil 3UNCOOY
(A LTI F88'Y £8°9T0 19 00°00079% 00°000°99 raxngTpusdsy TB1OT
000 0070 0G°0 00" 0 00°0 SOOANYTTIOSTH 000-$56-000~L0L
SY 26 L1°%86°F £8°GT0°TY 00°000 ‘29 007000799 FONENTINIEN EI¥I 0DISdIL 000-0£6-000-L0L
: sanatpuadxy isdil JUNOOOY
000 3daq
seInlTpuedsd
ZL° 68 ZBGEEL 8T 0E6°€EY 00562 TL 00792 1L SHEANZATE TYIOL
ZL 68 ZBTGTEL BT 0E67E9 007952 TL 0D0*96Z'TL o000 21deg@ TElOL
000 oot 00°0 00°0 0070 TBT-SIVFSURIL TRIC]
060 00" 0 000 0070 00" 0 SETLASNTIL 000-669-000-L0L
uT-gxagsuezy :odiIl JUNODDY
zL 68 Z8GZE'L 8T°CEE LD 00"9GZ TL 00-esT’TL tanuaAsy TEAC
86°SE 6L7169°2Z 1Z°8PEED 00000799 00°00039 SINEHNSSESSY TYIDH4AS 000-ZL3-000-L0!
L0711 E0 FLO T L6185 00°86zZ'g Do-9sz’c THOORI LSTHEINT GHO-199-000-L0¢
anuaasy :adil 3UMOOOR
000 zda¢
SATUDADY
ONOd TNV ODISdIL — L)L P
¢HSn (THNONTY) TYIHHON {TUWEONEY) TEION LaDand CEANENY imsand NOTILATHOSHA TEERON TS

19049 % ANV TYE SZ0Z/T1E/E0 §Z-7202 TYNIDINO

ATAYITYAY TONYTYE dIX ETA A .
LOTGL pe3eTdmoD Xee) TBOSTI & du] =09
SZ0Z/18/€0 DNIANE JOT¥aEd qTHEE :ISS!
. Lz/5e :@beg JTHSNMOL ZS0Y d0d I¥0dHd FYALIANEIXY aNY EONAAHYE

WI 92:%0 S20Z/20/ 7!



68°6LT (G56TZ LOT) GETGT9 ‘99 00°96£°652 00"96E 66T STANIIANIIXE ¥ SHANEATY J0 LEAN

TL 69 658°T9% ‘916 TTI8T760T°2 D0-ET9‘GE0‘E 007 ET9'620°E SaNad TIY - SEMOIIANHIXE TYLOL

TP 8L FETZFT 604 9%798L76L8°T 00°6007682°E 00" 60076827 SONOQE TI¥ - SANNEARY TYIOL

8070 0oto 0070 0070 000 STIAIIANTIYE ¥ SENNIATE 10 TIN

000 0070 000 0070 0070 SHANIIINEAKE TYIOL

000 0070 0ot o 6ot 0 000 SEANEAMS THLOL

ISINIRLSTANT ~ §98 PUTL

00" 0 oo 000 00°0 000 STANITANZIRE TYLOL

08" 0 00"90 0o o 0070 0070 000 3deq TE3IO]

Q070 0oto 00°0 00" 0 go-¢ reanitpusdxd TRI0)

0o 0 00" 0 0070 600 00" 0 sTEd XEOSIATY T00-8TL~000-55¢

aangTpusadxy :odil 3UTMCDDN

006 3dac

sazngTpuads

Q00 0070 000 00°0 00" Q SEONEATY THIC:

00" 0 oo 00" 0 GO o 000 000 3dag TE30,

0G" 0 00°Q 0Q"0 00°0 Q0" Q Ianuaady TRIO,

oc- G 00" @ 000 0070 0070 SSOT/NI¥D ¥0 T00-799-000-59

anuasdy :adAl JUNODD

oco ade

S3NUIAE

SINAWISEANI - $98 pun,

asEsn (TYREONTY) TYREON {(TOTIONEY)  TYIEON LHOUNY CHANARY hacletat=e NOIIZI¥OSHd WAGHAN T
I9ad % FONTIYE SZOZ/TIE/ED . Se-9202 TENIDIEO
STEYTIVAY FONYIVE dIX §2-%202

LOTGL pejeTdwc) IeSL TROSTH %
GZ0Z/TE/E0 ONIONT COIMEd

LE/LE 1sbedg dTHSNMOL dSOd ¥Ood L¥CdEY TINIIGNHEXE ONY ANNIALL

du] 25cYd g
ATHEEd 498
WA 2¢:%0 mmom\mo;.



04/02/2025 04:30 PM

Usex: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEBET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 03/31/2025

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Current Year

Page: 1/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Asgets *F¥
101--000-001-00C CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP (8,938.35) 233,275.62
101-000-003~-000 INVESTMENTS 1,874,685.85 1,909,035.58
101-000-0C03-001 cD's 20,657.97 20,657.97
101-000-003-002 OBKLAND COUNTY POOL 10,926.38 311,071.68
101-000-003-003 MICHIGAN CLASS 22,686,10 23,089.17
101-000-084-000 PETTY CASH-TREASURER 120,00 120.00C
1¢1-000-064-001 PETTY CASH - GENERAL 100.00 104.00
141-000-018-050 PETTY CASH 0.00 .60
101-900-019-000 A/R CABLE TV COMMISSICNS 0.00 0.00
101-0600-020-000 A/R ENVIRONMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU 0.00 0.00
101-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
101-000-027-000 TAX RECEIVABLES 0.00 0.00
101-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/PERS. 0.00 0.00
101-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE .00 0.00C
101-000-035-001 A/R RETIMBURSEMENTS .00 0.0C
101-000-056~000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 ¢.00
101-000-067-000 DUE FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-203 DUE ¥ROM EVELINE DRIVE FUND 0.60 0.00
101-000-067-204 DUE TO/FROM BIG TRAIL MATNTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-206 DUE TO/FROM FIRE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067~209 DUE TO/FROM CEMETERY FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067~245 DUE TO/FROM COMM DEVELOP 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-247 DUE TO/FROM NSP FUND .00 0.00
101~-000-067-249 DURTO/FROM BLDG INSPECTICN FUND 0.00 0.00
101~000-067-255 DUE TQ/FROM PEG FUND 0.00 0.00
1031~000-067-402 DUE TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-701 DUETQ/FROM TRUST & AGENCY 370.52 370.52
101~-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 2,296.93 2,296.93
101~G00-067-704 DUE TO/FROM FISH LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101~-000~067-705 DUE TO/FROM LAKE BRAEMAR 0.00 0.00
101-000-067~707 DUE TO/FROM TIPSICO LAKE MAINTENANCE G.00 0.00
101-000-067~861 DUE TO/FROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT 0.00 ¢.00
101-000-078-000 DUE FROM STATE 217,471.00 217,471.00
101-000-078-001 DUE TO CAKLAND COUNTY 0.¢0 0.00
DUE TO/FROM GENESEE COUNTY 0.00 0.00

101-000-078-002

Total Assets

**% Tiabilities ***

101-600-201-000
101-000-~202-000
141-000-203-000
101-000-204-000
101-000-205-00C
101-000-214-000
101-000-214-001
101-000-214-249
101-000-228-000
101-900-229-0G0
161-000-230-000
101-000-231-000
101-000~-232~0300
101-000~233~-000C
101-000~234-000
101-000~3395-000

DEFERRED REVENUE

ACCQOUNTS PAYABLE

HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE
WAGES PAYABLE

ACCRUED LEGAL FEES

SUSPENSE ACCOUNT

DUE TC OPEB TRUST FUND

DUE PO BLDG. INSPECTION FUND
FICA/ STATE W/H

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTIONS
VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT
FSA

DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO
GARNISHMENTS

DEFERRED REVENUE - ARPA

Total Liabilities

*%+ Pund Balance *®%

101-000-390-00C
101-000-398-0090
101-000-332-000

FUND BALANCE
INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE
INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B

Potal Fund Balance

2,140,376.40

3 ,408,4B88.47

0.00 0.00
2,561.16 (2,516.56)
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

¢.00 0.00

0.00 2.00

0,00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 643.54

0.00 0.00
7,170.82 10, 018,20
¢.00 1,047.92

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 "

0.00 0,00

102, 618.00 102, 618.00
112,349.98 111,811.10

2,023,093.68
4,932.74
6.00

2,023,003.68
4,932.74
2.00

2,028,026.42

5,028,026.42




04/02/2025 04:30 PM
User: DEBBIE
PB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 03/31/2025

Fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND

Current Year

3/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Baiance
k4% Pssetg *rF
201-000-001-000 CASH-APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD {424.64) 1,398.76
201-008-003-000 INVESTMENTS 2,102.72 2,111.58
201-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE .00 0.00
201-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00C 0.00
Total Assets ! 1,678.08 3,510.35
*%x% Liabilities **%
201-000~-202-G00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE .00 0.00
201-000-214-G00 DUE TO/FROM FROM GENERAL FUND 0.0G .00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%%* Fund Balance *¥¥
201--000~-33%0-000 FUND BALBNCE 1,078.08 1,678.08
Total Fund Balance 1,678.08 1,678,08
Beginning Fund Balance 1,678.08
Net of Revenuas V8 Expenditures 1,832.27
Ending Fund Balance 3,510.35
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 3,510.35




(4/02/2025 04:30 BM
User: DEBRBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 03/31/2025

Fund 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND

Current Year

Page:

5/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**& PBsmets *¥¥
204-000-001-000 BIG TRAIL ROAD MAINTENANCE 8,978.75 14,114.80
204-000-002-000 TO RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
204-000-003-000G INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
204-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVAEBLE .00 0.00
204-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 8,978.75 14,114.80
*kx [iabilities *¥¥
204~-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.60
204-000~-214-0C0 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% Pund Balance *¥**
204-000-390-G00 FUND BALANCE 8,978.75 8,978.75
Total Fund Balance 8,978.75 8,978.75
Beginning Fund Balance 8,878.75
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 5,136.05
Ending Fund Balance 14,114.80
14,114.80

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




04/02/2025 04:30 PM BELANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: /22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 03/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 206 FIRE BFUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Asgets *F¥

206-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 576.65 77.66
‘206-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,222,951.63 1,391,956.06
206-000-043~001 cD's 0.00 0.00
206-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABRLE-DELINQUENT 0.00 0.00
206-G00-056~-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets ) 1,223,528.28 1,392,033.72

**% Liabllities **¥
206-000-202-000Q ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 ¢.00
206-000-214-000 DUE TQ/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.0¢
206-000-229-000 FEDERAIL WITHEOLDING 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*%% Pund Balance *%%
206-~000-390-~000 BALANCE-BEG. OF PERIOD 1,223,528.28 1,223,528.28
206-000-321-000 3TATION 3 FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 1,223,528.28 1,223,528.28

Beginning Fund Balance 1,223,528.28

168,505.44

1,392,033.72
1,392,033.72

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




04/02/2025 04:30 PM BATANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE period Ending 03/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND

Current Year

Page: 9/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Rgsets *hY
220-000-001-000 OTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH~-CHECKING-SWEEP 3,623.57 4,048.57
220-000-003-0C0 INVESTMENTS 1,577.56 1,584.45
226-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL G.00 0.00
220-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00C
Total Assets 5,201.13 5,633.02
*+% Tiabilities ¥¥*%*
220-000-202~-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ¢.00 0.00
220-000-214-000 . DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00C
220-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM OTTIEWAY DRIVE 0.00 0.0¢
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% Fund Balance **¥
220-000-390-8600 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 5,201.13 5,201.13
Total Fund Balance 5,201,13 5,201.13
Beginning Fund Balance 5,201.13
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 431.89
Ending Fund Balance 5,633.02
5,633.02

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




04/02/2025 04:30 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 11/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 03/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 247 NSP
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**x Pssels *¥¥

247-000~001-060 CASH ~ CHECKING 0.60 0.00
247-000~042-000 0 RECORD NSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
247-000~043-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
247-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
247-000-081~000 DUE FROM COUNTY .00 .00

Total Assets 0.00 0.00

*+%¥% Liabilities **%*

247-006-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
247-000-214-101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
247-000~214-245 DUE TO CDBG 0.00 0.00
247-000~216-000 DUGE TO COUNTY 0.00 G.0C

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*** Fund Balance ***

247-000-3%0-0G0 BAL AT BEG OF PERIOD 0.60 0.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00

Beginning Fund Balance 0.00

Net of Revenuas VS8 Expenditures 0.00

Ending Fund Balance 0.00

0.00

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




04/02/2025 04:30 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 13/22
User: DEBBIE period Ending 03/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 255 P E G FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
&k k Assets * k¥
255-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 260,880,492 284,291.13
255-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 65,105.56 65,105.56
255-000-019-000 A/R CABLE COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
255-060-035~0Q0 RCCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 325,986.05 349,396.69
**% TLijiabilities ***
255~000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
255-000-214-301 DUETC/FROM GENERAL FUND .00 0.00
255-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/E 0.0C0 0.00
255-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
255-000-230~0G00 AFLAC DEDUGCTIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000-231~000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 ¢.00
255-000-232-000C DEFERRED COMP-AETNA 0.00 .00
255-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP-PEBSCO 0.00 ¢.0C
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% Fund Balance **¥
255-000~390-000 FUND BALANCE 325,986.05 325,986.05
Total Fund Balance 325,986.05 325,986.08
Beginning Fund Balanoe 325,986.,05
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 23,410.64
Ending Fund Balance 349,396.,69
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 349,396.69




04/02/2025 04:30 PM

User: DEBBIE
DPB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 03/31/2025

Fund 701 T & A

Current Year

Page:

15/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* % % ASSetS LR
701-000-001-000 CASH~CHECKING 61,809.91 68,335.97
7G1-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
7G1-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (370.52) {37G.52)
Total Assets 61,439.39 67,965,445
*%% Liabilities **%%*
761-000~-202-G00 BCCOUNTS PAYABLE 425.50 425,50
701-000-214-3500 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND (102.,82) {102.82)
701-000-214-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX 0.060 0.00
701-000-214-999 DUE TO OTHER 0.00 0.00
701-000~-228-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
701-006~-230-000 DUE TQ OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 22,105.00 23,704.00
701-000-230-001 DOG LICENSE PAYABLE {6,486.50) (6,486.50}
701~000-230-002 PARK PASS PAYABLE {1,692.50) (2,807.50)
701-000-283-000 PERF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCROW 46,827.87 52,827.87
701-000-283-001 FOBMRITE DEPOSITS 0.00 6.09
Total Liabilities 61,076.55 67,560.55
*+% pund Balance **%*
701-040-380-008 BALANCE AT BRGINNING OF PERIOD 362.84 362,84
Total Fund Balance 362.84 362,84
Beginning Fund Balance 362,84
et of Revenues VS Expenditures 42,06
Ending Fund Balance 404,90
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 67,965.45



04/02/2025 G4:30 BPM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
User: DEBBIR period Ending 03/31/2025
pB: Rose Twp

Fuand 703 TAX EUND

Current Year

Page:

17/22

GL Numbexr Descripticn Beqg. Balance Balance
" Ending Fund Balance 2,107.96
216,810.60

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




04/02/2025 04:30 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 19/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 03/31/2025
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 705 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Bey. Balance Balance

*rx Agsets FFF

705-000-001-000 LK BRAEMAR-CASH/CHECKING 19,282.41 23,049.12
705-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 26,284.33 26,400.52
705-000-026-00C TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.060 0.00
705-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.60 0.00

Total Assets 45,566.74 49,449 .64

*** Tiabilities *¥%

705-000-202-060 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.0C 0.00
705~000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.0C 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*** Fund Balance **%%

705-00C-390-000 FUND BALANCE 45,566.74 45,566.74
Total Fund Balance 45,566.74 45,566.74
Beginning Fund Balance 45,566.74
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 3,882.90
Ending Fund Balance 49,449, .64

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 49,449.64




04/02/2025 04:30 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

'BALANCE SEEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 03/31/2025

Fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS

Page:

Current Year

21/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
k% Asgets *r¥
861-000~-001-000 HOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT 3,340.68 2,922.86
861-000-003-0G0 INVESTMENTS 5,256,999 5,280.62
861-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
861~000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 6.00
861-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 .00
Total Assets 8,597.67 8,203.48
*%% Liabilities ***
861-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 88.85 0.06
861-000-214-000 DUF TO/FRCM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
861-000-214-09¢ TAX COLLECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
Potal Liabilities 88.85 0.00
*%% Tund Balance **¥
861-000-390-000C BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 8,508.82 8,508.82
Total Fund Balance 8,508.82 8,508.82
Beginning Fund Balance 8,508.82
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures {305.34)
Ending Fund Balance 8,203.48
8,203.48

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




STYLOL NED

€5°88T°¢C 000~8TL-682-TOT/YT0F §202 HOWHN 02 HINWHNSNI ZdATT MOODONYH NHOL MICONYH G6EERT NED §202/20/%0
TP oL H0d I8Yd ‘I¥Y ISTEEINT NNYE UYLSOVLY + YISOV 8E6%Z NED GZ0C/20/70
7S EST ¥ETIIN 4 S202/%2/%0 HI¥G =ng ANYE WYISOVLE YISOV LEGTZ NED §T0ZT/Z0/%D
00721 SZ0Z°¥Z %0 #Eng ENVE YYLSOVTE YYISOVILE 9£652Z jhiceo) SZ0Z/20/%0
0070089 SEITNILANED I'IYS ‘MOTd UVH-H5g OTT EDNUNHINIYH K30 H3D SE6RZ RO SZ0T/Z0/%0
00" TBT’E TEACES 'MOTE ‘ITIVS NuD OTE 'EONVMIINIYH W30 H3D PEGHE NED §202/20/%0
£6 %491 000-0€6-59Z-T0T/99¥D HADTI40 SEOIAYES DITHENAEY azIINY EEETT NED S20Z/20/%0
S6°ELZ 000-602/0UIOTII0D SETIALINED VD gndmy SEDTAMES DITEOLMI aFTTIE ZEGTT NED GZ0Z/20/%0
88 L%z €6-000-60Z/F0I440 ANY WHED SMYS OTTINEHN SEOIAYES JITdNdmI AEITTY Te6%E NED SZUZT/20/%0
TE“9ET SC0Z/6T/£0 IIWd TIId SEETHYIM NOZINIA NOZIDIEA CEEYT futeco] GE0ZT/TE/ED
o0-zzs ¥ VYZ0Z AON/DNINWYIOOEd/DNIQ0D NOILOETH SNOILZATE ¥aETn AINOOD GNYINYO TIDETE ¥WO 62672 ficea) SZOZT/TE/E0
ET"%E6 LS A¥ DOV TZ0Z WOSYT IDOVEINOD AWG IDSTH SNOILDEIE ¥WYA7D AINAQD ANYINYO ILDETH ¥WO 8Z6he NED SGZ0T/TE/E0
005966 £08~88Z-TOT/ESNIDIT FTIUMIIOS HHOTIMISET 27T SROIIATOS ADCIONHOTII SWOOr HOEL SHEQD LZGYT NED SE0ZT/TE/E0
00665 000-0£8-682-TOT/TYMINTY DWY HYS S70Z DONISSTOOUd TYaHOEL ¥d TYEEdEd Ak NED Se0Z/IE/C0
(AN 4 000-006~592-T0T/SIHOIT HOIIL0 ‘dMI AD9ANT FXd jEchres SZETT NED SZOZ/TE/ED
€L 662 000-026-532-T0T/ALOTHIOTIE TITILO gMT ZOMEANE SUMWASNOD EEINISNOD 7E6%e NED GZOZ/TE/ED
£8- 62t 000-026-592-T0T/TIVE 470 OTHIOTTH AOEENE SUTROSNOD ASENISNOD ET6EVE NES Se0T/1E/E0
06 8%T S20Z ‘£% W4aY - FT 9VH ISYIROD ZQ ISYIHOD TZ6PT NED SZ0T/TE/EQ
9L7E8T §20Z ‘7 IR ~ £ ¥ay IS¥IHOD 40 ISYIHOD 1Z6%2 NED G202/TE/ED
0z £01’2 0L-TLE-6TZ/MOLDTISNT HOEH 3 SHATd HOWWH HSTIM ¥NTISTEM HSIsM 0zave NED ST0T/ LT/ L0
867191 00-704-682-T0T/TYIIL40 ¥ TYINIO IHETIES - ANVEAOD EONVIASNI HAIT WANO LSETJ HANO 6I6%2 HED S20Z/LT/E0
ZT LEF T 0BELTIP00L AEVIHOS IIQEMD SSHNISNS SETAYLS 0F SWAIIYLS gi6ve NED SZOZ/LZ/ED
£L78ZT 0-098-€S2-TOT/EOVITIN STUNSYREL &TC SEg SYNV¥AS ATHUENTN SIS L1672 NED STOT/LE/E0
EE"TZZ 00C~8S8~-68Z-T0T/ESVET ¥EI40D HIUYR ONI ¥Sn HOOIE HOOTH 91652 REDH SZ0Z/LZ/E0
0£°52T 8-T6T-T0T/E9VEIIR SNOIIOETE HOMYH % gud YHATIIH FTagyg IETTIN 5T6b2 NS SZTOZ/LT/E0
007€2T gzoe/o0z/¢ £0A - IHOTY "I-°T IHOIY "I°I FI6FZ NED SZ0Z/LZ/E0
0T 0tz -C0B-TLE-6FZ/HOLDTISNI TYDTMIDETE HOTUH YHAYAM D00a ITAYIMT £1672 NES SZTOT/LT/E0
867 0L LT U9M - $T 992 “NOSYH G305 pear:iciviclic e THLG ZI6%2 Nors gZoz/LE/E0
001971 ~STC-TOT/HIOITISNI O EOYFIIN ¥MTID JIq TIIE ANYIQ TIIH HANYIA 1T6%2 NES GZTOT/LZ/E0
LZ"SE 6T ¥¥W - 6T €34 ZO¥ENT SUSHNSNOD AINASNOD 0T6%e NS SZ0Z/LZ/€0
0L78g §Zoz/81/¢c PGEH# NOIIWHOAYOD SYWINTD SYLNID 606%2 NED SZOZ/LZT/E0
00°LZ0‘Z Z/000-086-552~T0T/ONIMOTA MONS ANVOSdmy T HONYNSLNIVH H3D W20 806%2 NED SZOZ/LE/ED
€7 98T 000-0£6~592-TOT/INIIOS WIALYM O SHIVATY SHOTLNTIOS INFWIVHET WHIVM JRYEDAVES THINTET LOBFZ NTD SZ0Z/LE/EO0
00505 T¥~TOI/SEVII ONINOZ ¥ NNYTd TEOOK SATLS NOILYTIOOSSY SHNINMNYIE NYDTETHY IRY Y 906%C NFS SZ20Z/LE/E0
06" %21 NIYWROQ AOD % SZ0Z ¥YH OMILSOH ATHINOW SHHIEYH dEM YALIYR gEM 508%¢ NED GZ0Z/ET/€0
00" 0By ‘T ONINIEO 900 ‘SISJONAS “¥0g ‘VADOH SAXILI XIHNNOO~-THI/SUAIVAGMEN MIETA SMEAN MITIA F08%E NED ST0ZT/ET/E0
00°Co% ONIZILINYS “TEAST SEMOT ‘TYTYOIINYL OTT “IINYNHALNIVA 1ISHAS IESNNS £06%Z NES SZTOZ/ET/E0
S4°9% SHOAYE HINYN TYTHYOLINYC * HOIJI0 NYHENEns NYIA9AS Z06%2 NED SZTOZ/ET/E0
86 HER STOC/TT/E QEIVA IMIS WOMI LITMID SSHNISNE SUTIVIS ng SEIAYIS 10652 fhices) SZTOZ/ET/ED
LT %59 FEATIEE $Z0Z HOWVK FALHONYTS NYSOS HELHOOYTSS 006F2 Joéces) SZ0T/EL/ED
LT %69 EXEIIAE GE0Z HOUWH DNYHOS “¥ GIAY] INYHOS 6E8T T NED GZOT/ET/E0
0o gve 9T0T 934 - SZ0Z WY EOIAWIS OWTd TYANNY ONI ISTY4¥EING LaIo0N hich:relerse 868%Z7 NED S20T/ET/C0
0F"S07T B0/Z - T0/Z ¥0TOD ANY M3g OMI ¥SOQ HODI¥ HOOTY LBBYE NED SZOZ/ET/E0
00°006°T TEMENTY §SYd WATHZSES NOTILVIDOSSY SATHSHMOIL NYSIHOTH YLK 968%¢ NED SZTUT/ET/E0
ZT°C60’T SUDIOANT HOIYg EDA - IHSTY "I°I IHaIE "LI°I 6852 NED STOZ/ET/E0
00-00T 5¢0Z HOYVW SMANSINONIIXE TWIA SOTANES ONI ANYAWOD INFRATNOT HMuTd T IINDE myIs VE8FE hices) STOT/ET/EQ
92°06¢ SZ0Z/BZ/Z0 - SEOZ/TO/Z0 A99ENE 53q TELT £68%Z NED SZOZT/ET/E0
CRAFAS SZOZ/8Z/20 - $20Z/%16/20 AD9ENE SUAROSNOD AINASNOD ZEB%T NED SZOZ/ET/L0
ST 00T SZ0Z/82/20 - SZ0Z/T10/Z0 ZOIENE SYEHASNOD ZDUNISROD 168%2Z NED ST0Z/ET/E0
£2°6¢8 S%0ZT/82/Z WIVQ ONE SENOHJ SSEANISNY ISYIROD ng ISYOWOD 068%2 NED SZOEC/ET/ED
00°G§ (ZdYION) TITH q ¥OX aNoOg bt Fce: fal ALTEAS ¥ND D 688FZ RED STOZT/ET/E0
6E£° 502 SZ0T/BT1/20 ANY SZOZ/TIZ/TC PGEH# NOIIWEOJHOD SYINTD SYINID 888FE NED STOZ/ET/E0
COFTCT S20Z¢ 993 SNOILDWASNI oa7g ONT BHIVIDOSSY NYHIMOM STSITIVD FISTTIYD LBBTEZ NED SZ0Z/ET/C0
00 002’1 ST0Z/E/2 YENIVIEY XTHINOK ONI SHIVIDOSSY NYWINOM WISITIYD HISTTEYD 988%¢ NED SZOZ/ET/E0
FPE°8GE SHOTAZO OGNV ‘Wg3¥E “MIND 950y SHOTAYES OTTINATS UETTTE 5g8%e NED GTOZ/ET/E0
(NOWIWOD) INNODOY GHTOOd TYIEANTS NTID jueg

IUnOWY

ffﬁmmmm

uoTidraossg

BWRN IoPUIA

§202/20/%0 - G20Z/£T/50 WO Y0 MDHEHD

dIHENMOL IS0¥ W04 ¥ELSIoTY JOFHED

Topusgs OB yueq 8387 3oeuD

dm], 9s0Y :gCQ
HI"g®d :xesn
Wd €2:%0 GZ0Z/20/%0



:§USMRSANGSTA §§ O Te3Iol

LT 0GT/EY

0070 1SHORAUD PTOA ( SS9
LTI CST TV 1SYOSUD 6§ FO Te3ed
Juncurd uoTadTxoseq aweN JIOPUDA Iopush EeEL ] yueg 3B HIDYL

z/z :ebeg

$ZRZ/20/%0 — GZ0Z/ET/E0 WCYI WI¥A MOMHD

JIHSNMOL F50Y dOd JALSIDEY MDEHD

dm] 2809 €
ATGEHEA < ISS[
WE €2:%0 SZ0Z/20/¥C



0522V 'Y ISYUSURSINGSTI ¥ JO TEIOL
0o o ISHOBYD PTOA [ SS9
06" 2Z% ‘¥ 18A09YD § FO [BICT
ISTIYLOL dVYS

00°085°T YNIA F# MYPEI - ININIMIOUY NY¥DS HMYT ¥20¢ O7TT SHEIVIDOSSY ¥ YHSHEHIA HISHEIA LTTE a¥s gz0E/ LT/ EC
00°000‘T 00~POT/ONIOVED 3 ONITIIN JLIVHASY Sd9X 0T THHOE HIL THECH HIL 9TTEL a¥s SZOT/LE/EC
0070486 SZ0Z 3 ¥Z0Z ONIMOTE MOMS HALSTD ¥ED0Y HHLSYD SiTE a¥s SZOT/ET/EC
06268 I LINGEd FIOF TONMI TOELNOD JEAM-¥adY QAZMYNOYE PLIE a¥s GTOZ/ET/E
ONINMOEED LNEASSHSSY TYIDEAS d¥s UEEL

Junoury uoTadTIossq oueN IOPUSA IOPUSA H{T8UD yueg Baeg HODUL

T/T

abeg

GZ0Z/Z0/¥0 - GZOZ/ET/E0 WCWd FIVA XDEHD
dTHSNMOL IS0¥ ¥MOH YHLSIDAY MOHEHD

dmI 850" (¢
HIgE9Ed IeS(
Wd £€2:%0 S202/20/ 7!



62°G80°621°C

TL 689
B0O"GBL'6ET’Z

1SqUOWASITGS T 8 IO TERIOL

1sypeys pICA T ST
ISYOBYD & FO TB3ICL

PSTIVIOL XVd4
TL7669 SINFHAYIEEAD XHE SYTYM ¥ ¥IDIWIYd ANY O JTYNOd TYM TTYNOd 86%8 XYL GZ0T/IE/EQ
58758 SINFHEYIIZAD XYL IT AETIEA MEYH AETIEE LEF8 XYL GZ0T/TE/E0
£6° %21 SLRARAYIIAAD XYL gAY RHOD WMHAVE a6k8 XYL 5T0Z/TE/€0
WY/ d00NHTA DNOEM -UCsSE’Y PTICA
TL°669 SINZRAYEIIAO XYL STTYM SIHHON STTEM G678 XYL GZ0Z/TE/E0
SH BTS‘98¢E
12" LEBY6IE JELOA - IWAd X¥J AIVIOEWEHAINI ZESINED
¥T 189791 AEIVOOTIV-IHAd X¥I TIYICHHEIINTI TESINED SHO0HDS FIVIATWIAINI HHSINED SIS 1 2¥4:] XY, SZOZ/8T/E0
B2 209 '2ET
00 0T8e’E SINAL ¥HI ¥d XOLIVHO&dY
00-0ER '€ J¥s 90 SWYITIIM
£9766S7TT HAE XL INIVR A¥9l HSIJI-INIYW 09 ¥4I 914
007 08LE a9 A¥MIIIC
00° 6% SIHNAd XYL SNIIHOIT IASdLsS- SHYOHS ZTICOH
PYT0PY 9T annd g¥s 0L ®Ad-SaEEMm TI/3
TZ'87E‘E9 INHHAYE INEHIAQEAHI ¥T O0DISdILL
TZ°6LT'1E SINENAYd XYL SYWNEYEd =Y¥1 ay¥s dAIHSHMOL TS0d aYSANLHESOE £678 XYL GE0Z/BT/E0
¥STL6'08Z'T FONTOUENR/HITd — SINTWAYE XYL ANOX HI1d YTINSYEIL AINAOD QNYINY0 TEILALONYO Z6%8 T SZT0Z/B8T/E0
8T €6F‘SFE SINTHAYE ¥¥I GNOZ TYIENAD aNnd TEHENHD JTHSHMOL HS0Y IDAMIASOT 1678 XL SZ0E/8T/EC
¥6°885°T SINEHAYEEHAQ XEL EIWITE ANOWAYA ATHTIIE 05%8 XL GZOZ/ET/EC
ONINOFEHD XYL XYL HUBE
Junoury uotadraossg PUWRN LOPUDA JTOPUDA A0S yued a3ed IO
dmg, @50y dC
§Z0Z/20/%0 ~ G20Z/ET/E0 WOMA HI¥A MDWHD YTAGEd :IOS!
- 1/T :ebeg dTHSNMOIL d50d ¥04 ¥HILSIDET MIOHHD

Wd $Z2:%0 ST0Z/Z0/%(



GZ0Z/SL/E0 03 GZ0Z/9L/Z0 ‘Lioy polad Aed
VIAW/AT - ££518562 | N01ABd - GZOZ/EL/E 10} | [10MRBd - GZ0Z/LZ/T WOL S81ep HoouD
L1721 SZTOT/E0/0 Pl 21eQ L Jo JIHSNMOL 3ISON :Auedwog

¥1 :Auedwo) 1o sfed 19N 2101

SEPPO'YES ES'E6Z'GE LB ¥BLGZS QL°25%% S9°0Er'9% 250se'ses 000 isiejor Auedwon
¥1 (fouanbay Ajiuowwag Joj sAEd 19N fEl10L
SEFra'res £8'E6Z'5% LE¥8L'GZS aL'zsys S90EY'9% Z5052'62$ o[1s] Anpuounuiag :sfeyoj Aousnbary Aed
¥iLLE'ES SIEI0L HIIYD Judwhed

SouBINSU|
92005 15'€29'L 8 400002 Uyor Gz0e/Lefe0

FsuBInsyj

ajr] YoosueH uuyor

15'869'1 SZ0Z/EL/E0

1 102 - 02 10} SABY 38N [E10Y,
$9aras S9'orLS 0Z'609% 00°0% 08'06% 00004 000 02 - 0Z :S[EjoL Juawpedag
SO'9P8 59'atrl £2008 0Z'809 000 0806 00°00. 000 3 migag] 'mespinog SEOTELIED

; z s e S e 0 e e i

: LI :0E -~ Q1 10§ sAed JaN [E30L
0L I6L°EES 8l'iFL'ss 15°8SRLES 0L'25t8 S8BEE'9S 79059823 000 0 - 0} “s{ejoi Juawpedag
2¥991'¢ S0'g0s S200s PSSOY'E 00'G 8Y°GEL ZYI0g's g0 Aslpeag ‘lomng LT A FRATAY]
66'EYE'T BYEEY 2005 E0'LES'L 00°C 6Ly osollLe 0oo v Apaguny ‘syedg RETA AR EATAY
r99l's 50°595 £2005 LL98E' 000 LLvL8 [AdYera> oo'o BI933 s3I S202/LEre0
AvgaL'e 50595 2c00s $9°59Y'E 090 88'geL e¥ice'e coc N Weliips 'sagor SZ0ZILER0
69°0ZLT 8l 0oF 12005 93°918'L G0'8ce 65°8LY 05°092'2 000 W suelq ‘imH SZ0ZILERD
1¥°'99.'e 507595 2E008 [riepels) g /1] L8°9EL Zr'ice'e 000 Aojpesg lamns SZ0Z/ELIed
Fivy: )44 15748 LE00S 0169 000 8¥'6ly 05°0+L'2 000 ¥ Apaquuny ‘syteds SCOT/ELIED
1¥'991's S0'69% 0E00S C¢L98E'T Q00 iFA 48 ZYI0Z'E 000 BIqaq syl A4 R
S99LL 59°9L 8200% 02'609 000 0806 0’004 oo - [ SR 1syepn SZQZEHED
L¥9gi'e S0°G8S BZ00S SEEOP'e Qoa 18'6EL ZrLoz'e Q00 Ve wetlin, ‘saqor SZOT/EHED
8¥659'C 26°86€ 42008 $961g't S0'9e2 0oBly 05°092'7 0070 N SuBl] |EH ] SZ0T/ELED

Aewwng jjosfey




GZ0Z/LE/E0 10} GZOZ/ALISO -poLad Aed
YAW/IT- £4518562 L fiodhed - G20g/L2/E B1EP ¥O8YD
S0¥1 G202/PE/E0 (Peuld eleq 1 0} JIHSNMOL IS0y Auedwod

& :Aueduog 10) SAed 19N [EIOL

FOPED'6LE 82'+08'2% £67ZZ5'9LS SO'L1ZS SETRLLS 9Z'0E8'9LE 00 is|ejo. Auedwag
6 :Aouanbayy Ajyuownwas 10} SAed Jan 8101
YIPEO'6LE 98" +08'28 £6'225'01% goilze SEZrLLS 9z°0£8'9Ls 00t Aguownwag :sjejo), Aouanbaiy Aeq
L0°9V9'LS 5|e30), ¥9AYD JUBWAR

aougInsu|

mmoam iy mvm 5 ) ] 8] %003LRY udor mNDN.FN._mo

g0z~ nm..o_ mamn_ uuz mﬁo.r

80°€8B'9LS 28°2E8'CS 86'V69'Z+HS SOHLTS ETIY'LS 9Z'0SE'VLS 000 02 - 0T :siFjol juswpedag
9EZL6'E ¥6°685 ag ZIRLL'E oo 0g'85E ZY9LE'E 000 Azjpeig "lemins pTACATEANY
00'EBrT 05°Zie aa oE'evLl [s]e1] 0Z'2se 05'0LLE 000 W Apaquily ‘syleds SE0Z/LZIED
9E8ZI6E Y6568 ad ZleLle 000 0€'852 FAgTigs 00c =x1aq BIN S20Z/22/E0
OEZL6'E Ye'56S aa ZL'8LLe o0 0£'852 [4:8:T20 _wo.o W Weliag 'seqor S20e/L2/Eq

ZE Nmm v mo _.wN ] mw .S.m 2 .. i ] ] W sueid ‘liH SEQTILEIED

m 03~ 0L 103 mhmn_ 19N i\0L

95 1SL'2E [ Wk 8E°LALeS 00°0% Z)'g6es oo'ost'es aopy 01 - 0L :$]=0) Juaupedaqg
04599 0Ls9 adg 09'82% oo Or'EL 00009 09 4 maupuy e|Barz SZ0e/Lele0
04599 0L'ss aa 0g'ges Qo0 [ Y3 Q0009 008 SoUSIMET 'UBLINSN Sc0ellelen

9L'0gr't ] ] A LR AN o ¥ UsAR)S ‘8890l

Aewwung [jo1Aed



PARKS GRANT APPLICATION

Project Description

The project will focus on revitalizing our parks to create vibrant, accessible, and multi-functional spaces
that cater to diverse community needs. This will balance, preserve, and manage natural characteristics
that include a sizable percentage of the property that is wet land or upland ground being invaded by
non-native species. It will bring responsible management to property with unique habitat while
simultanecusly developing access points, so all residents have an opportunity to enjoy high quality
activities. Additionally, two of the parks are completely undeveloped, not accessible with invasive plants
destroying the natural habitat, which need appropriate parking, rest rooms, gathering shelters, trail
systems and habitat management. Rehabilitation of the three Township Parks will provide features that
attract resident usage rather than forcing them to travel or move to other communities to seek quality
programs or activities. Key components of the upgrade include: 1. Infrastructure Improvements -
Upgrade parking lots’ access, capacity, and accessibility. - Install electricity service with energy-efficient
lighting - Install a well to provide water to support services - Construction of restroom 2. Recreational
Facilities - Renovate existing sports fields, including basebal! fields to include safety additions to protect
spectators and Little league participants. - Install new playground equipment to meet CPSC safety
requirements with at theme to encourage use *Instail new pickleball, tennis and basketball courts -
Construct multi-use trails and walking paths. - Prepare site for future fitness stations and outdoor
exercise equipment for adults 3. Community Amenities - Build picnic pavilions and gathering spaces. -
Create dedicated areas for community events and programs 4. Environmental Enhancements - Remove
invasive plant species to protect the natural habitat and wildlife. 5. Accessibility and Inclusion - Ensure all
new facilities comply with ADA standards - incorporate age-friendly design elements to accommodate
seniors2 - Install multilingual signage and informational kiosks Civic Center Park Township Parcel
#0622151003 This park is 9.67 acres, but 2.5 acres are dedicated to the Fire Hall. The remaining park
area has two baseball fields, one set of playgrounds equipment, and a small pavilion with about 7 acres
of usable land. The ball fields need safety improvements to protect the player in the area meant for a
dugout and spectators beyond the low fence from foul balls. Fencing needs to be added to create actual
dugout areas on both foul lines. The height of the fencing will protect the spectators as well. The
playground equipment is over 25 years old and worn out, does not meet the U.S. Consumer Product
Safety Commission (CPSC) playground manual. New equipment is needed with installation to these
safety standards. For example, resifient ground cover to reduce fall injuries. Beyond the safety aspect
what is envisions is themed equipment to attract young family or Grandparents bring your children. This
park is adjacent to the fire station and the Fire Department theme is what is planned to partner
cooperatively with the Fire Department’s Community Risk Reduction program. The small pavilion on site
is 30 years old and worn out with no electricity, water, or restrooms. Because of this infrequent use it
sets idle for months. A new pavilion with restroom and balifield storage needs to be constructed to
revitalize the park. By this action it will support and attract family gatherings, civic groups, and other
community groups. This will help build a sense of community unity and stahilize the population age
bands to the more normal distribution of a thriving municipality. Construction of a pickleball, tennis, and
basketball court is important to a community for several reasons: Promotes Physical Activity -
Encourages people of all ages to stay active, improving overall health and wellness. Fosters Social
Connections — Provides a gathering place for neighbors, families, and friends to interact and build
relationships. Inclusive for Alf Ages — Pickleball, in particular, is a sport that people of all ages and skill
levels can enjoy, making the courts accessible to a wider range of the community. Encourages Youth
Engagement — Gives kids and teens a safe space to play, keeping them engaged in positive activities.
Boosts Community Pride — Well-maintained courts enhance the appearance of parks and public spaces,
fostering a sense of community pride. Supports Mental Health — Physical activity and social interaction
help reduce stress, anxiety, and depression. Provides Economic Benefits — Attracts visitors and potential
residents to the area, and can even support local businesses through tournaments and events. Dearborn




Park Township Parcel # 0610400028 This park is 117.77 acres of undeveloped land. it has upland grounds
that are level and cleared of trees as it was a former farm. This is a perfect area to construct a Pavilion
with restroom, playground equipment following a farm theme to recognize the township’s heritage and
be a destination attraction for parents and children. Since the park needs a water well for the restrooms,
the vision is to install a large enough capacity well to accommodate fire department tanker truck as a fill
station. There is no municipal water system to support the firefighting operations, and this would

provide a dual purpose and add an important lifesaving feature to the surrounding community. To ensure
the park reaches the broadest number of residents the remainder of the property, close to one hundred
(100) acres currently inaccessible, will be opened up for quality active and set aside for groomed hiking
trails, wet land observation point and general low impact activities such as dog walking and cross-
country skiing. By managing open space and trails, the out-of- hand invasive species such as autumn
olive and swallow wart can be controlled, if not eradicated, thus preserving the natural area. Rose Ponds
Township Parcel # 0606351003 This is 40.73 acres of undeveloped land that was a former DNR fish
hatcher that they decommissioned over 30 years ago and then acquired by the Township. The small
impoundment dams that created the fish breeding ponds were removed during the decommissioning
and the property has reverted to a natural state. The plan is to install adequate accessible parking and
develop an accessible trail grave! system for residents to hike, enjoy the wetland, observe the diversity of
wildlife and birds. This would include the construction of a responsible low impact viewing platform. This
property does not serve the community needs but has the potential to be a rallying point for the fitness
devotees, nature lovers and out-of-door enthusiasts alike.

Project Justification and Benefit to the Taxpayer *

This initiative is to maintain a balanced age demography to support a healthy mix of housing, continued
home improvement, a growing tax base with attractions important to all age groups. Residents should
not have to move away to enjoy basic features offered to some extent in most municipalities. Our
community has become less attractive to the younger families with children. Although the rural nature of
the Township holds great appeal to older residents, younger family are leaving for communities with
more amenities. Census data characterizes Rose Township as 71% Agricultural/Rural Residential. This
data also shows that between 2010-2023 households have remained constant but households with
parents ages 30-59 have decreased by 14.5%. Correspondently households over 60 years in age have
increased 11.1%. We believe it is necessary to look for ways to stop the decline in this mid-range of ages
to maintain a vibrant community.

Jobs Created *

The equivalent of two jobs will be created through a combination of contract employees and volunteers
and the management of offered by the Township Pa rk Board/Committee. Most labor will center around
ground maintenance, show removal, janitorial services and wildland management, Community
volunteerism is a component part to control labor cost but has the desirable added benefit of bringing
the community together to accomplish a common goal.

lobs that could be lost if project is not funded. *

With the addition of pavilions, the township can sponsor week farmers markets in season which will
increase employment opportunities to small business owners or about 20 part time employment
positions. With the addition of the amenities described the expectation is to stem the relocation of 30 to
59 year old residents to other communities. We estimate that 5% of this population work out of the
home or about 27 potential job losses.

will the project, if funded, become self-sustaining after a defined period of time?
If yes, how long a period.
*

The Rose Township budget currently has a budget for park upkeep and with funds available from the
projected general fund tax collection the added cost can be maintained and will be seif-sustaining.



ROSE TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION APPROVING 2025

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT APPLICATION

WHEREAS, Rose Township has duly advertised a public hearing on April 9, 2025 for the purpose of
receiving comments regarding the proposed 2025 Program Year Community Development Block Grant
funds in the approximate amount of $8,943.00 and;

WHEREAS, the Township of Rose determined that that the following project meets the Federal
objectives of the CDBG program and it’s prioritized by the community as a high priority need.

Account Number Activity Description Amount

172170-731227 Minor Home Repair {single unit res.} $8,943.00

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township CDBG Minor Home Repair will prioritize on
first come first served except in the case of emergency need {well, furnace etc..), funds available every
five years per property, project per property not to exceed $4,000, priority to use funds in areas with
widespread low/moderate incomes.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township CDBG application for PY 2025 funds is
hereby authorized to be submitted to Oakland County and to the U.S. department of Housing and Urban
Development, and that the Township Supervisor is hereby authorized to execute all documents,
agreements or contracts which resuit from this application to Oakland County.

MOTION BY:
SECONDED:

VOTING YES:
VOTING NO:
EXCUSED:

The Supervisor declared the resolution adopted:

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC i

Rose Township, Clerk




_...&rmmxmw»:m ﬁ/..mw

~. @U}_\Z_,ﬁ = r.,_ d|

spig SUIMOW S5R1D Alalawian

\
N
D 1N LY - GRE T  SYTUR) W) Y =Pom] el o
LS %__@ QQ R il AR P e kil a2 e s
W sTp oY ey e R MEL/ELa Pz %& w@g &
PR A DL S I e it Lo RIS V077 ]
Y72 YVl SN TWIH il | Vg LT 70V LT %%3,% TIIE D7E)
“ _— @@m\mﬁ Q522fCV HATY ~ JTOVEH W) CZe0d oW

]INowWy pig =

TaUMQ

Ssalppy

awep Auediioy




Venks s B RAN 2

Yoo Y4 oy

STrPT,) ]

Yo PYANAA 1 0¢]

5 SR

2R T

!

V3,272t Bh]

— 9/2 74

‘ix,\_

Pk AR R

L HI)AIG AV =

BN e YYD 2b 73]

Y24 w&DJ N

A BT AT 4

BG yol iswhod bm\O

WFEWAL) * \wwx?%\w.mﬂm\__

CTATART) bl

IO T

Y

MR GRe o

unowy _..-_m

JBumg

“TTIET O Vi
FrRI )

S G U

d\: Ty wm‘mﬁxﬁxﬁm VI

SSaIPPY

awey Augdwo)




M&A Bids
Cemeteries - $12,000
Office, Hall, & Parks - $7,140




3/31/25
To: Rose Twp — Debbie Miller, Clerk

From: Mitch Anderson, M&A Investmenis LLC

Additional Comments to Rose Tiup 2025 Cemeteries and Packs Mowing-ane-c '
/ 7

th addition to my Bids, | would like to conclude that | will perform the tasks and required works for the
2025 season with the highest focus on Quality and Care. | will Live the Golden Rule while maintaining
Perpetual Care for the residents and their families of these Cemetery’s and Parks. In addition to the details
itemized in the bids, and at no extra cost, | will do the following;

o Clean and Remove the Mold from the sheds located at the Bebee and Rose Center Cemeteries

e Prune and Hedge any overgrowth of Trees and Bushes throughout the season

e Remove any fallen branches, limbks and dead bushes throughout the season

e Report any events or conditions that may affect the Cemeteries and Parks immediately upon
discovery

Thank you for your consideration,

Mitchelt Anderson - M&A Investments, LLC




~ PROPOSAL
TOWNSHIP OF ROSE

Rose Township Cemeteries
Site Grass Mowing and Cleanups

Pue Date: Wednesday, Aoril 2, 2025 3:00PM

ARTICLE 1 — PROPOSAL RECIPIENT

This Proposal is submitted to:

ROSE TOWNSHIP

9080 Mason. Street

Holly, Michigan 48442

Attn: Debbie Miller, Clerk (“Township”)

The undersigned Bidder proposes and agreés, if this Proposal is accepted, to enter into an Agreement with the
Township in the form included in the Bidding Documents to perform all Work as specified or indicated in the
Bidding Documents for the prices and within the times indicated in this Proposal and in accordance with the other

terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents.

ARTICLE 2 — BIDDER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

This Proposal will remain subject to acceptance for thirty /307 days after the Proposal opening, or for such longer
period of time that Bidder may agree to in writing upon request of the Township.

Bidder acknowledges that should it be selected it will enter into an Agreement for Services with the Township that
will include terms of this Proposal, as well as other term and conditions. This Proposal shall not be the final

Agreement between the Parties.
ARTICLE 3 — BIDDER'S REPRESENTATIONS
Tn submitting this Proposal, Bidder represents that:

A. Bidder has examined and carefully studied the Bidding Documents, the other related data identified in
the Bidding Documents, and the any Addenda, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.

Addendum No. Addendum Date

B. Bidder has visited the Sites and has become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, focal and
Site conditions that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work.

C. Bidderis familiar with and is satisfied as to all foderal, state and local Laws and Regulations that may
affect cost, progress and performance of the Work.

D. Bidder is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by Owner/Buyer and others at the Site
that relates to the Work as indicated in the Bidding Documents.

E. The Bidding Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all terms
and conditions for the performance of the Work for which this Proposal is submitted.

F. Bidder will submit written evidence of its authority to do business in the State of Michigan not later
than the date of its execution of the Agreement.




Rose Township Cemetery Grass Mowing

G. Bidder is aware that the Township’s decision to proceed with the Project is subject to the Township’s
determination that all legal, financial and grant approvals, conditions and requirements have been
received or met and the funding necessary to complete the project is in hand, and that if all of the
foregoing has not been received, the Township may elect not to proceed with the Project in which
case 10 bidder shall have a claim of any kind in contract, tort, equity or otherwise, against the Owner.

H. Township must be listed as additional named insured on ihsurance certificate, proof of which is
required upon request.

ARTICLE 4 — FURTHER REPRESENTATIONS

A. This Proposal is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed individual or
entity and is not submitted in conformity with any agreement or rules of any group, association,

organization or corporation;

B. Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Bidder to submit a false or sham
Proposal;

C. Bidder has not solicited or induced any individual or entity to refrain from bidding; and

D. Bidder has not sought by collusion to obtain for itself any advantage over any other Bidder or over
the Township,

ARTICLE 5 — BASIS OF PROPOSAL

BIDDER WILL COMPLETE THE WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR
THE FOLLOWING PRICE(S):

Grass Mowing for 2025: May 1, 2025 through November 30, 2025,

o Mowing equipment includes tractor drawn and/or self-propelled grass cutting equipment, and other power
or hand equipment required to complete the work.

o Use equipment in good repair and maintain it to produce a neat, clean and sharp cut to the grass. Do not
use equipment that pulls or rips grass or otherwise damages the turf, Use equipment that can cut to 3

inches above the ground.
o Equip mowers with guards to prevent debris from being thrown from under the cuiter.

o Mow landscaped areas to 3 inches high and roadside areas to 5 inches high. Curbs flush to adjacent
concrete or sidewalk. '

o Trim next to walls, fences, curbs, poles or other fixed objects within the designated mowing area.

e Crass clippings shall be removed from all sidewalks, roadways, parking areas, cemetery graves and
markers. -

o Remove grass clippings around fence line and markers.

o Bmpty all frash containers after each mow in trash dumpster located at Rose Center Cemetery and Beebe
Cemetery provided by the township.

o Hstablish a twice monthly mow schedule tailored for mowing to be completed just before or as close to
the following spring/summer holidays: Faster, Mother’s Day, Memorial Day, Father’s Day, Independence

Day, Labor Day and Veterans Day.




Rose Township Cemetery Grass Mowing

Site: Location; _ Estimated Cuts: _Cost Per Cut; Total Price:
Beebe Cemetery Fish Iake and Rose Center 14 £ 250,00 f‘; 3500,
Rose Center Cemetery Milford Road 14 ,?‘ A28, e L oS50, o

14 @ j25,00 f (P2FO. o

Brookins Cemetery Fenton Road

Soring Cleanup for 2025: On or about April 15, 2025.

e Spring clean-up, removal of all grave blankets, wreaths and winter decorations if not already removed,
leaves, branches 4 inches or under. Sticks, debris and growth on fences and empty all trash containers info
trash dumpster located at Rose Center Cetmetery or Becbe Cemetery provided by the Township. Mow
and trim as necessary to present a clean, cared for appearangé, Time frame is April 2024, weather

permitting. )

Vi

o Rose Township will provide two dumpsters, one at Rose Center E:emetery and one at Beebe cemetery for
Spring cleanup. )

Sites: Cost:

Brookins, Beebe & Rose Center Cemetery Spring Clean Up ﬁ’ 10 25,00

Fall Cleanup for 2025: On or about November 1, 2023 (but prior to November 11, 2025).

o Fall Clean Up at all cemetories to start in November or sooner due to weather conditions and after the
majority of leaves have fallen. Removal of all leaves and debris, sticks and branches under 4 inches and
empty all trash containers into trash dumpster located at Rose Center Cemetery or Beebe Cemetery
provided by the Township by the Friday prior to Veterans Day, November 11, 2025,

e Rose Township will provide two dumpstess, one at Rose Center cemetery and one at Beebe cemetery for

Fall cleanup.
Sites: Cost:
Brookins, Beebe & Rose Center Cemetery Fall Clean Up ‘34 ﬁ / 475‘: 20
;9‘ | 2200, &8

Total proposed Bid:

Bidder acknowledges that estimated quantities are not guaranteed, and are solely for the purpose of comparison of
Proposals, and final payment for all Unit Price Proposal items will be based on actual quantities, determined as

provided in the Contract Documents.

ARTICLE 6 — TIME OF COMPLETION
Bidder further agrees that Work will be fully completed and ready for final payment within 30 calendar days after

the date when the contract times commence {0 Yui.

ARTICLE 7 — INSURANCE DOCUMENTS
The following Certificates of Insurance documents are attached to and made a condition of this Proposal:

1. General Liability
a. G-eneral Aggregate $1,000,000

b. Products/complete operations aggregate $1,000,000




Rose Township Cemetery Grags Mowing

6. Products and advertising injury $500,000

d. BEach occurrence $500,000

2. Automobile Liability

a. Combined Single Limit $500,000

3, Worker’s compensation & employer’s liability

a. $100,000/$500,000/$100,000

This Proposal submitted by:

PGB T e Sppeate L6

Dated: 3/3 {/‘ZS’

Bidder Name:
Motebhell. Asdensoa

i S A




) N

To: Rose Twp — Debbie Miller, Clerk

From: Mitch Anderson, M&A lnvestments LLC

[l

erles and Parks Mowing apd Cleanup Bids
—

in addition to my Bids, | would like to conclude that | will perform the tasks and required works for the
2025 season with the highest focus on Quality and Care. | will Live the Golden Rule while maintaining
Perpetual Care for the residents and their families of these Cemetery’s and Parks. In addition to the details
itemized in the bids, and at no extra cost, 1 will do the following;

Additional Comments to Rose Twp 20256

e Clean and Remove the Mold from the sheds located at the Bebee and Rose Center Cemeteries
e Prune and Hedge any overgrowth of Trees and Bushes throughout the season

o Remove any fallen branches, limbs and dead bushes throughout the season

e Report any events or conditions that may affect the Cemeteries and Parks immediately upon

discovery

Thank you for your consideration,

L Gidirom—

Mitchell Anderson — M&A Investments, LLC




MEAINVE-D1 HOICKSON
DATE (MMDDIVYYY)

=y .
ACORE> CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE | 419/2024

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE GERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIEICATE OF [NSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT: If the certificata holder is an ADDIFIONAL INSURED, the policy{ias) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provislens or be endorsed.

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the pelicy, certaln policies may reguire an endorsement, A slatementon
this cerlificate doss not confer rights to the certificate holder in lisy of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER vy ¢T Heather Dickson
Horiand neurarge Oroue 2, o, (208) 375-0229 [ o
Suite 19 | Sk q, hdickson@acrisure.com
Auburn Hilts, il 48326 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
msuRER A : Auto-Dwners Insurance Company 15988
INSURED INSURERB &
HEA Investments LLC INSURERC :
10382 Dunham Rd INSURERD ¢
Hartland, I 48353 NSURERE :
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE EEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLIGY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANGCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

o TYPE OF INSURANGE D FOLIGY NUMBER (GORGREA | (A o LINITS
A | ¥ | COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EAGH OCCURRENCE 8 4,000,000
| otams-mane OCCUR 04196465 amia2s | 4piz025 | BRSO R e |8 300,000
L MED EXP (Any one person) 3 10,000
- PERSONAL & ADVINJURY | § 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APELIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE 3 2,000,000
| X | poLtey l:l ESr i:l Loc FRODUCTS -~ COMPIOPAGE | § 2,000,000
OTHER: s
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBIEDPINGLELMIT 1
ANYAUTO BODILY INJURY {Per person) | §
| OWNED SCHEDULED
AUTOS ONLY AuTos BODILY INJURY {Per accident ] §
ED OPERTY DAMAGE
| oy HONRENES e hettont $
s
UMBRELLA LIAR OCGUR EACH OCCURRENGE $
EXGESS LIAR CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE 5
DED | | AETENTIONS 8
WARKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Vi | SErore R
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L EACH ACCIDENT
afF'GER’NFiMEEP EXCLUDED? [___] NIA L EACH A N £
andatory in NH) E.L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
IF yos, describe under
DESERIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LiWIT | §

DESGRIPTION OF OPERATIONS J LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (AGORD 101, Addiilonal Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space (8 requlrad)
Additional Insused: Rose Township with respecis to General Liability and the eperztions of the Named Insure where required by written contract.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED FOLIGIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, WOTICE WiLL BE DELVERED IN
Rose Township ACCORDANGE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
9080 Mason §t
Holly, Mi 48442
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
I 4/:&9\
ACORD 25 {2018/03) © 1988-20115 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are ragistered marks of ACORD



PROPOSAL
TOWNSHIP OF ROSE

Rose Township Office, Hall and Porks
Site Grass Mowing and Cleanups

ue Date: Wednesday, April 3. 2025 at 3:00°M

oL

ARTICLE 1 - PROPOSAL RECIPIENT
This Proposal is submitted to:

ROSE TOWNSHIP

9080 Mason Street

Holly, Michigan 48442

Attn: Debbie Miller, Clerk (“Township”)

The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrees, if this Proposal is accepted, to enter into an Agreement with the
Township in the form included ir the Bidding Documents to perform all Work as specified or indicated in the
Bidding Documents for the prices and within the times indicated in this Proposal and in accordance with the other

terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents.

ARTICLE 2 — BIDDER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

_This Proposal will remain subject to acceptance for thirty /307 days after the Proposal opening, ox for such longer
period of time that Bidder may agree to in writing upon request of the Township.

Bidder acknowledges that should it be selected, it will enter into an Agreement for Services with the Township that
will include terms of this Proposal, as well as other term and conditions. This Proposal shall not be the final

Agreement between the Parties.
ARTICLE 3 — BIDDER'S REPRESENTATIONS
In submitting this Proposal, Bidder represents that:

A. Bidder has examined and carefully studied the Bidding Documents, the other related data identified in
the Bidding Documents, and the any Addenda, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.

Addendum No, Addendum Date

B. Bidder has visited the Sites and has become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, local and
Site conditions that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work.

C. Bidder is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state and local Laws and Regulations that may
affect cost, progress and performance of the Worlk.

D. Bidder is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by Ownet/Buyer and others at the Site
that relates to the Work as indicated in the Bidding Documents.

BE. The Bidding Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all terms
and conditions for the performance of the Work for which this Proposal is submitted.

F. Bidder will submit written evidence of its authority to do business in the State of Michigan not later
~ than the date of its execution of the Agreement.




Rose Township Offices, Hall and Park Grass Mowing

G.

H.

Bidder is aware that the Township’s decision to proceed with the Project is subject to the Township’s
determination that all legal, financial and grant approvals, conditions and requirements have been
received or met and the funding necessary to complete the project is in hand, and that if all of the
foregoing has not been received, the Township may elect not to proceed with the Project in which
case no bidder shall have a claim of any kind in contract, tort, equity or otherwise, against the Owner.

Township must be listed as additional named insured on insurance certificate, proof of which is
required upon request.

ARTICLE 4 - FURTHER REPRESENTATIONS

A.

This Proposal is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed individual or
enfity and is not submitted in conformity with any agreement or rules of any group, association,
organization or corporation;

Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Bidder to submit a false or sham.
Proposal; '

Bidder has not solicited or induced any individual or entity to refrain from bidding; and

D. Bidder has not sought by collusion to obtain for itself any advantage over any other Bidder or over

the Township.

ARTICLE 5 - BASIS OF PROPOSAL

BIDDER WILL COMPLETE THE WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR
THE FOLLOWING PRICE(S):

Grass Mowing for 2025: May 1, 2025 through November 3 0, 2025,

e Mowing equipment includes tractor drawn and/or self-propelled grass cutting equipment, and other power
or hand equipment required to complete the work.

e Use equipment in good repair and maintein it to produce a neat, clean and sharp cut to the grass. Do not
use equipment that pulls or rips grass or otherwise damages the turf. Use equipment that can cut to 3

inches above the ground.

e Equip mowers with guards to prevent debris from being thrown from under the cutter.

o Mow landscaped areas to 3 inches high and roadside areas to 5 inches high. Curbs flush to adjacent
concrete or sidewalk.

o Trim next to walls, fences, curbs, poles or other fixed objects within the designated mowing area.

e  Grass clippings shall be removed from all sidewalks, roadways, parking ateas, cemetery graves and
markers.

e Remove grass clippings around fence line and markers.

e FEmpty all frash containers after each mow in trash dumpster located at each respective site provided by

the Township.
Site: Location: Estimated Cuts; Cost Per Cut: __Total Price:
Rose Township Offices 9080 Mason Street 14 f 109,00 Fi4o0.00
Old Rose Township Hall 204 Franklin Street 14 vioo f joSo,.00

Civic Park

Corner Milford and Rose Center Road 14 ,f to.00 K 1968.00




Rose Township Offices, Hall and Park Grass Mowing

Dearborn Park Corner Milford and Davisburg Road 14 £ 1é.o0 515450, 00

Spring Clearup for 2025: On or about April 15, 2025.

o, Spring clean-up, removal of all leaves, branches 4 inches or under. Sticks, debris and growth on fences
and empty all trash containers into trash dumpster located at each site provided by the Township. Mow
and trim as necessary to present a clean, cared for appearance. Time frame is April 2024, weather

permitting,

o Rose Township will provide dumpsters at each site for Spring cleanup.

Sites: Cost:

Rose Township Offices 9080 Mason Strect ‘ g /136.¢2
Old Rose Township Hall 204 Franklin Street (00,02
Civic Park Corner Milford and Rose Center Road 80,02
Deatborn Park Corner Milford and Davisburg Road /58s 00

Fall Cleanup for 2025: On or about November 1, 2025 (but prior to November 11, 2025).

s Spring clean-up, removal of all leaves, branches 4 inches or under. Sticks, debris and growth on fences
and empty all trash containers into trash dumpster located at each site provided by the Township. Mow
and trim as necessary to present a clean, cared for appearance. Time frame is by the Friday prior fo

Veterans Day, November 11, 2025, weather permitting,

e Rose Township will provide dumpsters at each site for Fall cleanup.

Sites: Cost:

Rose Township Offices 9080 Mason Street £ 150,00
01d Rose Township Hall 204 Franklin Street £ 120,00
Civic Park Corner Milford and Rose Center Road & /80, o2
Dearborn Park Corner Milford and Davisburg Road ,5; LF O 0
Total proposed Bid: ! # 746,00

Bidder acknowledges that estimated quantities are not guaranteed, and are solely for the purpose of comparison of
Proposals, and final payment for all Unit Price Proposal items will be based on actual quantities, determined as

provided in the Contract Documents.

ARTICLE 6 - TIME OF COMPLETION
Bidder further agrees that Work will be fuily completed and ready for final payment within 30 calendar days after

the date when the contract times commence to rumn.

ARTICLE 7 — INSURANCE DOCUMENTS
The following Certificates of Insurance documents are attached to and made a condition of this Proposal:

1. General Liability
a. QGeneral Aggregate $1,000,000
b. Products/complete operations aggregate $1,000,000

¢. Products and advertising injury $500,000




Rose Township Offices, Hall and Park Grass Mowing

d. Bach occurrence $500,000
2. Automobile Liéﬂ:;i]ity
a. Combined Single Limit $500,000
3. Worker’s cornpensation & employer’s liability

a.  $100,000/$500,000/$100,000

This Proposal submitted by:
Bidder Name:

I A Toke sz <, L£L i Tahe L. Hadlen s oa
By:

Its:




Lawn Kings Bids

Cemeteries - $14,600
Office, Hall, & Parks - $7,200




PROPOSAL mﬂ/

TOWNSHIP OF ROSE

Rose Township Cemeteries
Site Grass Mowing and Cleanups

e Date: Wednesday, April 2, 2625 3:00PRL

ARTICLE 1 - PROPOSAL RECIPIENT

This Proposal is submitted to:

ROSE TOWNSHIP

9080 Mason Street

Holly, Michigan 48442

Attn: Debbie Miller, Clerk (“Township™)

The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrees, if this Proposal is accepted, to enter into an Agreement with the
Township in the form included in the Bidding Documents to perform all Work as specified or indicated in the
Bidding Documents for the prices and within the times indicated in this Proposal and in accordance with the other

terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents,

ARTICLE 2 — BIDDER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

This Proposal will remain subject to acceptance for thirty /307 days afier the Proposal opening, or for such longer
period of time that Bidder may agree to in writing upon request of the Township.

Bidder acknowledges that should it be selected it will enter into an Agreement for Services with the Township that
will include terms of this Proposal, as well as other term and conditions. 'This Proposal shall not be the final

Agreement between the Parlies.
ARTICLE 3 - BIDDER'S REPRESENTATIONS
In submitting this Proposal, Bidder represents that:

A. Bidder has examined and carefully studied the Bidding Documents, the other related data identified in
the Bidding Documents, and the any Addenda, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.

Addendum No. Addendum Date

2/eofes

B. Bidder has visited the Sites and has become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, local and
Site conditions that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work.

C. Bidder is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state and local Laws and Regulations that may
affect cost, progress and performance of the Work,

. Bidder is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by Owner/Buyer and others af the Site
that relates to the Work as indicated in the Bidding Documents.

E. The Bidding Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all texms
and conditions for the performance of the Work for which this Proposal is submitted.

F. Bidder will submit written evidence of its authority to do business in the State of Michigan not later
than the date of its execution of the Agreement. '




Rose Township Cemetery Grass Mowing

G. Bidder is aware that the Township’s decision to proceed with the Project is subject to the Township’s
determination that all legal, financial and grant approvals, conditions and requirements have been
received or met and the funding necessary to complete the project is in hand, and that if all of the
foregoing has not been received, the Township may elect not to proceed with the Project in which
case 10 bidder shall have a claim of any kind in contract, tort, equity or otherwise, against the Owner.

H. Township must be listed as additional named insured on insurance certificate, proof of which is
required upon request. '
ARTICLE 4 — FURTHER REPRESENTATIONS -

A. This Proposal is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed individual or
entity and is not submitted in conformity with any agreement or rules of any group, association,
organization or corporation; :

B. Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Bidder to submit a false or sham
Proposal;

C. Bidder has not solicited or induced any individual or entity to refrain from bidding; and

D. Bidder has not sought by collusion to obtain for itself any advantage over any other Bidder or over
the Township.

ARTICLF. 5 — BASIS OF PROPOSAL

RIDDER WILL COMPLETE THE WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR
THE FOLLOWING PRICE(S):

Grass Mowing for 2025: May 1, 2025 through November 30, 20235,

o Mowing equipment includes tractor drawn and/ar self-propelled grass cutting equipment, and other power
or hand equipment required to complete the work.

Use equipment in good repair and maintain it to produce a neat, clean and sharp cut to the grass. Do not
wse equipment that pulls or rips grass or otherwise damages the turf. Use equipment that can cut to 3

inches above the ground.
e Tquip mowers with guards to prevent debris from being thrown from under the cutter.

e Mow landscaped areas to 3 inches high and roadside areas to 5 inches high. Curbs flush to adjacent
concrete or sidewalk.

o Trim next to walls, fences, curbs, poles or other fixed objects within the designated mowing atea.

e (rass clippings shall be removed from all sidewalks, roadways, parking areas, cemetery graves and
markers. ‘

o Remove grass clippings around fence line and markers.

e Emply all trash containers after each mow in trash dumpster located at Rose Center Cemetery and Beebe
Cemetery provided by the township.

o Establish a twice monthly mow schedule tailored for mowing to be completed just before or as close to
the following spring/summer holidays: Haster, Mother’s Day, Memorial Day, Father’s Day, Independence

Day, Labor Day and Veterans Day.




Rose Township Cemetery Grass Mowing

Site; : Location: Estimated Cuts; Cost Pex Cut: Total Price:
Beebe Cemetery Fish Lake and Rose Center 14 #1207 p Yo 6V
Rose Center Cemetery Milford Road 14 %9 % 4,200.00
Brookins Cemetery Fenton Road 14 $_200 8 9.800.00

Spring Cleanup for 2025: On or about April 15, 2025,

e Spring clean-up, removal of all grave blankets, wreaths and winter decorations if not already removed,
leaves, branches 4 inches or under. Sticks, debris and growth on fences and empty all trash containers into
trash dumpster located at Rose Center Cemetery or Beebe Cemetery provided by the Township. Mow
and trim as necessary to present a clean, cared for appearance. Time frame is April 2024, weather

peritting.

o Rose Township will provide two dumpsters, one at Rose Center cemetery and one at Beebe cemetery for
Spring cleanup.

Sites: Cost:

Brookins, Beebe & Rose Center Cemetery Spring Clean Up g 1300.0 @

Fall Cleanup for 2025: On or about November 1. 2025 (but prior to November 11, 2025).

o Fall Clean Up at all cometeties to start in November or sooner due to weather conditions and after the
majority of leaves have fallen. Removal of all leaves and debris, sticks and branches under 4 inches and
empty all trash containers into trash dumpster located at Rose. Center Cemetery or Besbe Cemetery

provided by the Township by the Friday prior to Veterans Day, November 11, 2025,

o Rose Township will provide two dumpsters, one at Rose Center cemetery and one at Beebe cemetery for

Fall cleanup.
Sites: Cost:
Brookins, Beebe & Rose Center Cemetery Fall Clean Up R a0, 0 %
Total proposed Bid: ' ¥ ':/, HLOO. 0 0

Ridder acknowledges that estimated quantities are not guaranteed, and are solely for the purpose of comparison of
Proposals, and final payment for all Unit Price Proposal items will be based on actual quantities, determined as

provided in the Contract Documents.

ARTICLE 6 — TIME OF COMPLETION
Bidder further agrees that Work will be fully completed and ready for final payment within 30 calendar days after

the date when the contract times commence to rum.

ARTICLE 7 — INSURANCE DOCUMENTS
The following Certificates of Insurance documents are attached to and made a condition of this Proposal:

1. Qenetal Liability
a.  General Aggregate $1,000,000

b. Products/complete operations aggregate $1,000,000




Rose Towaship Cemetery Grass Mowing

. Products and advertising injury $500,000
d. Each occurrence $500,000

2. Automobile Liability
a. Combined Single Limit $500,000

3. Worker’s campensation & employer’s liability

a.  $100,000/$500,000/$100,000

This Proposal submitted by:
Bidder Name:

Dated: ’;I}f;o / 2§ ﬂﬂ/&»/




PROPOSAL
_ ANAS
TOWNSHIP OF ROSE Of{{

Rose Township Office, Hall and Parks L
Site Grass Mowing and Cleanips C'T

Due Date: Wednesday, April 2, 2625 at 3:60F M

ARTICLE 1~ PROPOSAL RECIPTENT
This Proposal is submitted to:

ROSE TOWNSHIP

9080 Mason Street

Holly, Michigan 48442

Attn: Dehbie Miller, Clerk (“Township™)

The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrees, if this Proposal is accepted, to enter into an Aprecment with the
Township in the form included in the Bidding Documents to perform all Work as specified or indicated in the
Bidding Documents for the prices and within the times indicated in this Proposal and in accordance with the other

terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents.
ARTICLE 2 — BIDDER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

This Proposal will remain subject to acceptance for thirty [30/ days after the Proposal opening, or for such longer
period of time that Bidder may agree to in writing upon request of the Township.

L

Bidder acknowledges that should it be selected, it will enter into an Agreement for Services with the Township that
will include terms of this Proposal, as well as other term and conditions. This Proposal shafl not be the final

Agreement between the Parties.
ARTICLE 3 - BIDDER'S REPRESENTATIONS
Tn submitting this Proposal, Bidder represents that:

A. Bidder has examined and carefully studied the Bidding Documents, the other related data identified in
" the Bidding Documents, and the any Addenda, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.

Addendum No. Addendum Date

3/20/28~

B. Bidder has visited the Sites and has become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, local and
Site conditions that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work.

C. Bidder is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state and local Laws and Regulations that may
affect cost, progress and performance of the Work.

D. Bidder is aware of the general nature of wotk to be performed by Owner/Buyer and others at the Site
that relates to the Work as indicated in the Bidding Documents,

E. The Bidding Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all terms
and conditions for the performance of the Work for which this Proposal is submitted.

F. Bidder will submit written evidence of its authority to do business in the State of Michigan not later -
~ than the date of its execution of the Agreement.




Rose Township Offices, Hall and Park Grass Mowing

G. Bidder is aware that the Township’s decision to proceed with the Project is subject to the Township’s
determination that all legal, financial and grant approvals, conditions and requirements have been.
received or met and the funding necessary to complete the project is in hand, and that if all of the
foregoing has not been received, the Township may elect not to proceed with the Project in which
case 110 bidder shall have a claim of any kind in contract, tort, equity or otherwise, against the Owner.

H. Township must be listed as additional named insured on insuramce certificate, proof of which is
required upon request.

ARTICLE 4 ~ FURTHER REPRESENTATIONS

A. This Proposal is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed individual or
entity and is not submitted in conformity with any agreement or rules of any group, association,

organization or corporation;

B. Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Bidder to submit a false or sham
Proposal; '

C. Bidder has not solicited or induced any individual or entity to refrain from bidding; and

D. Bidder has not sought by collusion to obtain for itself any advantage over any other Bidder or aver
the Township. :

ARTICLE 5 — BASIS OF PROPOSAL

BIDDER WILL COMPLETE THE WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR
THE FOLLOWING PRICE(S):

Cirass Mowing for 2025 May 1, 2025 throuch November 30, 2025.

Mowing equipment includes tractor drawn and/or self-propelled grass cutting equipment, and other power
or hand equipment required to complete the work.

Use equipment in good repair and maintain it to produce a neat, clean and sharp cut to the grass. Do not
use equipment that pulls or rips grass or otherwise damages the turf. Use equipment that can cut to 3

inches above the ground.

Eaquip mowers with guards to prevent debris from being thrown from under the cutter.

Mow landscaped areas to 3 inches high and toadside areas to 5 inches high. Curbs flush to adjacent
concrete or sidewalk.

Trim next to walls, fences, curbs, poles or other fixed objects within the designated mowing area.

Grass clippings shall be removed from all sidewalks, roadways, parking areas, cemctery graves and

_ markers.

Remove grass clippings around fence line and markers.

Empty all trash containers after each mow in trash dumpster located at each respective site provided by
the Township.

Site: Location; Fstimated Cuts: _Cost Per Cut: Total Price:
Rose Township Offices 9080 Mason Strest 14 50 & 7bo.0o
01d Rose Township Hall 204 Franklin Street 14 s M 700 0d

. Civic Park Corner Milford and Rose Center Road 14 200 F Fa8e500




Rose Towaship Offices, Hall and Park Grass Mowing

Dearborn Park Corner Milford and Davisburg Road 14 75 AfeCo. 00

Spring Cleanup for 2025: On or about April 15, 2025.

e Spring clean-up, removal of all leaves, branches 4 inches or under, Sticks, debris and growth on fences
and empty all trash containers into trash dumpster located at each site provided by the Township. Mow
and trim as necessary to present a clean, cared for appearance. Time frame is April 2024, weather

permitting,

Rose Township will provide dumpsters at each site for Spring cleanup.

Sites; Cost:

Ross Township Offices 9080 Mason Stroef b ige.o°
Old Rose Township Halil 204 Franklin Street €0 .0°
Civic Park Corner Milford and Rose Center Road R Z200.07
Dearborn Park Commer Milford and Davisburg Road 5l jsP. 0

Fall Cleanup for 2025. On or gbout November 1. 2025 (but prior to November 11, 2025).

removal of all leaves, branches 4 inches or under. Sticks, debris and growth on fences
site provided by the Township. Mow

Time frame is by the Friday prior to

e Spring clean-up,
and empty all trash containers into trash dumpster located at each
and trim as necessary to present a clean, cared for appearance.

Voterans Day, November 11, 2025, weather permitting.

o Rose Township will provide dunpsters at each site for Fall cleamip.

Sites: Cost:

Rose Township Offices 9080 Mason Street B 202, 0%
0ld Rose Township Hall 204 Franklin Street w202, o9
Civic Park Corner Milford and Rose Center Road g L0000
Dearborn Park Corner Milford and Davisburg Road g %o, o0
Total proposed Bid: i) '7200 2 J

Bidder acknowledges that estimated quantities are not guaranteed, and are solely for the purpose of comparison of
Proposals, and final payment for all Unit Price Proposal items will be based on actual quartitics, determined as

provided in the Contract Documents.

ARTICLE 6 — TIME OF COMPLETION
Bidder further agrees that Work will be fully completed and ready for final payment within 30 calendar days after

the date when the contract times commence to run.

ARTICLE 7 — INSURANCE DOCUMENTS
The following Certificates of Insurance documents are attached to and made a condition of this Proposal:

1. General Liability
a. General Aggregate $1,000,000
b. Products/complete operations aggregate $1,000,000

c. Products and advertising injury $500,000




Rose Township Offices, Hall and Park Grass Mowing

d. FEach occurrence $300,000
2, Automobile Liability
a. Combined Single Limit $500,000
3, Worker’s compensation & employer’s liability

a.  $100,000/$500,000/8100,000

This Proposal submitted by:
Bidder Name:

Dated:{/?// 30, / 25 O %/
?/Z@ M ieler

L ot /*-Cfﬂj'—f Xage
Fro . 752 — COSY




C&M Maint Bids

Cemeteries - $39,640
Office, Hall, & Parks - $26,310




PROPOSAL Oﬂt—j
{]

TOWNSHIP OF ROSE
q o

Rose Township Cemeleries (’
Site Grass Mowing and Cleanups

Due Bate: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 3:00PM

ARTICLE 1 — PROPOSAL RECIPIENT
This Proposal is submitted to:

ROSE TOWNSHIP

9080 Mason Street

Holly, Michigan 48442 :
Attn: Debbie Miller, Clerk (“Township”)

The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrees, if this Proposal is accepted, to enter into an Agreement with the
Township in the form included in the Bidding Documents to perform all Work as specified or indicated in the
Bidding Documents for the prices and within the times indicated in this Proposal and in accordance with the other

terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents.

ARTICLE 2 — BIDDER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

This Proposal will remain subject to acceptance for thirty /307 days after the Proposal opening, or for such longer
period of time that Bidder may agtee to in wiiting upon request of the Township. :

Bidder acknowledges that should it be selected it will enter into an Agreement for Services with the Township that
will include terms of this Proposal, as well as other term and conditions. This Proposal shall not be the final

Agreement between the Parties.
ARTICLE 3 — BIDDER'S REPRESENTATIONS
In submitting this Proposal, Bidder represents that:

A. Bidder has examined and carefully studied the Bidding Documents, the other related data identified in
the Bidding Documents, and the any Addenda, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.

Addendum No, Addendum Date

B. Bidder has visited the Sites and has become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, local and
Site conditions that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work.

C. Bidder is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state and local Laws and Repulations that may
affect colst, progress and performance of the Work,

D. Bidder is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by Owner/Buyer and others at the Site
that relates to the Work as indicated in the Bidding Documents.

E. The Bidding Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all terms
and conditions for the performance of the Work for which this Proposal is submitted.

F. Bidder will submit written evidence of its authority to do business in the State of Michigan not later
than the date of its execution of the Agreement.




Rose Township Cemetery Grass Mowing

Site: Location: Estimated Cuts: Cost Per Cot: Total Price:
Beebe Cemetery . Fish Lake and Rose Center 14 & $50.00 ‘ﬁ [ i » 960,
Rose Center Cemetery Milford Road 14 JE)OSO. a0 K ‘/f 1c0,
Brookins Cemetery Fenton Road 14 \iﬁ 125 4y & & 90,

Spring Cleanup for 2023: On or about April 15, 2025.

o Spring clean-up, removal of all grave blankets, wreaths and winter decorations if not already removed,
leaves, branches 4 inches or under. Sticks, debris and growth on fences and empty all trash containers into
trash dumpster located at Rose Center Cemetery or Becbe Cemetery provided by the Township. Mow
and frim as necessary to present a clean, cared for appearance. Time frame is April 2025,3 weather

penmitting.
e Rose Township will provide two dumpsters, one at Rose Center cemetery and one at Beebe cemetery for
Spring cleanup.
Sites: | Cost:
Brookins, Beebe & Rose Center Cemetery Spring Clean Up 2)67_ ~

Fall Cleanun for 2025: On or about November 1. 2025 (but prior ;‘o Novemben 11, 2023),

e Fall Clean Up at all cemeteries to start in November or sooner due to weather conditions and after the
majority of leaves have fallen. Removal of all leaves and debris, sticks and branches under 4 inches and
empty all trash containers into trash dumpster located at Rose Center Cemetery or Beebe Cemetery
provided by the Township by the Friday prior to Veterans Day, November 11, 2025.

o Rose Townshi;ﬁ will provide iwe dumpsters, one at Rose Center cemetery and one at Beebe cemetery for

Fall cleanup.
Sites: Cost:
Brookins, Beebe & Rose Center Cemetery Fall Clean Up 7 5 ;
Total proposed Bid: ‘&50" L40, ao

Bidder acknowledges that estimated quantities are not guaranteed, and are solely for the purpose of comparison of
Proposals, and final payment for all Unit Price Proposal items will be based on actual quantities, determined as

provided in the Contract Documents.

ARTICLE 6 — TIME OF COMPLETION
Bidder further agrees that Work will be fully completed and ready for final payment within 30 calendar days after

the date when the coniract times commence to rumn.

ARTICLE 7 — INSURANCE DOCUMENTS
The following Certificates of Insurance documents are attached to and made & condition of this Proposal:

1. General Liability
a. General Aggregate $1,000,000

b. Products/complete operations aggregate $1,000,000




Rose Towﬁship Cemetery Grass Mowing
¢, Products and advertising injury $500,0G0
d. Ea'ch oceurrence $500,000
2. Automobile Liability ‘
> a. Combined Single Limit $500,000
3. Worker’s compensation & employer’s Hability

a. $100,000/$500,000/$100,000

This Proposal submitted by:

Bidder Name:

Dated: O.}/ 5}/@5 &ﬂ? WMJXM L2000,
(il ed—



PROPOSAL m,)

TOWNSHIP OF ROSE hd

Rose Township Office, Hall and Parks
Site Grass Mowing and Cleanups

Due Date: Wednesday, Awnril 2, 2025 at 3:00PM

ARTICLE 1 - PROPOSAL RECIPTENT
This Proposal is submitted to:

ROSE TOWNSHIP

9080 Mason Street

Holly, Michigan 48442

Attn: Debbie Miller, Clerk (“Township”)

The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrees, if this Proposal is accepted, to enter into an Agreement with the
Township in the form included in the Bidding Documents to perform all Work as specified or indicated in the
Bidding Documents for the prices and within the times indicated in this Proposal and in accordance with the other

terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents.

ARTICLE 2 — BIDDER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

This Proposal will remain subject to acceptance for thirty /307 days after the Proposal opening, or for such longer
period of time that Bidder may agtee to in writing upon request of the Township.

Bidder acknowledges that should it be selected, it will enter into an Agreement for Setvices with the Township that
will include terms of this Proposal, as well as other term and conditions. This Proposal shall not be the final

Agreement between the Parties.
ARTICLE 3 - BIDDER'S REPRESENTATIONS
In submitting this Proposal, Bidder represents that:

A. Bidder has examined and carefully studied the Bidding Documents, the other related data identified in
the Bidding Documents, and the any Addenda, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.

Addendum No. Addendum Date

B. Bidder has visited the Sites and has become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, local and
Site conditions that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work.

C. Bidder is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state and local Laws and Regulations that may
affect cost, progress and performance of the Work.

D. Bidder is aware of the gencral nature of work to be performed by Owner/Buyer and others at the Site
that relates to the Work as indicated in the Bidding Documents.

E. The Bidding Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all terms
and conditions for the performance of the Work for which this Proposal is submitted.

F. Bidder will submit written evidence of its authority to do business in the State of Michigan not later
~ than the date of its execution of the Agreement.




Rose Township Offices, Hall and Park Grass Mowing

G. Bidder is aware that the Township’s decision to pro ceed with the Project is subject to the Township’s
determination that all legal, financial and grant approvals, conditions and requirements have been
received or met and the funding necessary to complete the project is in hand, and that if all of the
foregoing has not been received, the Township may elect not {o proceed with the Project in which
case no bidder shall have a claim of any kind in confract, tort, equity or otherwise, against the Owner.

H. Township must be listed as additional named insured on insurance certificate, proof of which is
required upon request.

ARTICLE @t —FURTHER REPRESENTATIONS

ARTICLE 5 — BASIS OF PROPOSAL

A. This Proposal is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed individual or
entity and is not submitted in conformity with any agreement of rules of any group, association,
organization or corporation;

B. Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Bidder to submit a false or sham
Proposal; .

C. Bidder has not solicited or induced any individual or entity to refrain from bidding; and

D. Bidder has not sought by collusion to obtain for itself any advantage over any other Bidder or over
the Township.

t

i

BIDDRER WILL COMPLETE THE WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR
TER FOLLOWING PRICE(S):

Grass Mowing for 2023: Moy 1. 2025 throush November 30. 2025,

Site:

Mowing equipment includes tractor drawn and/or self-propelled grass cufting equipment, and other power
or hand equipment required to complete the work.

Use equipment in good repair and maintain it to produce a neat, clean and sharp cut to the grass. Do not
use equipment that pulls or rips grass or ofherwise damages the turf, Use equipment that can cut to 3

inches above the ground.
Equip mowers with guards to prevent debxis from being thrown from under the cutter.

Mow landscaped ateas to 3 inches high and roadside areas to 3 inches high, Curbs flush to adjacent
concrete or sidewalk.

Trim next o walls, fences, curbs, poles or other fixed objects within the designated MOWillg area.

Grass clippings shall be removed from all sidewalks, roadways, patking areas, cemefery graves and
markers.

Remove grags clippings around fence line and markers.

Fmpty all trash containess afier each mow in trash dumpster located at each respective sife provided by
the Township.

Tocation: Tstimated Cuts: Cost Per Cut: Total Price:

Rose Township Offices 9080 Mason Street 14 & 125,09 g | %qO e,
Old Rose Township Hall 204 Franklin Street 14 ¥ 4r, 60 I DA S;

Civic Park Corner Milford and Rose Center Road 14 :ﬁ T WERL KA




Rose Township Offices, Hall and Park Grass Mowing
Dearborn Park Corper Milford and Davisburg Road 14 'ﬂ’ 115,00 \% 2,45 )

Soring Cleanyp for 2025: On or about April 15, 2023.

Spring clean-up, removal of all leaves, branches 4 inches or under. Sticks, debris and growth on fences
and empty all trash containers into trash dumpster located at each site provided by the Township. Mow
and fim as necessary o present a clean, cared for appearance. Time frame is April 202&:)3 weather

permitting.

o Rose Township will provide dumpsters at each site for Spring cleanup.

Sites: Cost:

Rose Township Offices 8080 Mason Street- A Heso oo
Old Rose Township Hall 204 Franklin Street $ BO0. gD
Civic Park Comer Milford and Rose Center Road )
Dearborn Park Corner Milford and Davisburg Road ' .

Fall Cleanup for 2025: On or about November 1. 2025 (but prior to November 11. 2025).

\ : : .

o -‘ép%%cleanﬂp, removal of all leaves, branches 4 inches or under. Sticks, debsis and growth on fences
and empty all trash containers into trash dumpster located at each sife provided by the Township. Mow
and {rim as necessary to present a clean, cared for appearance. Time frame is by the Friday prior fo

Veterans Day, November 11, 2025, weather permitting.

o Rose Township will provide durnpsters at each sife for Fall cleanup.

Sites: Cost:

Rose Township Offices 9080 Mason Street -

0ld Rose Township Hall 204 Franklin Strest 580 .00
Civic Patk Corner Milford and Rose Center Road 0
Dearborn Park Corner Milford and Davisburg Road A5D.00
Total proposed Bid: l% G, 300, 00

Bidder acknowledges that estimated quantities are not guarantced, and are solely for the purpose of comparison of
Proposals, and final payment for all Unit Price Proposal items will be based en actual quantities, determined as

provided in the Contract Documents.

ARTICLE 6 — TIME OF COMPLETION
Bidder further agrees that Work will be fully completed and ready for final payment within 30 calender days after

the date when the contract times commence o rutl.

ARTICLE 7 — INSURANCE DOCUMENTS
The following Certificates of Insurance documents are attached to and made a condition of this Proposal:

1. General Liability
a. General Aggregate $1,000,000
b. Products/complete operations aggregate $1,000,000

¢. Products and advertising injury $500,000




Rose Township Offices, Hall and Park Grass Mowing

d. Fach ocenrrence $500,000
2, Automobile Liability
a. Combined Single Limit $500,000
3. Worker’s compensation & employer’s liability

a. $100,000/$500,000/$100,000

This Proposal submitted by:
Bidder Name:

Dated: @3/ 1) / 25 QJl (f) _mam]«mmﬁ@,
o (i Boehe-




TPC Bids

Cemeteries - $11,946
Office, Hall, & Parks - $7,370




PROPOSAL : e )
TOWNSHIP OF ROSE ks

Rose Township Cemeteries 9

Site Grass Mowing and Cleanups %\j /7/({5/%3
o

Due Dates Wednesday, Avril 2, 2025 3:00FPM N \t{ k

ARTICLE 1 - PROPOSAL RECIPIENT

This Proposal is submitted to:

ROSE TOWNSHIP

9080 Mason Street

Holly, Michigan 48442

Attn: Debbic Miller, Clerk (“Township”™)

The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrees, if this Proposal is accepted, to enter into an Agreement with the
Township in the form included in the Bidding Documents to perform all Work as specified or indicated in the
Bidding Documents for the prices and within the times indicated in this Proposal and in accordance with the other

terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents.

ARTICLE 2 - BIDDER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

"This Proposal will remain subject to acceptance for thirty /307 days after the Proposal opening, or for such longer
period of time that Bidder may agree to in writing upon request of the Township.

Bidder acknowledges that should it be selected it will enter into an Agreement for Services with the Township that
will include terms of this Proposal, as well as other term and conditions. This Proposal shall not be the final

Agreement between the Parties.
ARTICLE 3 - BIDDER'S REPRESENTATIONS
Tn submitting this Proposal, Bidder represents that:

A. Bidder has examined and carefully studied the Bidding Documents, the other related data identified in
the Bidding Documents, and the any Addenda, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.

Addendam No. Addendum Date

B. Bidder has visited the Sites and has become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, local and
Site conditions that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work.

C. Bidder is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state and local Laws and Regulations that may
affect cost, progress and performance of the Work.

D. Bidder is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by Owner/Buyer and others at the Site
that relates to the Work as indicated in the Bidding Documents.

f. The Bidding Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all terms
and conditions for the performance of the Work for which this Proposal is submitted.

F. Bidder will submit written evidence of its authority to do business in the State of Michigan not later
than the date of its execution of the Agreement.




Rose Township Cemetery Grass Mowing

G. Bidder is aware that the Township’s decision to proceed with the Project is subjeect to the Township’s
determination that all legal, financial and grant approvals, conditions and requircments have been
received or met and the funding necessary to complete the project is in hand, and that if all of the
foregoing has not been received, the Township may elect not to proceed with the Project in which
case no bidder shall have a claim of any kind in contract, tort, equity or otherwise, against the Owner.

H. Township must be listed as additional named insured on insurance certificate, proof of which is
required upon request. '

ARTICLE 4 — FURTHER REPRESENTATIONS

A. This Proposal is genuing and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed individual or
entity and is not submitted in conformity with any agreement or rules of any group, association,

organization or corporation;

B. Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Bidder fo submit a false or sham
Proposal,

C. Bidder has not solicited or induced any individual or entity to refrain from bidding; and

D. Bidder has not sought by collusion to obtain for itself any advantage over any other Bidder or over
the Township.

ARTICLE 5 - BASIS OF PROPOSAL

BIDDER. WILL COMPLETE THE WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR
THE FOLLOWING PRICE(S):

Grass Mowing for 2025: May 1, 2029 through November 30, 2025.

o Mowing equipment includes tractor drawn and/or selfipropelied grass cutting equipment, and other power
or hand equipment required to complete the work. :

e Use equipment in good repair and maintain it to produce a neat, clean and sharp cut to the grass. Do not
use equipment that pulls or rips grass or otherwise damages the turf. Use equipment that can cut to 3

inches above the ground.
e Rquip mowers with guards to prevent debris from being thrown from under the cutter.

o Mow landscaped areas to 3 inches high and roadside areas to 5 inches high. Curbs flush to adjacent
concrete or sidewalk, '

o  Trim next to walls, fences, curbs, poles or other fixed objects within the designated mowing area.

o Grass clippings shall be rembved from all sidewalks, roadways, parking areas, cemetery graves and
markers,

\

o Remove grass clippings around fence line and markets.

o Emmpty all trash containers after cach mow in trash dumpster located at Rose Center Cemetery and Beebe
Cemetery provided by the township.

o Bstablish a twice monthly mow schedule tajlored for mowing to be completed just before or as close to
the following spring/summer holidays: Easter, Mother’s Day, Memotial Day, Father’s Day, Independence

Day, Labor Day and Veterans Day.




Rose Township Cemetery Grass Mowing

Site: _ Location: Estimated Cuts: Cost Per Cut: Total Price:
Beebe Cemetery Fish Lake and Rose Center 14 195 21%0 W
Rose Center Cemetery Milford Road 4 59 1380
Brookins Cemetery Fenton Road 14 yi-17 25%4

Spring Cleanup for 2025: On or about April 15, 2025.

Spring clean-up, removal of all grave blankets, wreaths and winter decorations if not already removed,
Jeaves, branches 4 inches or under. Sticks, debris and growth on fences and empty all trash containers into
trash dumpster located at Rose Cenfer Cemetery or Beebe Cemetery provided by the Township. Mow
and trim as necessary to present a clean, cared for appearance. Time frame is April 2024, weather

permitting.

o Rose Township will provide two dumpsters, one at Rose Center cemetery and one at Beebe cemetery for
Spring cleanup.

Sites: Cost:

Brookins, Beebe & Rose Center Cemetery Spring Clean Up 1995

Fall Cleanup for 2025: On or about November 1, 2025 (but prior 1o November 11, 2023).

o Fall Clean Up at all cemeteries fo start in November or sooner due to weather conditions and after the
majority of leaves have fallen. Removal of all leaves and debtis, sticks and branches under 4 inches and
empty all frash containers into trash dumpster located at Rose Center Cemetery or Beebe Cemetery

provided by the Township by the Friday prior to Veterans Day, Noventber 11, 2025.

o Rose Township will provide two dumpsters, one at Rose Center cemetery and one at Beebe cemetery for
Fall cleanup.

Sites: Cost:
2195
Lo A e
TR

Brookins, Beebe & Rose Center Cemetery Fall Clean Up

Total proposed Bid:

Bidder acknowledges that estimated quantities are not guaranteed, and are solely for the purpose of compatison of
Proposals, and final payment for all Unit Price Proposal items will be based on actual quantities, determined as

provided in the Contract Docurents.

ARTICLE 6 - TIME OF COMPLETION
Bidder further agrees that Work will be fully completed and ready for final payment within 30 celendar days after

the date when the contract times commence to run.

ARTICLE 7 — INSURANCE DOCUMENTS
The following Certificates of Insurance documents are attached to and made a condition of this Proposal:

1. General Liability
a. General Aggregate $1,000,000

. Products/complete operations aggregate $1,000,000




Rose Township Cemetery Grass Mowing

¢, Products and advertising injury $500,000
d. Each occurrence $500,000

2. Automobile Liability
2. Combined Single Limit $500,000

3. Worker’s compensation & émpioyer’s liability

a. $100,000/$500,000/8100,000

This Proposal submitted by:
Bidder Name: 7wy GM P Gl
'TF"-" Los wid '3‘ [ ] 35'4/3—134{&

By:
Tts:

Dated: L//'* f’lff




PROPOSAL J
TOWNSHIP OF ROSE A
Wi S

Rose Township Office, Hall and Parks
Site Grass Mowing and Cleanups

Due Date: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 at 3:000M

ARTICLE 1 — PROPOSAL RECTPIENT

This Proposal is submitted to:

ROSE TOWNSHIP

9080 Mason Street

Holly, Michigan 43442

Attn: Debbie Miller, Cletk (“Township”)

The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrees, if this Proposal is accepted, to enter into an Agrecment with the
Township in the form included in the Bidding Documents to perform all Work as specified or indicated in the
Bidding Documents for the prices and within the times indicated in this Proposal and in accordance with the other

terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents.

ARTICLE 2 — BIDDER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

This Proposal will remain subject to acceptance for thirty /307 days after the Proposal opening, or for such longer
petiod of time that Bidder may agree to In writing upon request of the Township.

Bidder acknowledges that should it be selected, it will enter into an Agreement for Services with the Township that
will include terms of this Proposal, as well as other term and conditions. This Proposal shall not be the final

Agreement between the Parties.
ARTICLE 3 - BIDDER'S REPRESENTATIONS
In submitting this Proposal, Bidder represents that:

A. Bidder has examined and carefully studied the Bidding Documents, the other related data identiffed in
the Bidding Docurnents, and the any Addenda, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.

Addendum No. Addendum Date

B. Bidder has visited the Sites and has become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, local and
Site conditions that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work.

C. Bidder is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state and local Laws and Regulations that may
affect cost, progress and performance of the Work. '

D. Bidder is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by Owner/Buyer and others at the Site
that relates to the Work as indicated in the Bidding Documents. ‘

E. The Bidding Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all terms
and conditions for the performance of the Work for which this Proposal is submitted.

F. Bidder will submit written evidence of its authority to do business in the State of Michigan not fater
~ than the date of its execution of the Agreement:




Rose Township Offices, Hall and Park Grass Mowing

G. Bidder is aware that the Township’s decision to proceed with the Project is subject to the Township’s
determination that all legal, financial and grant approvals, conditions and requirements have been
received or met and the funding necessary to complete the project is in hand, and that if all of the
foregoing has not been received, the Township may elect not to proceed with the Project in which
case no bidder shall have a claim of any kind in contract, tort, equity or otherwise, against the Owner.

H. Township must be listed as additional named insured on insurance certificate, proof of which is
required upon request.

ARTICLE 4 — FURTHER REPRESENTATIONS

A. 'This Proposal is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed individual or
entity and is not submitted in conformity with any agreement or rules of any group, association,

organization or corporation;

B. Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Bidder to submit a false or sham
Proposal; :

C. Bidder has not solicited or induced any individual or entity to refrain from bidding; and

D. Bidder has not sought by collusion to obtain for itself any advantage over any other Bidder or over
the Township.

ARTICLE 5 — BASIS OF PROPOSAL
RIDDER WILL COMPLETE THE WORK. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR
THE FOLLOWING PRICE(S).

Grass Mowing for 2025: May 1, 2025 throuch November 30, 2025,

2]

Mowing equipment includes tractor drawn and/or self-propelled grass cutting equipment, and other power
or hand equipment required to complete the work.

Use equipment in good repair and maintain it to produce a neat, clean and sharp cut to the grass. Do not
use equipment that pulls or tips grass or otherwise damages the turf. Use equipment that can cut to 3

inches above the ground.

Equip mowers with guards to prevent debris from being thrown from under the cutter.

Mow landscaped areas to 3 inches high and roadside areas to 5 inches high. Curbs flush to adjacent
concrete or sidewalk.

Trim next to walls, fences, curbs, poles or other fixed objects within the designated mowing ares.

Grass clippings shall be removed from all sidewalks, roadways, parking areas, cemetery graves and
markers,

Remove grass clippings around fence line and markers.

‘Empty all trash containers after each mow in trash dumpster located at each respective site provided by

the Township.
Site: Location: Estimated Cuts: Cost Per Cut: _ Total Price:
Rose Township Offices 9080 Mason Strect 14 H5 (3°
Old Rose Township Hall 204 Franklin Street 14 Y5 20

Civic Park Corner Milford and Rose Center Road 14 110 23%0




Rose Township Offices, Hall and Park Grass Mowing
o N
Dearborn Park Corner Milford and Davisburg Road 14 9% i13%c

T

Soring Cleanup for 2025: On or about April 15, 2023.

removal of afl leaves, branches 4 inches or under. Sticks, debris and growth on fences
at each site provided by the Township. Mow
weather

e Spring clean-up,
and empty all trash containers into trash dumpster located
and trim as necessary to present a clean, cared for appearance. Time frame is April 20

permitting.

o Rose Township will provide dumpsters at each site for Spring cleanup.

Sites: Cost:

Rose Township Offices 9080 Mason Street 5

0ld Rose Township Hall 204 Franklin Street 250 §200
Civic Park Corner Milford and Rose Center Road

Dearborn Park Corner Milford and Davisburg Road yIe)

Fall Cleanup for 2025: On or about November 1, 2023 (but prior to November 11, 2025),

o Spring clean-up, removal of all leaves, branches 4 inches or under. Sticks, debris and growth on fences
and empty all trash containers into trash dumpster Jocated at each site provided by the Township. Mow
and trim as necessary to present a clean, cared for appearatice. Time frame is by the Friday prior to

Veterans Day, November 11, 2025, weather permitting.

o Rose Township will provide dumpsters at each site for Fall cleanup.

Sites: Cost:

Rose Township Offices 9080 Mason Street 25°

0ld Rose Township Hall 204 Franklin Street 256 Yoo
Civic Park Corner Milford and Rose Center Road Hae

Dearborn Park Corner Milford and Davisburg Road 3em

Total proposed Bid: 7 3 7 D

Bidder acknowledges that estimated quantities are not guaranteed, and are solely for the purpose of comparison of
Proposals, and final payment for all Unit Price Proposal items will be based on actual quantities, determined as

provided in the Contract Documents.

ARTICLE 6 — TIME OF COMPLETION
Bidder further agrees that Work will be fully completed and ready for fi
the date when the contract times commence to run.

ARTICLE 7 — INSURANCE DOCUMENTS
The following Certificates of Insurance documents are aitached to and made a condition of this Proposal:

nal payment within 30 calendar days after

1. General Liability
a. General Aggregate $1,000,000
b. Products/complete operations aggregate $1,000,000

. Products and advertising injury $500,000




Rose Township Offices, Hall and Patk Grass Mowing
d. Hach occurrence $500,000
2, Awutomobile Liability
a. Combined Single Limit $500,000
3. Worker’s compensation & employer’s liability

a.  $100,000/$500,000/$100,000

This Proposal submitted by:
Bidder Naime:

Dated: ?’/ /r/ 25 (M
By: Tre Lawnt 3 Lol “"QJQ{‘”

Its:
M’u’”l vy Y gty

Zuf 4] -oFLY




ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND GOUNTY
2025 CHLORIDE PROGRAM -- GRAVEL ROAD MILEAGE REPORT

PRIMARY GRAVEL ROSE TOWNSHIP Mingo wads a1
RO Nams s R
Rosa Gentar Hickory Ridge to Tipslao Lake 5,767
Rose Center Mitford to Hickory Ridge 11,914
Rose Center Mifford to White Lake 13,329
Total Primary Feet: 31,010
Total Primary Miles: 5,87
LOCAL GRAVEL
Baker Hiekory Riige 1o Tipslco Laka 5,054
Bathke Fanton to Hickery Ridge 821
Bone Tipsico Lake to Hickory Ridge 5,053
Bone Hiokory Ridge te Taylor Lake 2,645
Buckhormn Lake Fenion to Davlshburg 7,889
Buckhorn Lake Davishurg to Rose Center 7,876
Buckhorn Lake Rosa Center to Demiade 3,529
Buckiomn Lake Narth of Mubger to $.Twp Line 7,875
Chana Rose Center to Milford 1,778
Davisbury Milford fo Buckhorn Lake 3,954
Demaode Miiford to Flsh Lake 9,661
Demode Tipsico Laks fo Hickory Ridge 5,130
Demade Fish Lake Lo Hickory Ridge 8,280 ] addad in 2044 {was nisalng from milsags)
Eagle North of Davisburg 6,569
Eagle Davishurg to Parker 4919
Eugle Parker fo Ranch 7,880
Eagla Ranch to Township Line 8,690
Eagle ' Niof Neal south to Twp Line 2,113  Springflaid twp
Flsh Lake Township Line to Demaode 11,380
Flsh Lake Damode to Rosa Genter 4,361
Fish Lake Rose Genter ko Rattalen Lake 11,240
Fish Lake Rattales Lake to Fenton 2,576
Hengell Rattales lo Davisburg 7,938
Hickery Ridge Fenlon to Houser 2,378
Houser Figh Lake to Hickory Ridge 2,597 Holly twp
Joot Parker to Rosell 2,835
Munger Millford to Fish Lake 10,742
Qalchurst Davishurg to Rossll 7,944
Parker £agle to Townsilp Line 2,800
Parker zagle to Oakhurat 8,050
Papper Rose Canter te Posl 9.012 Dasavin
Faol Papper to Eagls 2,639 Puervin
Ranch Eagle to Rose Center 7,665
Ratlalos Lake VWaber to Teitace 5,817
Rattalea Luke Terrace to Milford 8,584
Raflalee Lake Fish Lake to Milford 7,383
Raltalee Lake Fish Lake to Taylor Lake 2,708
Rosell Joel to Water 5,660
Sacknar . Tipsico Lake to Hickory Ridge 5,066
Taylor Lake Rattales Lake {o Rose Center . 10,888
Terrace Davishurg to Rattales Lake 5,283
Tipsico Lake Rose Center to Township Line 18,720 Pega b el2




ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY
2025 CHLORIDE PROGRAM -- GRAVEL ROAD MILEAGE REPORT

T anali ; ' =
Tucker Wof Webar 1o Section 1 Magker 2,840 Holly twp
Water Rosell to Dead End 2,245
Water North of Munger 530
Waher Raftalee to Tucker (border toad) 2,585]  Springfleld twp

Total Local Feef: 261,401
Total Local Miles: 49,51
SUB LOGAL GRAVEL,
ALDEN ST ars
BIG SCHOOL LOT LK 1480' ramoved 2016
BIG SCHOOL LOTLK S 2,000
BLUE WATER DR 1,278
CHIEFS 8T 172
CLINTON 8T 640
COLE §T ' 1,090
FRANKLIN 8T 655
GREEN COVE bR ' 838
HIGH 8T 280
LEONARD 8T 487
LITTLE SCHOOL LOT LAKE |CERTIFIED 11/18/2027 898]a0e usdec o022
MASON 8T - pavad + 744' In 2019
ORCHARD 8T 235
PELLETT CT 320
PELLETT DR 1.860
ROSMAN DR 790
RUTLEDGE DR 4185
SOUTH ST 240
STARMEN 8T 527
TANNOCK DR . 05
TIPSICO TR
W OF HICKORY RIDGE, NORTH 4,060
W OF HICKORY RIDGE, SQUTH 1,120
WEBERDALE RD 1,722
Total Subl.ocal Feef: 21,697
Total Subl.ocal Miles: 4.1
Local + Sub-Local Total Feat = 283,088
Resident cost (4 applications) @ 0.14/ft per app= $168,5634.98
Proposed Bianket Program (4 applications) @ 0.32/ft = ' $90,591.36
Proposed Blanket Program (5 applications) @ 0.40/ft = $113,299.20

'Par Pragramming 9/2012-Biwn Starmer and Alden 214 and Starmer to south is 273 = 487
*Demade - Fish Lake to Hickory Ridge- §,280° missing from list (added 2018)

Page 2 of 2




HOLLY AREA VETERANS RESOURCE CENTER

APRIL 2025

Our new home at 1006 N. Saginaw St, Holly M, 48442, is working great for the Center. We
are down to just a few boxes to unpack. Stop in and visit us.

Our Sevice officer, Katrina Gramer, is in the office Monday through Friday from 8am until
4pm. You can contact her for claims at 810-623-8002, katrina.gramer@va.gov Katrina works for the
Vietnam Veterans of America, not the VA.

The Center is open Tuesday, Wednesday, & Thursday from 8-3pm. Joe is in the office on
Tuesday and Wednesday, & Eric Toth is handling Thursdays. Joe can be reached at 810-348-
9960, and Eric can be reached at 586-292-8001. The email for the Center is havre1@gmail.com

We held a 50th Anniversay event and a Vietnam Veterans Pinning on March 29% The
luncheon and program was attended by 55+. Dan Cooper, Department of Michigan Legion
Commander was one of the speakers, Andre Logan from the Great Lakes National Cemetary was
also a speaker. Joe Mishler also spoke, Veterans were pinned as were wives. The Joint Holly VFW
& Legion started the event. Many thanks to Patty Smith, the Holly Legion Auxillary, and VFW for
helping with this project. It was a beautiful event.

Thank you to the Holly Goodwill Store for their donation of $568.09 to the Center.

Thank you to Sugar Land of Shine for it's donation of 2 cases of Moonshine from Folds of
Honor. This moonshine is now available in Michigan stores.

The Center would like to thank Sue Owen who made scarves for veterans. Sue has done this
before for the Center. We would also like to thank Linda and Peter Stouffer for helping us move
everything from the Holly Nazarene Church. Many thanks to the students and coach of the Holly
High School football team for helping us make the move. _

Board members who have helped considerably include Karen Healy who has worked hard to
put our library back together. Linda Stouffer who donates coffee to the Vet-to-Vet as well as a
donation every month. Eric Toth who has helped in so many ways to put the center together. Linda
Mishler, our Treasurer, who has worked diligently to put our finances in order and to enable us to
invest. Patty Smith does an excellent job with Vet-to-Vet Dinners.

Areminder: We are holding our Vet-to-Vet Dinners at the Holly VFW located 201 Airport
Drive. They are always on the 3 Monday of the month. The next dinner is April 21, 2025, and
starts at 5:30pm. The dinner is free and open to veterans, their families and loved ones. You can
bring a dish to pass if you like. We provide the chicken, pop and water. We usually have a speaker.

We have a reduced library because of the size of our new facility. Karen Healy has done a
masterful job putting the books in order. Extra books and other artifacts went to the museum in Mt.
Morris. When we are open you can come in and peruse our collection and you can check out books.
There is no fee. Karen has done a great job and we thank her.

Hometown Heroes will be replacing ribbons at the tree on Maple Street. If you know of anyone
going into the service or getting out of the service from this area, contact Mike Patterson or Linda
Scott.

We are a resource center and we have helped veterans recently. One female veteran
needed help with her rent and we were able to reach out to the American Legion and get the needed
amount. We also helped a Veteran who needed his roof fixed. Eric went out and looked and Katrina




began reaching out for people to help them. Funding was found from Strength in Numbers, and
Hillman’s Roofing company agreed to do the work.

A couple came in and needed financial assistance with their property taxes, We reached out
to the Legion and VFW to help. Using their poppy funds, they were able to help them. Katrina, Eric
and Patty, helped a veteran move from one assisted living place where he was having problems to
another Assisted Living in Holly. This was a better arrangement.

A young man came into the Center wanted to find out information about his uncle, Mike Phelps
who was a Vietnam Veteran. Joe knew the uncle who had passed quite a while ago. We had the
uncle’s uniform and Joe knew the soldier’s story. He was able fo shed light on the young man's
relative. We have also purchased two mannegquins to display uniforms we have.

The Center will hold a Veterans picnic on August 9, 2025 starting at noon at Lakeside
park. The picnic is for veterans and their families. We will have activities for the kids and adults.
There will be food, entertainment, a raffle, and more. The eventis free. Bring a dish to pass. Contact
the center for more information.

We are greatly appreciative of Martin Funeral Home in Mt. Morris for taking artifacts and
books we had no room for. They are creating a military library and a mobile library vehicle. They are
also creating a Museum. We wish them the best. A round of applause for Tom Merit.

We have Heart Shaped Glass Decorations for sale. They were donated to us by Pam
Buerger, whose husband was a Nam Vet and passed because of Agent Orange. She made them.
They are $20 each and it goes to the center. |

Many thanks to Holly Township and Township Supervisor George Kullis for donating black
cushioned chairs. Now we can get rid of the ugly red chairs.

Important Dates:

4/1/2025 Legion Mtg 7pm at VFW
41912025 HAVRC Bd, Mtg 10am at Center
41912025 VFW Mtg., 7pm at VFW
4/11/2025  Thank You Dinner at VFW, 6pm
4/21/2025  Vet-to-Vet at VFW, 5:30pm

Other dates:

5/11/2025  Legion Pancake Brk. 8:30-Noon, at Moose Lodge, open to public

5/12/2025 Legion Aux. Mtg. 4pm at HAVRC

5/18/1015 Put flags out at Lakeside Cemetery, 9am.

5/19/2025 Vet-to-Vet, 5:30pm, at VFW

5/24/2025 Valued Veteran Brk, 8:30-Noon, Moose Lodge ‘
5/26/2025 Memorial Day, Parade 10am, Ceremony follows at Lakeside, lunchen VFW Noon.




